
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m.

Location: EMS Training Room
516 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Sid Boersma, Michael Engelberger, Regina
Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, Paul Lawrence, Tom
Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Tom Selsor, Scott Truehl

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A
QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are
unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via
email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:

2. Minutes and Reports:
 Library Board (6/15/2016) and Public Safety Committee (6/14/2016, 6/22/2016 &

7/12/2016)
 June Treasurer’s Report

3. Public Comment Period: (*Please note: Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s
agenda)

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. July 26, 2016 Council Minutes

OLD BUSINESS

5. Update and discussion regarding Kettle Park West Phase 2 – Hwy 138/Oak Opening
Access

NEW BUSINESS

6. R-90-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to enter into agreements with
Stoughton Hospital and Skaalen Sunset Home with the approval of easements for the purpose of
expanding the Amundson Trail across their properties. (Parks & Recreation Committee
recommends approval 4-0)

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.



7. R-96-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to enter into an agreement
with K and M Tie and Lumber, Inc. for construction on the Yahara River Streambank
Project. (Parks & Recreation Committee recommends approval 4-0)

8. R-91-2016- A resolution authorizing the submittal of an award application for the Mill
Fab property by the Stoughton Redevelopment Authority for Wisconsin Assessment
Money (WAM). (Redevelopment Authority meets August 10, 2016)

9. R-92-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator
License to Jill Dolphin (Public Safety recommends denial 3-0)

10. R-93-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a revised
floor plan for the Pick N Save Store #6390; relating to the change of point of sale/ storage
of liquor (Public Safety recommends approval 2-1, with Engelberger voting noe)

11. R-94-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary
Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to the St. Ann’s
Parish for the St. Ann’s Fall Festival. (Public Safety recommends approval 3-0)

12. R-95-2016- Authorizing Council approval of the revised Rules of the Common Council
& Standing Committees (Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee recommends
approval 4-0)

13. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By:
Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Tim Swadley





 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Wednesday, August 10, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m. 


Location:  EMS Training Room 


   516 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Sid Boersma, Michael Engelberger, Regina 


Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, Paul Lawrence, Tom 


Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Tom Selsor, Scott Truehl 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A 


QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are 


unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via 


email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1.  Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


 


2. Minutes and Reports:  


 Library Board (6/15/2016) and Public Safety Committee (6/14/2016, 6/22/2016 & 


7/12/2016) 


 June Treasurer’s Report 


 


 


3. Public Comment Period:  (*Please note:  Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s 


agenda) 


 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. July 26, 2016 Council Minutes 


 


 


OLD BUSINESS 
 


5. Update and discussion regarding Kettle Park West Phase 2 – Hwy 138/Oak Opening 


Access 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


6. R-90-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to enter into agreements with 


Stoughton Hospital and Skaalen Sunset Home with the approval of easements for the purpose of 


expanding the Amundson Trail across their properties. (Parks & Recreation Committee 


recommends approval 4-0) 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


7. R-96-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to enter into an agreement 


with K and M Tie and Lumber, Inc. for construction on the Yahara River Streambank 


Project. (Parks & Recreation Committee recommends approval 4-0) 


 


8. R-91-2016- A resolution authorizing the submittal of an award application for the Mill 


Fab property by the Stoughton Redevelopment Authority for Wisconsin Assessment 


Money (WAM). (Redevelopment Authority meets August 10, 2016) 


 


9. R-92-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator 


License to Jill Dolphin (Public Safety recommends denial 3-0) 


 


10. R-93-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a revised 


floor plan for the Pick N Save Store #6390; relating to the change of point of sale/ storage 


of liquor (Public Safety recommends approval 2-1, with Engelberger voting noe) 


 


11. R-94-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary 


Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to the St. Ann’s 


Parish for the St. Ann’s Fall Festival. (Public Safety recommends approval 3-0) 


 


12. R-95-2016- Authorizing Council approval of the revised Rules of the Common Council 


& Standing Committees (Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee recommends 


approval 4-0)    


 


13. ADJOURNMENT 


 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 


Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Tim Swadley 








SPECIAL PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, June 14, 2016
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building


Present: Michael Engelberger, Greg Jenson, Dennis Kittleson, and Mayor Donna Olson


Absent: Scott Truehl


Guests: David Eugster, Kathy Vike


Call to Order: Engelberger called the meeting to order at 5:33 p.m.


Communications:
None


O-11-2016- Amending the City of Stoughton Municipal Ordinance Section 14-40(6)(b)-
Operation by licensee under Class A and B license; additional city regulations;
relating to outdoor consumption areas


Clerk Kropf explained this ordinance change would eliminate the language limiting the size
of the outdoor consumption area to 50% of the square footage of the attached licensed
premises. She noted that the current ordinance would allow the committee and council to
approve any outdoor consumption by a case by case basis.


Fire Chief Wegner explained that the outdoor area doesn’t really follow any building code
requirements, but he did suggest that the outdoor capacity not exceed 140 for the inside of
the building or in the outdoor area. The committee discussed the need to add language to
the ordinance that would allow the Fire Chief and/or Building Inspector to set the capacity of
the outdoor consumption area.


Motion by Jenson, to add the sentence “Capacity is to be set by the City of Stoughton Fire
Chief and/or Building Inspector, for Outdoor Consumption Areas.” to the ordinance and
recommend to Council for approval, second by Kittleson. Motion carried 4-0.


Adjournment:
Motion by Jenson, to adjourn the meeting of the Public Safety Committee, second by
Kittleson. Motion carried 4-0. The meeting of the Public Safety Committee adjourned at 6:01
p.m.







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, June 22, 2016
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present: Michael Engelberger, Greg Jenson, Dennis Kittleson, Scott Truehl


Absent: Mayor Donna Olson


Guests: Clerk Lana Kropf, EMS Director Lisa Schimelpfenig, Fire Chief Scott Wegner, Finance
Director Sullivan, David Eugster, Kathy Vike, Tricia Suess, Mathew York, Teresa Pellett, Lori
Steen, Tim Swadley and Arlene Bollig


Call to Order: Engelberger called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


Communications: Fire Chief Wegner gave an update to the Committee regarding the
City’s burning ordinance and a complaint about burning that had been previously
investigated within the townships.


Chairperson Engelberger explained that there was a joint meeting of the Public Safety and
Public Works committee on June 21, 2016 to discuss the current downtown snow removal
procedures and parking restrictions. He explained that the Public Works committee will be
working on the snow removal procedures and that Planning Director Scheel will locate
previously conducted parking studies for the downtown area as a comparative, moving
forward.


O-11-2016- Amending the City of Stoughton Municipal Ordinance Section 14-40(6)(b)-
Operation by licensee under Class A or B license; additional city regulations; relating
to outdoor consumption areas
Clerk Kropf explained that the committee had suggested language to add to the ordinance
at the June 14, 2016 meeting. She noted that she just wanted the committee to look at the
additional language proposed and approve. The committee agreed that the language was
correct as suggested at the last meeting. No action was taken.


Approval of the May 25, 2016 Public Safety Minutes :
Motion by Jenson, to approve the minutes of the May 25, 2016 Public Safety Meeting,
second by Truehl. Motion carried 4-0


EMS Township Contract Presentation
EMS Director Schimelpfenig and Finance Director Sullivan gave a detailed overview of an
EMS contract that is currently being drafted. Each surrounding township will have its own
contract with the City for EMS services, versus one contract for all of the townships with the
City. The new contract would base what the townships pay off of population and the number
of citizens served in that municipality. Once the draft contract is complete, it and supporting
materials will be sent to the Finance Committee for review.


Request for a Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage License and a “Class C” wine
license for Paco’s Tacos, LLC d/b/a Paco’s Tacos located at 135 W Main St #107,
Stoughton, WI
Clerk Kropf explained that this is a new license application and this location is the old
Nello’s pizza. She explained that all paperwork had been received and everything seemed
to be in order. She also noted that this license would be in effect starting July 1, 2016.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the license and refer to council, second by Truehl. Motion
carried 4-0.







Application for an Operator License: York, Mathew
Clerk Kropf explained that this license had been denied by the Chief of Police for some
open charges on his record. Mr. York explained that he would like to wait until the end of
July to discuss this further, as his case should be closed by then.


Motion by Truehl, to table until the July 27, 2016 Public Safety meeting, second by Jenson.
Motion carried 4-0.


Request from Stoughton Trailers to amend parking restriction on Academy Street
and South Street
Lori Steen, from Stoughton Trailers, addressed the Committee about possibly changing
some parking restrictions on Academy and South Street to be used as employee and visitor
parking. She stated that the proposed parking restrictions would change the two hour
parking limit on Academy St to eight hours. The restriction on South Street would be for
Stoughton Trailers’ Employees from 5:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday. The
committee explained that for the parking to be changed, the Council would need to amend
the ordinances relating to parking restrictions and would need the Chief of Police to make
that designation and recommendation. Truehl expressed concern about designating City
streets as employee parking. No action was taken on this item.


Request for an Outdoor Consumption Permit for Vikester Holdings, LLC d/b/a The
Nauti Norske located at 324 S Water St
Clerk Kropf explained that The Nauti Norske is requesting an Outdoor Consumption Permit
for their adjacent licensed premises. She explained that the outdoor area is fenced in and
has met all of the requirements from the Fire Chief. Tim Swadley expressed concerns
regarding the noise from the outdoor area carrying down the river and being disruptive.


Motion by Truehl, to approve the outdoor consumption permit and refer to Council for
approval, second by Kittleson. Motion carried 4-0.


Request for a Special Event License and Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer’s
License for the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce for the Coffee Break Festival to be
held August 20, 2016
Clerk Kropf explained that this is an annual event and there have not been any problems in
the past. Tricia Suess, from the Chamber, explained that the layout has not changed from
last year and that the only change is that the car show will be larger. She also explained
that the Chamber would be serving beer for the duration of the festival which is 8 a.m. to 4
p.m.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the Special Event License and Temporary Class “B”/ “Class
B” Retailer’s License for the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce for the Coffee Break
Festival to be held August 20, 2016, second by Truehl. Motion carried 4-0.


Request to purchase onto a gateway for DaneCom
Fire Chief Wegner explained that in order for the City to use the DaneCom system, that will
be going live this fall, they will need to purchase onto a gateway radio system. He explained
that the City of Fitchburg has an existing gateway that the City can connect to. The cost to
purchase three ports on this gateway, which the Fire department will be using for
DaneCom, is approximately $9,000 with installation. He explained that this was a last
minute expenditure and had not been budgeted for. He asked if $9,000 of contingency
could be used to purchase onto the gateway. He also expressed that if the Fire Department
is not able to connect to DaneCom by October 2016, that they will not be able to use their
radios for communication.







Motion by Truehl, to approve the use of $9,000 of contingency funds to purchase onto the
City of Fitchburg’s gateway system for DaneCom and to refer to the finance committee for
review, second by Jenson. Motion carried 4-0.


Discussion regarding Dane County District Attorney’s “No Hit” Policy
The Committee discussed that this item had been approved in April 2016 and that the
Police Chief would need to make a recommendation for Council approval.


Future agenda items:
-Neighborhood Watch Procedures- presentation by Sgt Hartwig
- Liquor Best Practices for Temporary Retailer’s Licenses
- “No Hit” Zone explanation/presentation- Amy Brown/WI District Attorney’s Office
-Anti-Bullying Ordinance
-Continued discussion on Downtown Parking Restrictions
- York Operator License
- Stoughton Trailers’ Parking restriction request for Academy and South Street
- St. Ann’s Temporary Alcohol and Special Event License


Adjournment:
Motion by Truehl, to adjourn the meeting of the Public Safety Committee, second by
Jenson. Motion carried 4-0. The meeting of the Public Safety Committee adjourned at 7:33
p.m.







SPECIAL PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, July 12, 2016
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building


Present: Michael Engelberger, Greg Jenson, Dennis Kittleson, Scott Truehl and Mayor Donna
Olson


Absent:


Guests: David Eugster, Kathy Vike, Charles Vervort, Police Chief Greg Leck, Planning Director
Rodney Scheel, and City Attorney Matt Dregne


Call to Order: Engelberger called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.


Communications:
None


Amending the City of Stoughton Municipal Ordinance Section 14-40(6)(b) - Operation by
licensee under Class A or B license; additional city regulations; relating to outdoor
consumption areas


Planning Director Scheel explained that the Dave Eugster and Kathy Vike had applied for a
conditional use permit in September/ October of 2015. At that time the conditional use permit
was approved by the planning commission. He explained that the Council recently changed
the current ordinance to change the allowable size of an outdoor consumption area from fifty
percent of the attached building size. The current ordinance now says that a capacity must be
set by the City Fire Chief or Building Inspector. Jenson stated that there was discussion at the
last Council meeting that suggested confusion on how the capacity would be set and how that
would apply to the indoor/outdoor area. He noted that he would like to see the capacity to be
set for the area as a whole, meaning the combined indoor and outdoor areas.


Attorney Dregne discussed the different language options to the ordinance for the committee
to consider and explained the possible addition of language that would allow the applicant to
exceed the capacity if there would be a special event held.


Committee discussion included the need to change the ordinance to state that the set
capacity would apply to both the indoor and outdoor area of a licensed establishment.


Discussion continued regarding the need to have a way that applicants can exceed the
capacity limit for a special event. The committee discussed adding language to the
ordinance that would indicate how an applicant could exceed that capacity. The committee
agreed to amend the ordinance language to accommodate that.


Motion to amend by Truehl, to add “A permit holder may apply for approval to exceed the
otherwise established maximum capacity to accommodate a special event. Applications to
exceed the otherwise established maximum capacity shall be referred to the public safety
committee for recommendation to the city council, which shall determine whether to approve
the application.”, second by Jensen. Motion carried 3-2.


Motion by Truehl, to recommend approval of the ordinance by amending the ordinance
adding language to designate the capacity of the combined indoor and outdoor to be the
legal capacity of the indoor licensed area, second by Kittleson. Motion carried 5-0.







Request for an Outdoor Consumption Permit for Vikester Holdings, LLC d/b/a The
Nauti Norske located at 324 S Water St


Committee discussion included amending the resolution for Council to include the date of
the application and to recommend to Council for consideration.


Motion by Truehl, to approve the resolution and to move to Council for consideration,
second by Jensen. Motion carried 5-0.


Adjournment:
Motion by Jenson, to adjourn the meeting of the Public Safety Committee, second by
Engelberger. Motion carried 5-0. The meeting of the Public Safety Committee adjourned at
7:35 p.m.







 
STOUGHTON PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES    
MEETING MINUTES 
June 15, 2016 @ 6:30 P.M. 
CARNEGIE ROOM, STOUGHTON PUBLIC LIBRARY 
 
PRESENT: Sandra Black; Sid Boersma, City Council Representative; Karol Castle; Eric Hohol, Dane County Representative; 
Linda Schaefer, Library Board President; Paul Vande Hei, Stoughton Area School District Representative; Mike Vienneau   
 
ALSO PRESENT: Richard MacDonald, Library Director; Sarah Monette, Library Administrative Assistant; Claire Parrish, 
School of Library and Information Studies (SLIS) practicum student; Amy Allen, President of the Friends of the Stoughton 
Public Library 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER. Library Board President Linda Schaefer called the meeting to order at 6:30 P.M. Sandra Black, Sid 
Boersma, Eric Hohol, Linda Schaefer, Paul Vande Hei, and Mike Vienneau were present, constituting a quorum. 
  
II. REVIEW OF AGENDA. N/A 
 
III. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF May 18, 2016. Moved by Vienneau, second by Black, to approve the minutes 
as presented. Motion carried 6-0. 
 
[Karol Castle and Petra Horst arrived at 6:33 P.M.] 
 
IV. RECOGNITION OPPORTUNITIES. The Board signed thank you notes to the Bryant Foundation, the Stoughton Lioness 
Club, and Cale Ryan, CEO of Famous Yeti’s Pizza LLC. They also signed a thank you note to Denise Duranczyk, who is 
resigning from the Board after many years of service. Moved by Black, second by Horst, to present Ms. Duranczyk with a $25 
gift card from the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
V. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD. MacDonald introduced Parrish to the Board. Ms. Parrish is a SLIS student whose 
practicum is an Evening Baby Storytime series for the Library this summer and other youth services activities. 
 
VI. CORRESPONDENCE. MacDonald shared the certificate he received for being a judge for the Ben Franklin Award and a 
letter from the Bryant Foundation announcing the recent grant award. 
 
VII. BOARD IN-SERVICE. Amy Allen presented the Friends’ plans for their upcoming Book Sale (Victorian Holiday 
Weekend, December 2-4), Fall Fundraiser (October 15), and a Meet & Greet with four local authors (September 24). Horst 
reminded the Board that it is one of their goals that all Board members be Friends members. 
 
VIII. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR May 2016. 
MacDonald presented the resolution concerning the fund balance. 


A. Fund 215.  MacDonald presented. Hohol asked about the possibility of the Library becoming able to take credit card 
payments for fines at the desk. Moved by Boersma, second by Hohol, to approve the May 2016 financial statement for 
Fund 215 as presented. Motion carried 8-0. 


B. Fund 217. MacDonald presented. Moved by Black, second by Vande Hei, to approve the May 2016 financial statement 
for Fund 217 as presented. Motion carried 8-0. 


C. Stoughton Area Community Foundation. The Board reviewed the financial statements for the SACF's pass-through 
account for the Library. The statements were accepted by consensus. 


 
IX. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF BILLS FOR June 2016. 
MacDonald presented the bills lists. 


A. Fund 215 (General Fund). Moved by Boersma, second by Hohol, to approve the June 2016 bills for Fund 215 as 
presented. Motion carried 8-0.  


B. Fund 217 (Special Gift Fund). Moved by Boersma, second by Hohol, to approve the June 2016 bills for Fund 217 as 
presented. Motion carried 8-0. 


 
XI. DIRECTOR’S REPORT. 


A. Statistics. MacDonald presented the statistics for April 2016, including the statistics for the Sunday hours pilot program 
Hohol asked how the door count numbers are collected. 


B. Director’s Report. In addition to his written report, MacDonald discussed some of the Library’s expenditures. Black 
asked about what the Library will do with its revenues from the e-Rates agreement; MacDonald explained the plan to 
update both staff and public computers. Black also asked about the e-Newsletter idea. MacDonald said that it would be 
an electronic revival of the long-dead paper newsletter. There was discussion about the possibility of sending the 
newsletter automatically to all the Library patrons. 
 







XI. COMMITTEE REPORTS. Both the Finance Committee and the Policies Committee chose to combine their reports with 
the action items from their committees in New Business. 
 
XII. FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY REPORT.  Black had no report, since the President of the Friends had presented (see 
item VII above). 
 
XIII. UNFINISHED/OLD BUSINESS. 


A. Review of Sunday hours pilot program. MacDonald presented the data. Hohol had questions about the statistics. 
Boersma asked about hidden costs. 


B. Update of committee assignments. Schaefer is now chair of the Finance Committee. 
 
XIV. NEW BUSINESS. 


A. Additions to Internet Acceptable Use policy. MacDonald presented. Moved by Hohol, second by Boersma, to accept 
the additions as presented. Motion carried 8-0. 


B. Social Media/Social Networking Policy. Black presented. There were no changes. Moved by Boersma, second by 
Horst, to accept the policy as presented. Motion carried 8-0. 


C. Transfer of money from fund balance for Sunday hours. Boersma and Hohol presented the total cost of Sunday 
Hours: $5,639.89. MacDonald suggested that the money be transferred in its entirety to the Wages Part-Time budget 
line. Moved by Eric Hohol, second by Mike Vienneau, that $5,639.89 be transferred from the Fund 215 fund balance 
to Fund 215 Budget Line 50127 (Wages Part-Time) as requested by Library Director Richard MacDonald. Motion 
carried 7-0 with Horst abstaining. 


D. Sunday Hours Funding in 2017. Hohol presented. The Finance Committee determined three options: (1) no Sunday 
hours: no cost; (2) Sunday hours with three floating substitutes, as staffed in 2016: approximately $15,000; (3) 
Sunday hours with additional permanent staff: approximately $21,000. Lengthy discussion of how to present these 
options to the City Council followed. It was agreed that option 3 was unlikely to be supported. MacDonald requested 
that permanent staff be allowed to count Sunday hours as additional hours, rather than regular hours that have to be 
taken from some other shift during the week. Moved by Hohol, second by Boersma, to request $12,000 be added to 
the Library’s budget so that Sunday hours may be staffed per option 2 during 2017 and so that permanent staff may 
treat their Sunday shift as additional to their regular hours. Motion carried 7-0. 


 
[Sid Boersma left at 8:05 P.M.] 
 


E. Presentation of Preliminary 2017 Budget. MacDonald presented the draft of the Library’s 2017 budget, pointing out 
that Dane County funding will decrease in 2017 because  Library usage decreased due to the renovation in 2015. 
Dane County standards require an outlay on materials of $67,975. MacDonald is trying to get a new self-check 
machine, but this will come out of capital outlay rather than the regular budget. 


F. Request for Use of Renovation Money. MacDonald presented the request to use money raised for the second floor 
renovation to renovate the administrative office used by Adult Services Librarian Kelly Verheyden, Children’s 
Librarian Amanda Bosky, and Administrative Assistant Sarah Monette. The South Central Library System (SCLS) 
has estimated the cost at approximately $10,000. MacDonald plans to get a second estimate from the furniture vendor 
for the second floor renovation, M&M Interiors. Moved by Black, second by Vande Hei, to approve the use of 
$12,000 of the money remaining from the second floor renovation to renovate the administrative office. Motion 
carried 7-0. 


G. Recruitment of New Library Board Member. The Library Board needs to find a person to fill the remaining two years 
of Ms. Duranczyk’s term. This was discussed. 


H. Proposal to Research Waiving Fines for Children’s and Teens’ Materials. Schaefer presented this proposal. 
MacDonald said that he could request a report from SCLS. Moved by Schaefer, second by Hohol, to research waiving 
or reducing finds for children’s and teens’ materials. Motion carried 7-0. 


 
XV. PENDING AGENDA ITEMS. Review progress toward Board goals for 2016; approve exemption from county library tax; 
funding of Sunday hours for the second half of 2016; possibility of enabling patrons to pay fines with credit cards at the 
Circulation Desk 
 
XVI. ADJOURNMENT. Moved by Castle, second by Vienneau, to adjourn the meeting at 8:40 P.M. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Sarah Monette, Library Administrative Assistant 





		6a-June 14, 2016 SPECIAL Public Safety Minutes.pdf

		6b-June 22, 2016 Public Safety Minutes.pdf

		6c-July 12, 2016 SPECIAL Public Safety Minutes.pdf

		2016 06 15 APPROVED LIBRARY BOARD MINUTES.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing Council approval of the revised Rules of the Common Council & Standing Committees


Committee Action: CA/CP recommends approval 4-0


File Number: R-95-2016 Date Introduced: August 10, 2016


WHEREAS, the CA/CP Committee reviewed proposed amendments to the Rules of the Common
Council and Standing Committees, and


WHEREAS, your CA/CP Committee approved the amendments of the Rules of the Common Council
and Standing Committees, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the Council approve the
amendments to the Rules of the Common Council and Standing Committees as presented.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







Rules of the Common Council, Committees, Boards, and Commissions City of Stoughton,
Wisconsin Adopted June 2015 August 2016


Adopted pursuant to the authority granted in Wis. Stat. § 62.11(3).


Rule 1. MEETINGS


A. Regular Meetings
Following the spring election of each year, the Common Council shall meet on
the third Tuesday of April for the purpose of organization. Regular meetings of the Common
Council shall be held on the second and fourth Tuesday of every month at 7:00 pm, in the
council chambers.
If any meeting date, as fixed by paragraph (1) above, falls on a legal holiday or
election day, the meeting shall instead be held on the first business day succeeding that holiday
or election day at the same hours and place, unless the meeting is cancelled or another date is
specified by the council president.


B. Special Meetings
The mayor or council president may call special meetings by written notice to each council
member and the mayor. The notice shall be delivered to all council members either personally,
electronically to those who have consented to electronic delivery of notices from the city, or left
at their usual abode at least 24 hours before the meeting, unless for good cause a 24-hour
notice is impossible or impractical. In that case, a shorter notice may be given, but the notice
may not at any time be provided less than 6 hours in advance of the meeting. The notice shall
specify the time, place, and purpose of the meeting. Attendance by any council member is a
waiver of any defect of notice.


C. Adjournment
Any council member may move to adjourn a meeting. If any agenda item is not considered
before a motion to adjourn, it shall automatically be referred to the council’s next regular
meeting, unless the motion provides for a specific date and hour.


Rule 2. QUORUM REQUIRED
A quorum is necessary for the transaction of any council business. Two-thirds of all members of
the council shall constitute a quorum. In determining whether a quorum is present, neither
vacancies nor the mayor shall be included in calculating the number of members of the council
or in calculating the number of members present. A quorum always refers to the number of
members present, not to the number voting. If a quorum is present, a vote is valid even though
fewer than the quorum vote.


Rule 3. PRESIDING OFFICER


A. Designation Of
The mayor shall be the presiding officer of the meetings of the council. In the absence of the
mayor, the president of the council shall preside at the meetings of the council. If both the mayor
and the council president are absent, the vice president of the council shall preside at the
meetings of the council. If the mayor, council president, and vice president are absent, the clerk
shall call the council to order and preside until the council selects a member to preside at the
meeting.


B. Function
The presiding officer shall preserve order, conduct the proceedings of the council, and be its
parliamentarian. If a member does not follow the council’s parliamentary rules, the presiding
officer may, on his or her own motion, or shall, at any members’ request, call the offending 12







member to order. The council, if appealed to, shall decide the matter.


C. Question of Order
Any alderperson may raise a point, or question of order. The question of order must be raised at
the time the alleged breach of order occurs. The presiding officer may confer with legal counsel
during the meeting. The presiding officer shall, in turn, immediately rule on the question of order,
subject to an appeal by a member to the council. The appeal may be sustained by a majority
vote of the members present, exclusive of the presiding officer.


D. Motion
The mayor or other presiding officer may speak on any question. If the mayor or other presiding
officer wishes to make a motion, he or she must first vacate the chair while the motion is
pending. If the mayor or other presiding officer vacates the chair while a motion is pending, the
next officer in line to preside at the meeting shall preside while the motion is pending.


E. Veto
The mayor may veto all acts of the council as permitted by law. The council may override the
mayor’s veto by a two-thirds vote of all members of the council.


Rule 4. NOTICE OF MEETINGS


Wisconsin law requires the chief presiding officer of the Common Council or such person’s
designee to give public notice of every Common Council meeting. Such notice must set forth the
time, date, place, and subject matter of the meeting, including that intended for consideration of
any contemplated closed session. The mayor or mayor’s designee shall give notice of every
Common Council meeting in accordance with the Wisconsin Open Meeting Law.


Rule 5. ABSENCE OF MEMBERS


If any alderperson, for any reason, cannot attend a regularly scheduled meeting of the Common
Council, he or she shall notify the city clerk as soon as practically able prior to the meeting, of
his or her anticipated absence.


Rule 6. ORDER OF BUSINESS


The business of the council shall be conducted in the following order:
-Call to order by the presiding officer
-Roll call
-Presentation of accounts and other claims against the city
-Presentation of committee reports and minutes
-Communication, reports of city officers, and recommendations of the mayor
-Comments and suggestions from the preregistered citizens
-Consideration of the minutes of the prior meeting(s).
-Consent agenda
-Unfinished business from previous meetings (old business)
-New business


The council may chose to take business out of order.







Rule 7. INTRODUCTION OF BUSINESS


A. Introduction Requirements
All new, proposed ordinances, resolutions, or other new business (collectively “New Business”)
shall be in writing, shall contain a brief statement of their content, shall indicate the name of the
presenting member(s) or presenting committee, and, prior to their consideration by council, shall
be delivered to the clerk. Once a proper request to add an item to the Common Council agenda
has been made, the Mayor shall approve placement of the item on the agenda for one of the
next two regular Common Council meetings following such timely request. Any item added to an
agenda at the direction of the Common Council shall not be removed from the agenda without
the approval of the Common Council.


B. Agenda
The following individuals and/or bodies may request the city clerk to add an item to the Common
Council agenda:
-The mayor
-The Common Council or any alderperson
-Any standing committee of the Common Council or the chair thereof
-Any city committee, board or commission, or the chair thereof, with respect to an
item of business referred to such committee, board or commission by the
Common Council, or with respect to an item which such committee, board, or
commission is required by law to report or recommend to the Common Council.


The final agenda and packet must be approved by the mayor prior to distribution to the common
council. Once approved by the mayor, the agenda may not be amended without approval from
the mayor. The mayor and council president shall make reasonable efforts to cooperatively
review the agenda before it is approved. Except as otherwise provided by this rule, the final
agenda and packet must be sent to council members no later than 5:00 p.m. the Thursday noon
the Friday prior to the regular Council meeting. The mayor may, in consultation with the Council
President if feasible, approve sending the final agenda to council members, or amending the
agenda, less than 5 4 days prior to the meeting, when the mayor, in consultation with the
Council president if feasible, deems appropriate to protect the City's interests or to avoid
unnecessary delay or hardship for the City or interested parties


C. Reintroduction Restricted
Unless otherwise provided by city ordinance, or unless allowed by approval of a motion for
reconsideration pursuant to Rule 10, no proposed ordinance or resolution, having been once
defeated, may again be introduced in the same or in substantially the same form until 30 days
after the date when that ordinance or resolution was defeated.


Rule 8. PRESIDENT OF THE COUNCIL


A. Selection
The council president shall be selected by a majority vote of all council members at the annual
organizational meeting conducted on the third Tuesday of April. The Council President is not
eligible to chair standing committees. The Council President is the Chair of the Committee of the
Whole and the Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) Committee.


B. Absence of Mayor
During the mayor’s absence or inability to serve, the council president shall be acting mayor and
shall be vested with the powers and duties of the mayor, except the council president may not
approve a council act that the mayor has vetoed. When acting as the presiding officer at
meetings of the Common Council, the council president or other presiding officer retains his 3







or her right to vote as an alderperson and if he or she exercises that right, may not vote in case
of a tie.


Rule 9. VOTING
A. Modes of Voting


1. Any alderperson may demand an aye and noe (roll call) vote on any matter.
However, the vote must be by roll call if the council is:
-Confirming appointments
-Adopting any measure that assesses or levies taxes
-Appropriating or distributing money
-Creating any liability or charge against the city or any fund of the city


2. No member may explain his or her vote during the calling of ayes and noes.
3. All ayes and noe votes shall be recorded in the journal (minutes of the common


council) by the clerk.


B. Majority Vote Required
Any item appearing on the agenda of the Common Council that requires the vote of council for
approval or passage must be approved by a simple majority except where a different vote is
required by law.


C. Tie Vote
The mayor shall not vote except in the case of a tie. When the mayor does vote in the case of a
tie, his or her vote shall be counted in determining whether a sufficient number of the council has
voted favorably or unfavorably on any measure.


D. Abstentions
A council member who abstains from voting on a matter for the stated reason that voting would
violate or might be perceived to violate a law or ethical standard, shall not be counted for
determining the number of members present if passage of that measure requires a favorable
vote by a majority or other fractional vote (i.e. 2/3 or 3/4) of the members “present”, or the
presence of a quorum for purposes of that particular vote.
Any member has the right to abstain from voting on any issue, and must abstain from voting if
he or she has a financial or personal interest in the outcome of the vote.


E. Vote Change
A council member may change his or her vote on a matter up to the time the result of the vote is
announced.


F. Quorum
A quorum always refers to the number of members present, not to the number voting. If a
quorum is present, a vote is valid even though fewer than the quorum vote.


Rule 10. RECONSIDERATION
Any member who voted with the prevailing side on any question may move for reconsideration
immediately after the vote on the question is determined, or at the next succeeding regular
meeting of the council. First a vote is taken on the motion to reconsider, if it passes the question
can be debated and voted on again. A defeated motion for reconsideration is not subject to
further reconsideration. Council actions that have already been implemented, such as approval
of contracts that have been signed or ordinances that have become effective are not subject to
reconsideration. Nothing in this rule prohibits the reintroduction of any business, subject to the
restriction in Rule 7 C. 4







Rule 11. ORDINANCES
A. All proposed ordinances shall be read a total of two (2) times at two separate meetings


before the council may vote on any of them. Each shall be read:
a. At the time the proposed ordinance is first submitted to the council for its


consideration (first reading).
b. Immediately prior to the council’s actual vote on it (second reading).


B. The council may dispense with any required reading.


Rule 12. COMMITTEES, BOARDS, & COMMISSIONS


A. Special Committees
The council may provide for special committees as it may from time to time deem necessary.
Appointments to these special committees shall be made by the mayor.


B. Committee of the Whole.
The council may meet as a committee of the whole pursuant to Robert’s Rules of Order.


C. Minutes
Each committee, board, and commission shall keep minutes. Minutes shall be approved by a
majority of the committee, board, or commission at a subsequent meeting. After approval, the
minutes shall be filed with the clerk.


D. Notice of Meetings
The chairperson or designee shall file notice of each meeting with the clerk. The notice shall
comply with notice requirements found in Wis. Stats. 19.84.


E. Absence of Member.
If any member cannot attend a scheduled meeting, he or she shall notify the city clerk of his or
her anticipated absence as soon as practically able prior to the meeting.


F. Quorum.
A quorum is necessary for the transaction of any business. A majority of all members of the
committee, board, or commission shall constitute a quorum. The mayor, as ex officio member of
standing committees, has the right, but not the obligation, to participate in the proceedings of
standing committees, and he or she is not counted in determining the number required for a
quorum or whether a quorum is present at a meeting.


G. Agenda
The chair of each committee, board, and commission shall approve all agenda items. He or she
shall consider all referrals for the purpose of establishing said agendas.


Rule 13. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD


A. Public Comment
A citizen may address appear before the council provided the citizen registers with the clerk
before the meeting is called to order, and indicates his or her interest to address the council; and
provided the agenda provides for a public comment period. Public Comment Period is an
opportunity for citizens to share their views with the Council and should not be conducted as a
two way conversation.


5







B. Time Limited
With the exception of informational and public hearings, speakers shall be limited to a maximum


of three (3) minutes. The city clerk will maintain the timer and inform the speaker when
30 seconds remain.


C. Other Restrictions
-If the presiding officer decides the comments are not relevant or are abusive, the


presiding officer may:
-Order the citizen to modify his or her comments
-Order the citizen to refrain from speaking
-Order the citizen to leave council chambers
-Take such other steps as may be necessary to insure the efficient conduct of the
council’s business


D. Registration and Time
The city clerk will arrive 30 minutes prior to the start of the council meeting to distribute
registration forms as requested. Each form will be dated, numbered, and distributed on a “first-
come, first-served” basis. A completed registration form is required to speak by each individual
completing his or her own form and is limited to addressing one subject per meeting only.
Speakers will utilize the microphone at the podium and will begin by stating their name and
address prior to addressing the council. The maximum time allotted for public comment is 30
minutes. The council reserves the right to restrict or increase time limits


Rule 14. MANNER OF DELIBERATION
A. Manner Of
No alderperson shall address the council until recognized by the presiding officer. The
alderperson shall then address the presiding officer and keep all remarks to the question under
discussion. The alderperson shall also avoid personal confrontation when speaking.


B. Motions
No motion shall be discussed or acted upon until it has been seconded. No motion shall be
withdrawn without the consent of those alderpersons making and seconding the motion.


C. Motions: Precedence Of
When a question is under consideration, no motion shall be entertained except the motion to:


-Fix the time to adjourn
-Adjourn
-Recess
-Privilege
-Lay on the table
-Move the previous question
-Limit or extend limits of debate
-Postpone to a certain day
-Refer to committee
-Amend
-Postpone indefinitely


The above motions shall take precedence in the order listed.


6







Rule 15. CONSENT AGENDA


A. Clerk’s Responsibilities
The city clerk may create a subsection on any council agenda entitled, “consent agenda.” In a
consent agenda the clerk shall place matters that, in the clerk’s judgment, are routine and
noncontroversial and do not require a special vote or specific action by the council. The consent
agenda shall be approved by the council president prior to being placed on the council agenda.


B. Procedure for Adoption
The following procedure shall apply when a consent agenda is used:


-No separate discussion or debate may be permitted on any matter listed on the
consent agenda
-A single motion, seconded and adopted by a majority vote of all members of the
council shall be required to approve, adopt, and act or otherwise favorably resolve all
matters listed on the consent agenda
-Any alderperson may request removal of any item or part of an item included in
the consent agenda. At the time the consent agenda is considered, the removal of an
item as requested by an alderperson shall be approved without debate or vote


If an item or any part of an item has been removed from the consent agenda in
accordance with this rule, the council shall consider that item at an appropriate time during the
council’s regular order of business


Rule 16. ROBERT’S RULES OF ORDER
In the absence of a standing rule, the council, committees, boards, and commissions shall be
governed by the most current edition of Robert’s Rules of Order, Newly Revised, unless contrary
to State law.


Rule 17. SUSPENSION OF RULES
These rules or any part of them may be suspended in connection with any matter under
consideration by a recorded vote of two–thirds of the members present.


Rule 18. VALIDITY OF COUNCIL ACTIONS
No action by the Common Council shall be invalid or subject to challenge on the grounds that
such action was taken in violation of the Rules of the Common Council.


7







1


Rules of the Common Council, Committees, Boards, and Commissions City of Stoughton,
Wisconsin Adopted August 2016


Adopted pursuant to the authority granted in Wis. Stat. § 62.11(3).


Rule 1. MEETINGS


A. Regular Meetings
Following the spring election of each year, the Common Council shall meet on
the third Tuesday of April for the purpose of organization. Regular meetings of the Common
Council shall be held on the second and fourth Tuesday of every month at 7:00 pm, in the
council chambers.
If any meeting date, as fixed by paragraph (1) above, falls on a legal holiday or
election day, the meeting shall instead be held on the first business day succeeding that holiday
or election day at the same hours and place, unless the meeting is cancelled or another date is
specified by the council president.


B. Special Meetings
The mayor or council president may call special meetings by written notice to each council
member and the mayor. The notice shall be delivered to all council members either personally,
electronically to those who have consented to electronic delivery of notices from the city, or left
at their usual abode at least 24 hours before the meeting, unless for good cause a 24-hour
notice is impossible or impractical. In that case, a shorter notice may be given, but the notice
may not at any time be provided less than 6 hours in advance of the meeting. The notice shall
specify the time, place, and purpose of the meeting. Attendance by any council member is a
waiver of any defect of notice.


C. Adjournment
Any council member may move to adjourn a meeting. If any agenda item is not considered
before a motion to adjourn, it shall automatically be referred to the council’s next regular
meeting, unless the motion provides for a specific date and hour.


Rule 2. QUORUM REQUIRED
A quorum is necessary for the transaction of any council business. Two-thirds of all members of
the council shall constitute a quorum. In determining whether a quorum is present, neither
vacancies nor the mayor shall be included in calculating the number of members of the council
or in calculating the number of members present. A quorum always refers to the number of
members present, not to the number voting. If a quorum is present, a vote is valid even though
fewer than the quorum vote.


Rule 3. PRESIDING OFFICER


A. Designation Of
The mayor shall be the presiding officer of the meetings of the council. In the absence of the
mayor, the president of the council shall preside at the meetings of the council. If both the mayor
and the council president are absent, the vice president of the council shall preside at the
meetings of the council. If the mayor, council president, and vice president are absent, the clerk
shall call the council to order and preside until the council selects a member to preside at the
meeting.


B. Function
The presiding officer shall preserve order, conduct the proceedings of the council, and be its
parliamentarian. If a member does not follow the council’s parliamentary rules, the presiding







2


officer may, on his or her own motion, or shall, at any members’ request, call the offending
member to order. The council, if appealed to, shall decide the matter.


C. Question of Order
Any alderperson may raise a point, or question of order. The question of order must be raised at
the time the alleged breach of order occurs. The presiding officer may confer with legal counsel
during the meeting. The presiding officer shall, in turn, immediately rule on the question of order,
subject to an appeal by a member to the council. The appeal may be sustained by a majority
vote of the members present, exclusive of the presiding officer.


D. Motion
The mayor or other presiding officer may speak on any question. If the mayor or other presiding
officer wishes to make a motion, he or she must first vacate the chair while the motion is
pending. If the mayor or other presiding officer vacates the chair while a motion is pending, the
next officer in line to preside at the meeting shall preside while the motion is pending.


E. Veto
The mayor may veto all acts of the council as permitted by law. The council may override the
mayor’s veto by a two-thirds vote of all members of the council.


Rule 4. NOTICE OF MEETINGS


Wisconsin law requires the chief presiding officer of the Common Council or such person’s
designee to give public notice of every Common Council meeting. Such notice must set forth the
time, date, place, and subject matter of the meeting, including that intended for consideration of
any contemplated closed session. The mayor or mayor’s designee shall give notice of every
Common Council meeting in accordance with the Wisconsin Open Meeting Law.


Rule 5. ABSENCE OF MEMBERS


If any alderperson, for any reason, cannot attend a regularly scheduled meeting of the Common
Council, he or she shall notify the city clerk as soon as practically able prior to the meeting, of
his or her anticipated absence.


Rule 6. ORDER OF BUSINESS


The business of the council shall be conducted in the following order:
-Call to order by the presiding officer
-Roll call
-Presentation of accounts and other claims against the city
-Presentation of committee reports and minutes
-Communication, reports of city officers, and recommendations of the mayor
-Comments and suggestions from the preregistered citizens
-Consideration of the minutes of the prior meeting(s).
-Consent agenda
-Unfinished business from previous meetings (old business)
-New business


The council may chose to take business out of order.







3


Rule 7. INTRODUCTION OF BUSINESS


A. Introduction Requirements
All new, proposed ordinances, resolutions, or other new business (collectively “New Business”)
shall be in writing, shall contain a brief statement of their content, shall indicate the name of the
presenting member(s) or presenting committee, and, prior to their consideration by council, shall
be delivered to the clerk. Once a proper request to add an item to the Common Council agenda
has been made, the Mayor shall approve placement of the item on the agenda for one of the
next two regular Common Council meetings following such timely request. Any item added to an
agenda at the direction of the Common Council shall not be removed from the agenda without
the approval of the Common Council.


B. Agenda
The following individuals and/or bodies may request the city clerk to add an item to the Common
Council agenda:
-The mayor
-The Common Council or any alderperson
-Any standing committee of the Common Council or the chair thereof
-Any city committee, board or commission, or the chair thereof, with respect to an
item of business referred to such committee, board or commission by the
Common Council, or with respect to an item which such committee, board, or
commission is required by law to report or recommend to the Common Council.


The final agenda and packet must be approved by the mayor prior to distribution to the common
council. Once approved by the mayor, the agenda may not be amended without approval from
the mayor. The mayor and council president shall make reasonable efforts to cooperatively
review the agenda before it is approved. Except as otherwise provided by this rule, the final
agenda and packet must be sent to council members no later than noon the Friday prior to the
regular Council meeting. The mayor may, in consultation with the Council President if feasible,
approve sending the final agenda to council members, or amending the agenda, less than 4
days prior to the meeting, when the mayor, in consultation with the Council president if feasible,
deems appropriate to protect the City's interests or to avoid unnecessary delay or hardship for
the City or interested parties


C. Reintroduction Restricted
Unless otherwise provided by city ordinance, or unless allowed by approval of a motion for
reconsideration pursuant to Rule 10, no proposed ordinance or resolution, having been once
defeated, may again be introduced in the same or in substantially the same form until 30 days
after the date when that ordinance or resolution was defeated.


Rule 8. PRESIDENT OF THE COUNCIL


A. Selection
The council president shall be selected by a majority vote of all council members at the annual
organizational meeting conducted on the third Tuesday of April. The Council President is not
eligible to chair standing committees. The Council President is the Chair of the Committee of the
Whole and the Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) Committee.


B. Absence of Mayor
During the mayor’s absence or inability to serve, the council president shall be acting mayor and
shall be vested with the powers and duties of the mayor, except the council president may not
approve a council act that the mayor has vetoed. When acting as the presiding officer at







4


meetings of the Common Council, the council president or other presiding officer retains his or
her right to vote as an alderperson and if he or she exercises that right, may not vote in case of
a tie.


Rule 9. VOTING
A. Modes of Voting


1. Any alderperson may demand an aye and noe (roll call) vote on any matter.
However, the vote must be by roll call if the council is:
-Confirming appointments
-Adopting any measure that assesses or levies taxes
-Appropriating or distributing money
-Creating any liability or charge against the city or any fund of the city


2. No member may explain his or her vote during the calling of ayes and noes.
3. All ayes and noe votes shall be recorded in the journal (minutes of the common


council) by the clerk.


B. Majority Vote Required
Any item appearing on the agenda of the Common Council that requires the vote of council for
approval or passage must be approved by a simple majority except where a different vote is
required by law.


C. Tie Vote
The mayor shall not vote except in the case of a tie. When the mayor does vote in the case of a
tie, his or her vote shall be counted in determining whether a sufficient number of the council has
voted favorably or unfavorably on any measure.


D. Abstentions
Any member has the right to abstain from voting on any issue, and must abstain from voting if
he or she has a financial or personal interest in the outcome of the vote.


E. Vote Change
A council member may change his or her vote on a matter up to the time the result of the vote is
announced.


F. Quorum
A quorum always refers to the number of members present, not to the number voting. If a
quorum is present, a vote is valid even though fewer than the quorum vote.


Rule 10. RECONSIDERATION
Any member who voted with the prevailing side on any question may move for reconsideration
immediately after the vote on the question is determined, or at the next succeeding regular
meeting of the council. First a vote is taken on the motion to reconsider, if it passes the question
can be debated and voted on again. A defeated motion for reconsideration is not subject to
further reconsideration. Council actions that have already been implemented, such as approval
of contracts that have been signed or ordinances that have become effective are not subject to
reconsideration. Nothing in this rule prohibits the reintroduction of any business, subject to the
restriction in Rule 7 C.







5


Rule 11. ORDINANCES


A. All proposed ordinances shall be read a total of two (2) times at two separate meetings
before the council may vote on any of them. Each shall be read:
a. At the time the proposed ordinance is first submitted to the council for its


consideration (first reading).
b. Immediately prior to the council’s actual vote on it (second reading).


B. The council may dispense with any required reading.


Rule 12. COMMITTEES, BOARDS, & COMMISSIONS


A. Special Committees
The council may provide for special committees as it may from time to time deem necessary.
Appointments to these special committees shall be made by the mayor.


B. Committee of the Whole.
The council may meet as a committee of the whole pursuant to Robert’s Rules of Order.


C. Minutes
Each committee, board, and commission shall keep minutes. Minutes shall be approved by a
majority of the committee, board, or commission at a subsequent meeting. After approval, the
minutes shall be filed with the clerk.


D. Notice of Meetings
The chairperson or designee shall file notice of each meeting with the clerk. The notice shall
comply with notice requirements found in Wis. Stats. 19.84.


E. Absence of Member.
If any member cannot attend a scheduled meeting, he or she shall notify the city clerk of his or
her anticipated absence as soon as practically able prior to the meeting.


F. Quorum.
A quorum is necessary for the transaction of any business. A majority of all members of the
committee, board, or commission shall constitute a quorum. The mayor, as ex officio member of
standing committees, has the right, but not the obligation, to participate in the proceedings of
standing committees, and he or she is not counted in determining the number required for a
quorum or whether a quorum is present at a meeting.


G. Agenda
The chair of each committee, board, and commission shall approve all agenda items. He or she
shall consider all referrals for the purpose of establishing said agendas.


Rule 13. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD


A. Public Comment
A citizen may appear before the council provided the citizen registers with the clerk before the
meeting is called to order, and indicates his or her interest to address the council; and provided
the agenda provides for a public comment period. Public Comment Period is an opportunity for
citizens to share their views with the Council and should not be conducted as a two way
conversation.







6


B. Time Limited
With the exception of informational and public hearings, speakers shall be limited to a maximum
of three (3) minutes. The city clerk will maintain the timer and inform the speaker when 30
seconds remain.


C. Other Restrictions
-If the presiding officer decides the comments are not relevant or are abusive, the
presiding officer may:
-Order the citizen to modify his or her comments
-Order the citizen to refrain from speaking
-Order the citizen to leave council chambers
-Take such other steps as may be necessary to insure the efficient conduct of the
council’s business


D. Registration and Time
The city clerk will arrive 30 minutes prior to the start of the council meeting to distribute
registration forms as requested. Each form will be dated, numbered, and distributed on a “first-
come, first-served” basis. A completed registration form is required to speak by each individual
completing his or her own form and is limited to addressing one subject per meeting only.
Speakers will utilize the microphone at the podium and will begin by stating their name and
address prior to addressing the council. The maximum time allotted for public comment is 30
minutes. The council reserves the right to restrict or increase time limits


Rule 14. MANNER OF DELIBERATION
A. Manner Of
No alderperson shall address the council until recognized by the presiding officer. The
alderperson shall then address the presiding officer and keep all remarks to the question under
discussion. The alderperson shall also avoid personal confrontation when speaking.


B. Motions
No motion shall be discussed or acted upon until it has been seconded. No motion shall be
withdrawn without the consent of those alderpersons making and seconding the motion.


C. Motions: Precedence Of
When a question is under consideration, no motion shall be entertained except the motion to:


-Fix the time to adjourn
-Adjourn
-Recess
-Privilege
-Lay on the table
-Move the previous question
-Limit or extend limits of debate
-Postpone to a certain day
-Refer to committee
-Amend
-Postpone indefinitely


The above motions shall take precedence in the order listed.







7


Rule 15. CONSENT AGENDA


A. Clerk’s Responsibilities
The city clerk may create a subsection on any council agenda entitled, “consent agenda.” In a
consent agenda the clerk shall place matters that, in the clerk’s judgment, are routine and
noncontroversial and do not require a special vote or specific action by the council. The consent
agenda shall be approved by the council president prior to being placed on the council agenda.


B. Procedure for Adoption
The following procedure shall apply when a consent agenda is used:


-No separate discussion or debate may be permitted on any matter listed on the
consent agenda
-A single motion, seconded and adopted by a majority vote of all members of the
council shall be required to approve, adopt, and act or otherwise favorably resolve all
matters listed on the consent agenda
-Any alderperson may request removal of any item or part of an item included in
the consent agenda. At the time the consent agenda is considered, the removal of an
item as requested by an alderperson shall be approved without debate or vote


If an item or any part of an item has been removed from the consent agenda in
accordance with this rule, the council shall consider that item at an appropriate time during the
council’s regular order of business


Rule 16. ROBERT’S RULES OF ORDER
In the absence of a standing rule, the council, committees, boards, and commissions shall be
governed by the most current edition of Robert’s Rules of Order, Newly Revised, unless contrary
to State law.


Rule 17. SUSPENSION OF RULES
These rules or any part of them may be suspended in connection with any matter under
consideration by a recorded vote of two–thirds of the members present.


Rule 18. VALIDITY OF COUNCIL ACTIONS
No action by the Common Council shall be invalid or subject to challenge on the grounds that
such action was taken in violation of the Rules of the Common Council.







DATE: __________________________________________ FORM #


PUBLIC HEARING COMMENT REGISTRATION FORM


Name __________________________________________________


Address


Phone Number e-mail


Agenda item you wish to discuss


The City Clerk will arrive at 6:30 pm to distribute registration forms as requested.


Registration forms will be dated, numbered and distributed on a “first come, first served”


basis. A completed registration form is required to speak with each individual completing


their own form and limited to addressing one subject per meeting. The City Attorney will


review all registration forms to determine the appropriateness of each item. Only items


that the Common Council has the responsibility for or authority to take action on will be


heard. Speakers utilizing the microphone at the podium will state their name and address


prior to addressing the Council. Each speaker will be allowed three (3) minutes to speak.
The City Clerk will maintain the timer and inform the speaker when 30 seconds are


remaining. A limit of three (3) speakers per topic per meeting will be imposed. The


maximum time allotted for public comment is thirty (30) minutes. The Council reserves


the right to further restrict these time limits.







PUBLIC COMMENT REGISTRATION FORM


DATE: FORM #:


PLEASE PRINT:


NAME:


ADDRESS:


PHONE NUMBER: EMAIL:


AGENDA ITEM TO WISH TO DISCUSS ADDRESS:


The Council cannot take action on an item that is not included on the agenda. Please complete


your name, address, phone number, and email address. The appropriate City Staff person


will contact you for further information.


A citizen may address appear before the council provided the citizen registers with the clerk b


efore the meeting is called to order, and indicates his or her interest to address the council;


and provided the agenda provides for a public comment period.


Public Comment Period is an opportunity for citizens to share their views with the Council and


should not be conducted as a two way conversation.


With the exception of informational and public hearings, speakers shall be limited to a maximum


of three (3) minutes. The city clerk will maintain the timer and inform the speaker when 30 seconds


remain. If the presiding officer decides the comments are not relevant or are abusive, the


presiding officer may:


-Order the citizen to modify his or her comments


-Order the citizen to refrain from speaking


-Order the citizen to leave council chambers


-Take such other steps as may be necessary to insure the efficient conduct of the


council’s business


The city clerk will arrive 30 minutes prior to the start of the council meeting to distribute registration


forms as requested. Each form will be dated, numbered, and distributed on a


“first-come, first-served” basis. A completed registration form is required to speak by each


individual completing his or her own form and is limited to addressing one subject per meeting only.


Speakers will utilize the microphone at the podium and will begin by stating their name and


address prior to addressing the council. The maximum time allotted for public comment is 30


minutes. The council reserves the right to restrict or increase time limits.


Last Revised June 2016







PUBLIC COMMENT REGISTRATION FORM


Last Revised June 2016







PUBLIC COMMENT REGISTRATION FORM


Last Revised June 2016







PUBLIC COMMENT REGISTRATION FORM


6


Last Revised June 2016







PUBLIC COMMENT REGISTRATION FORM


DATE: FORM #:


PLEASE PRINT:


NAME:


ADDRESS:


PHONE NUMBER: EMAIL:


AGENDA ITEM TO WISH TO ADDRESS:


The Council cannot take action on an item that is not included on the agenda. Please complete


your name, address, phone number, and email address. The appropriate City Staff person


will contact you for further information.


A citizen may appear before the council provided the citizen registers with the clerk before


the meeting is called to order, and indicates his or her interest to address the council;


and provided the agenda provides for a public comment period.


Public Comment Period is an opportunity for citizens to share their views with the Council and


should not be conducted as a two way conversation.


With the exception of informational and public hearings, speakers shall be limited to a maximum


of three (3) minutes. The city clerk will maintain the timer and inform the speaker when 30 seconds


remain. If the presiding officer decides the comments are not relevant or are abusive, the


presiding officer may:


-Order the citizen to modify his or her comments


-Order the citizen to refrain from speaking


-Order the citizen to leave council chambers


-Take such other steps as may be necessary to insure the efficient conduct of the


council’s business


The city clerk will arrive 30 minutes prior to the start of the council meeting to distribute registration


forms as requested. Each form will be dated, numbered, and distributed on a


“first-come, first-served” basis. A completed registration form is required to speak by each


individual completing his or her own form and is limited to addressing one subject per meeting only.


Speakers will utilize the microphone at the podium and will begin by stating their name and


address prior to addressing the council. The maximum time allotted for public comment is 30


minutes. The council reserves the right to restrict or increase time limits.


Last Revised June 2016







PUBLIC COMMENT REGISTRATION FORM


Last Revised June 2016







PUBLIC COMMENT REGISTRATION FORM


Last Revised June 2016







PUBLIC COMMENT REGISTRATION FORM


6


Last Revised June 2016





		12a-R-95-2016-Council Rules & Policies.pdf

		12b-Council Rules- Redlined.pdf

		12c--Council Rules- Clean.pdf

		12d-Public Comment Form- Current.pdf

		12e-Public Comment Form- Redlined.pdf

		12f-Public Comment Form- Clean.pdf






BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/3Page08/01/2016 07:54 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 06/01/2016 TO 06/30/2016


362,058.20Add: Journal Entries/Other
(576,694.29)Less: Payroll Disbursements
(834,337.40)Less: Cash Disbursements
108,193.45Add: MR Receipts
492,447.46Add: Cash Receipts


1,775,530.05Beginning GL Balance:


70.0007/01/2016 Deposit ID: 897
34,751.4406/30/2016 Deposit ID: 885


160.0007/05/2016 Deposit ID: 898
80,271.2307/01/2016 Deposit ID: 886


292.0007/06/2016 Deposit ID: 899


115,544.67


1,327,197.47Ending GL Balance:


1,543,555.15Ending Bank Balance:


Add: Deposits in Transit


Less: Outstanding Checks


AmountNameCheck NumberCheck Date


AP Checks


150.00FLORENCE REIF5406303/03/2016
35.00SWWBIA5418403/10/2016
7.00GRAND CHINA5440204/07/2016
7.50MOLLY OLSON5446504/14/2016


50.00SHERRIE BARRETT5449804/21/2016
315.00MAIN STREET KITCHEN5456604/21/2016
16.95CATHERINE LYMAN5464204/28/2016


846.48BRYAN MOLL5464704/28/2016
10.00WVCA5483705/19/2016


116.84RANDY ROBERTS5489805/26/2016
150.00MARY TOOLEY5490505/26/2016


3,671.20ALDI5494506/09/2016
5,775.95BIOFOREST TECHNOLOGIES INC5495006/09/2016


40.00MEGAN LEICK5497506/09/2016
297.43BILL NEITZEL5497706/09/2016


1,200.00STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT5499106/09/2016
9.98THEN AGAIN CONSIGNMENT5499606/09/2016


1,750.00CROSSOVER TOURING5502206/16/2016
2,375.00HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC5503906/16/2016


125.00HVZ EDUCATION5504306/16/2016
500.00ROY BOOKBINDER5506906/16/2016


1,250.00SKYLINE MUSIC LLC5507006/16/2016
3,250.00THE ROOTS AGENCY5508406/16/2016
1,250.00THE SPARROW AGENCY5508506/16/2016


194.00UWHC5508906/16/2016
250.00WISCONSIN ARTS BOARD5509406/16/2016


2,500.00ATOMIC MUSIC GROUP LLC5509806/23/2016
3,750.00ATOMIC MUSIC GROUP LLC5509906/23/2016
3,750.00ATOMIC MUSIC GROUP LLC5510006/23/2016


500.00CACTUS BLOSSOMS5510706/23/2016
1,750.00CONCERTED EFFORTS LLC5511106/23/2016
7,500.00CROSSOVER TOURING5511206/23/2016
2,102.10DANE COUNTY LANDFILL SITE #25511506/23/2016


983.58DANE COUNTY TREASURER5511606/23/2016
7,084.00GROTE DEUTSCH & CO INC5512506/23/2016
1,000.00HONEY DEWDROPS5512606/23/2016


16,450.00ICM PARTNERS5512706/23/2016
224.25INKWORKS INC5512806/23/2016


1,475.00ISTHMUS PUBLISHING5512906/23/2016
12.64WENDY JENSON5513106/23/2016


625.00KENNERLY C KITT5513406/23/2016







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/3Page08/01/2016 07:54 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 06/01/2016 TO 06/30/2016


AmountNameCheck NumberCheck Date


AP Checks


126.00LOGAN KOSS5513606/23/2016
750.00KURLAND AGENCY, INC5513706/23/2016


2,500.00KURLAND AGENCY, INC5513806/23/2016
1,000.00NOEL P STOOKEY5514306/23/2016


36.00MITCHEL MANNING RAYFIELD5514906/23/2016
90.00AUSTIN SCHEEL5515006/23/2016


1,750.00SHEL LLC5515506/23/2016
12.00SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM5515606/23/2016


400.00STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT5515706/23/2016
64.00STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT5515806/23/2016


2,448.85STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE5515906/23/2016
8,570.98STOUGHTON VISITOR SERVICES5516206/23/2016


388.70AFLAC5517206/30/2016
24.21ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L5517306/30/2016


2,200.00DAVID BACHOLL5517406/30/2016
501.33BOBCAT PLUS5517506/30/2016
90.00JEFFRY CHASE5517606/30/2016
89.75CINTAS CORPORATION #4465517706/30/2016


3,750.00CONWAY ENTERTAINMENT GROUP LLC5517806/30/2016
188.79D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC5517906/30/2016
317.16SAMANTHA DENNISON5518006/30/2016
98.80DEPT OF REVENUE5518106/30/2016
33.46ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE IN5518206/30/2016


103.70EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS5518306/30/2016
45,794.75FOREST LANDSCAPING5518406/30/2016


663.00FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD5518506/30/2016
99.89GALL'S INC5518606/30/2016


1,253.00GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.5518706/30/2016
300.00ROGER GOHLKE5518806/30/2016


2,055.93GREAT LAKES ROOFING5518906/30/2016
80.00HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT5519006/30/2016
62.83JON HILL5519106/30/2016
98.40INKWORKS INC5519206/30/2016


340.00INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS5519306/30/2016
4,500.00INTERNATIONAL MUSIC NETWORK5519406/30/2016
2,524.00JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC5519506/30/2016


189.00JEREMIAH JONES JIMENEZ5519606/30/2016
3,000.00JOE DANIELS CONSTRUCTION5519706/30/2016


58,535.00JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC5519806/30/2016
230.00TERRY KAHL5519906/30/2016
54.00JOHN KARLSLYST III5520006/30/2016


216.00SCOTT KLIMEK5520106/30/2016
317.16MARGO KUSHNER5520206/30/2016
402.85LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC5520306/30/2016
403.69LAMP RECYCLERS, INC5520406/30/2016
45.36CHERYL LEARN5520506/30/2016


174.45LEGALSHIELD5520606/30/2016
2,760.00SARA LENZ5520706/30/2016
3,750.00NICK LOWE5520806/30/2016


72,200.00MADISON TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC5520906/30/2016
1,282.05HENRY G MEIGS LLC5521006/30/2016


268.06MIDWEST EQUIPMENT SPECIALISTS INC.5521106/30/2016
115.14NAPA AUTO PARTS5521206/30/2016
189.00EMMARUTH E NEBEL5521306/30/2016


4,418.12NO SHORTS ELECTRIC LLC5521406/30/2016
16.12OFFICE DEPOT5521506/30/2016
9.90PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY5521606/30/2016


72.00MITCHEL MANNING RAYFIELD5521706/30/2016
510.66REINDERS INC.5521806/30/2016
200.00DAVID OR PAULA RICE5521906/30/2016







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/3Page08/01/2016 07:54 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 06/01/2016 TO 06/30/2016


AmountNameCheck NumberCheck Date


AP Checks


1,750.00ROBYN HITCHCOCK5522006/30/2016
782.12ROUNDYS5522106/30/2016
54.00AUSTIN SCHEEL5522206/30/2016


125.00SCHMIDT'S AUTO INC5522306/30/2016
980.70STOTON CYCLE INC5522406/30/2016


2,665.60STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES5522506/30/2016
26.24STOUGHTON UTILITIES5522606/30/2016


12,620.27STRAND ASSOCIATES INC5522706/30/2016
982.00STRUCK & IRWIN FENCE INC.5522806/30/2016
123.18TASER INTERNATIONAL5522906/30/2016
23.99TEN-41 PUBLIC SAFETY SUPPLY5523006/30/2016


2,216.00TRITECH SOFTWARE SYSTEMS5523106/30/2016
25.26U.S. CELLULAR5523206/30/2016
39.00UPS STORE5523306/30/2016


3,450.00WHITNEY TREE SERVICE, LLC5523406/30/2016
25.00WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN5523506/30/2016


331,902.35Total - 117 Outstanding Checks:
1,327,197.47Adjusted Bank Balance


0.00Unreconciled Difference:


DATE:REVIEWED BY:







FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page:08/01/2016 07:56 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 06/01/2016 TO 06/30/2016


Ending
Balance


06/30/2016
Total
Credits


Total
Debits


Beginning
Balance


06/01/2016DescriptionFund


1,546,726.780.000.001,546,726.78ALLOCATIONS FUND001


6,148,268.057,243,722.946,777,646.526,614,344.47GENERAL FUND100


243,041.16107,227.16107,067.08243,201.24TID #3 FUND203


1,158,372.040.00311.891,158,060.15TID #4 FUND204


21,277.190.001.2021,275.99TID #5 FUND205


(12,621.03)0.000.00(12,621.03)TID #6 FUND206


2,955,889.994,535,001.563,825,017.693,665,873.86TID #7 FUND207


(40.50)4,225.073,545.81638.76SAFETY BUILDING FUND212


418,620.2761,251.683,932.25475,939.70LIBRARY FUND215


225,461.001,393.839,050.91217,803.92LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND217


20,207.6315,018.652.1435,224.14FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND221


(359.08)0.000.00(359.08)RIVER TRAIL FUND222


358,085.8954,379.8596,692.97315,772.77PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND223


631,538.36126,444.5843,152.70714,830.24STORM SEWER FUND224


32,933.7859.999.0932,984.68CEMETERY FUND225


220,280.780.0047.34220,233.44EMS TRUCK FUND227


27,640.380.007.0027,633.38EMS EQUIPMENT FUND228


3,900.9274.16114.753,860.33SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP229


2,483.30718.041,284.141,917.20TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND230


32,623.292,968.0010,255.8325,335.46SENIORS IN NEED231


438,134.32415,280.92415,374.13438,041.11SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND232


10,560.690.00202.8310,357.86HOLIDAY FUND233


109,848.526,536.402,458.30113,926.62FOOD PANTRY234


1,398.870.000.301,398.57LANDMARKS235


3,212.870.0075.003,137.87TREE COMMISSION236


4,650.000.000.004,650.00STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL239


18,131.951,935.38385.0019,682.33EMS TRUST FUND241


48,854.28108.43397.4448,565.27FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND242


732,387.79493,500.00493,596.61732,291.18FIRE PENSION FUND243


6,374.120.000.006,374.12CDBG FUND244


(199,180.60)124,589.8116,845.81(91,436.60)OPERA HOUSE FUND245


12,277.640.002.6512,274.99OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND246


27,892.4911,019.830.0038,912.32TOURISM FUND247


(108,223.55)0.000.00(108,223.55)SICK LEAVE FUND250


5,546.047,721.150.0013,267.19HEALTH INSURANCE FUND251


16,670.230.00262.0016,408.23K9 FUND252


31,655.752,421.995.5534,072.19ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND260


39,656.9317,740.338,952.6848,444.58REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY261


205,455.850.0023,090.01182,365.84SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS270


(2,941,241.47)44,725.00149,027.75(3,045,544.22)DEBT SERVICE FUND300


4,015,576.061,197,052.35988,595.924,224,032.49CONSTRUCTION FUND400


(205,098.41)79,282.580.00(125,815.83)CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND410







FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page:08/01/2016 07:56 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 06/01/2016 TO 06/30/2016


Ending
Balance


06/30/2016
Total
Credits


Total
Debits


Beginning
Balance


06/01/2016DescriptionFund


324,976.8475.8612,858.04312,194.66BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND411


649,441.160.0068.58649,372.58EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND412


5,346.4040,672.0856,510.08(10,491.60)EMS603


17,288,634.9714,595,147.6213,046,847.9918,836,934.60TOTAL - ALL FUNDS







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/4Page:08/01/2016 07:58 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2016 - 06/30/2016 Open And Completed Receipts


AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #
DistributionDescription


400.00100-00000-46750-32453600 RECREATION
505.00100-00000-46750-32451700 RECREATION
445.00100-00000-46750-32450800 RECREATION


1,209.00100-00000-46750-32450300 RECREATION
1,380.66100-00000-46750-32450000 RECREATION


35.00100-00000-46750-32400000 RECREATION
255.00100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS
18.00100-00000-46610-30300000 NEWSLETTER
183.00100-00000-46590-50400000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES


1,590.00100-00000-46540-42100000 CEMETERY FEES
2,660.00100-00000-46435-54000000 YARD WASTE SITE FEES
275.00100-00000-46430-31200000 STREET OPENING
800.00100-00000-46309-40600000 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES


11,153.01100-00000-46290-31000000 MVD FEES
6,960.27100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES


85.00100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES
111.62100-00000-46210-30800000 POLICE DEPT FEES


1,295.00100-00000-46150-41500000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES
2,000.00100-00000-46110-10100000 MISC. REVENUE
2,113.71100-00000-45130-31100000 PARKING FINES
5,121.80100-00000-44900-32200000 MISC
8,383.76100-00000-44330-32200000 HEATING
10,014.70100-00000-44320-32200000 PLUMBING
10,194.70100-00000-44310-32200000 ELECTRICAL
30,936.97100-00000-44300-32200000 BUILDING


532.50100-00000-44150-31600000 MISC. LICENSE
2,045.00100-00000-44111-31600000 OPERATORS
4,235.00100-00000-44110-31600000 LIQUOR & MALT BEVERAGE
9,394.01100-00000-43790-30400000 COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH
32,193.72100-00000-43420-10100000 FIRE INSURANCE REBATE
2,000.00100-00000-42321-16100000 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER
7,619.67100-00000-41321-10100000 DCHA PILOT
8,587.40100-00000-22210 COURT FINES
325.00100-00000-22111 DANE COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE
461.00100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE


17,161.32100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE
359.40100-00000-21500 PAYROLL PAYABLE


6,139.67100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES
488.00100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS
104.34100-00000-13010 VISION


7,700.00100-00000-13010 UT WW
6,600.00100-00000-13010 UT WTR
17,700.00100-00000-13010 UT ELE
3,410.86100-00000-13010 RET HE
2,424.72100-00000-13010 NORDIC


40.00100-00000-13010 MOW
521.16100-00000-13010 LIFE I
28.90100-00000-13010 LGSHLD
206.25100-00000-13010 GARBAG


8,500.25100-00000-13010 FSAYC
59.69100-00000-13010 ELECTI


23,084.18100-00000-13010 DEAN
725.92100-00000-13010 CO YOU
157.82100-00000-13010 AFLAC


2,392.19100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES
2,629.26100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS


*** TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***


492,447.46Total of 630 Receipts







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/4Page:08/01/2016 07:58 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2016 - 06/30/2016 Open And Completed Receipts


AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #
DistributionDescription


1,650.00411-00000-48220 RENTAL INCOME-SR CENTER ANNEX
7,416.99411-00000-13010 RENT


6.59270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES
23,068.00270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK


262.00252-00000-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.
101.40245-55190-50340-50210207 OPERATING EXPENSES
69.68245-00000-48500-50210206 DONATIONS
150.00245-00000-46990-50210207 TAX EXEMPT SALES
250.00245-00000-46990-50210206 TAX EXEMPT SALES


1,249.00245-00000-46930-50210207 ANNUAL PUBLICATION
6,080.00245-00000-46920-50210207 MEMBERSHIPS


75.00245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE
75.00242-00000-48521 DANCE DONATIONS
317.00242-00000-46110 MISC. REVENUE
385.00241-00000-48500-70200000 DONATIONS-CPR
75.00236-00000-48550 DONATIONS
10.84234-55100-50724 FOOD PANTRY EXPENSES


2,435.00234-00000-48550 DONATIONS
200.00233-00000-48560 HOLIDAY FUND DONATIONS
75.00232-00000-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET
28.00232-00000-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT


10,250.00231-00000-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED
1,284.14230-00000-43791 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS
1,350.84224-00000-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES
41,438.50224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
11,911.38223-00000-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS
29,973.54223-00000-42180 IMPACT FEE - LAND


360.00223-00000-13010 911
8,334.00217-00000-48530 DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT
665.70217-00000-48500 DONATIONS
176.93215-00000-46712-51000000 COPY MACHINE
176.93215-00000-46712-50900000 COPY MACHINE
88.49215-00000-46712-20400000 COPY MACHINE


1,814.76215-00000-46710-51000000 FINES
1,151.65215-00000-46710-50900000 FINES
523.49215-00000-46710-20400000 FINES
(632.20)100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET
1,820.00100-00000-48540-30900000 POLICE SAFETY CAMP
40,000.00100-00000-48509-10100000 DONATIONS - SPECIAL GIFT (FOUN


15.00100-00000-48507-30400000 DONATIONS - SEN CNTR CASE MGMT
927.50100-00000-48505-50400000 DONATIONS - CENTER
637.00100-00000-48503-30500000 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND


6,033.00100-00000-48501-30500000 DC NUTRITION CONTRACT
750.00100-00000-48221-30300000 RENTAL INCOME
396.04100-00000-48130-10100000 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS
179.41100-00000-48112-41600000 INTEREST ON TAXES


2,000.00100-00000-46759-50100000 VIDEO PRODUCTION SERVICES
125.00100-00000-46757-50100000 CABLE - TAXABLE SALES
337.51100-00000-46752-32459800 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
965.00100-00000-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
486.00100-00000-46752-32456600 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


1,453.00100-00000-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
(260.00)100-00000-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
1,257.76100-00000-46752-32455800 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
1,121.01100-00000-46752-32455400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
(30.00)100-00000-46752-32455100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


1,070.00100-00000-46752-32455000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
(900.00)100-00000-46751-32650200 SWIM POND


15,183.15100-00000-46751-32600000 SWIM POND
30.00100-00000-46750-32453700 RECREATION







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/4Page:08/01/2016 07:58 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2016 - 06/30/2016 Open And Completed Receipts


AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #
DistributionDescription


4,235.00(9) 901: LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE
1,550.15(2) 899: MISC RECEIPTS


15.00(1) 810: CASE MANAGEMENT DONATIONS
637.00(3) 809: KITCHEN FUND
28.00(3) 807: SPECIAL GIFT FUND
75.00(3) 806: LOAN CLOSET
183.00(5) 805: CRAFT SALES
18.00(2) 804: NEWSLETTER
927.50(12) 803: DONATIONS


6,139.67(65) 801: MEAL SITE REVENUES
8,334.00(1) 706: FUNDRAISING
665.70(4) 704: 217-DESIGNATED DONATION


3,489.90(4) 702: FINES
442.35(4) 701: COPIES


1,249.00(2) 606: ANNUAL PUBLICATION
200.00(1) 503: HOLIDAY FUND


10,250.00(3) 502: SENIORS IN NEED
2,435.00(21) 501: FOOD PANTRY
29,973.54(1) 410: IMPACT FEES - LAND
11,911.38(3) 409: IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS
1,350.84(12) 406: STORMWATER AND EROSION
5,121.80(36) 405: MISC BUILDING PERMIT
8,383.76(15) 404: HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)
10,014.70(15) 403: PLUMBING PERMIT
10,194.70(14) 402: ELECTRICAL PERMIT
30,936.97(54) 401: BUILDING PERMITS


262.00(7) 308: K-9 DONATIONS
85.00(7) 307: FINGER PRINTING


1,820.00(14) 306: SAFETY CAMP REVENUE
111.62(5) 304: MISC REVENUES


11,153.01(82) 303: DMV FEES
2,113.71(41) 302: PARKING FINES
8,587.40(92) 301: BAILS/FINES
79,041.08(13) MR:


*** TOTAL BY RECEIPT ITEMS ***


492,447.46TOTAL - ALL FUNDS:


25.00603 EMS
9,091.99411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND
23,074.59270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS


262.00252 K9 FUND
7,975.08245 OPERA HOUSE FUND
392.00242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND
385.00241 EMS TRUST FUND
75.00236 TREE COMMISSION


2,445.84234 FOOD PANTRY
200.00233 HOLIDAY FUND
103.00232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND


10,250.00231 SENIORS IN NEED
1,284.14230 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND
42,789.34224 STORM SEWER FUND
42,244.92223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
8,999.70217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND
3,932.25215 LIBRARY FUND


338,917.61100 GENERAL FUND
*** TOTAL BY FUND ***


492,447.46TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS:


25.00603-52300-50340-30100000 OPERATING EXPENSES
25.00411-00000-48221 RENTAL INCOME - ROOM USE







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/4Page:08/01/2016 07:58 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2016 - 06/30/2016 Open And Completed Receipts


AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #
DistributionDescription


492,447.46TOTAL - ALL RECEIPT ITEMS:


23,074.59(7) SPEC: Special Assessments
325.00(11) 9914: COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE
179.41(5) 9908: INT DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROP


2,392.19(5) 9907: DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY
396.04(1) 9906: SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST


2,629.26(1) 9905: DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
1,650.00(3) 9902: SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT


170,403.80(28) 9901:
317.00(2) 1602: MISCELLANEOUS INCOME
75.00(2) 1601: DANCE DONATIONS


2,000.00(1) 1302: MISC REVENUES
125.00(3) 1301: DVD DUPLICATION


2,000.00(3) 1206: TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER
800.00(9) 1205: ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE
75.00(1) 1204: TREE COMMISSION DONATION


1,590.00(2) 1203: CEMETERY FEES
2,660.00(3) 1202: YARD WASTE FEES
275.00(4) 1201: STREET OPENING
255.00(4) 1101: PARK RESERVATION
(632.20)(2) 1004: CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES
6,400.28(22) 1003: INSTRUCTION FEES
15,093.15(5) 1002: CONCESSIONS
4,094.66(15) 1001: PROGRAM FEES
461.00(31) DOG: Dog Licensing


1,295.00(26) 907: SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST
532.50(13) 906: MISC LICENSES


2,045.00(33) 902: OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2016 TO 06/30/2016


08/01/2016 08:03 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/4


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2381'CRJE06/09/2016
GL Trx #: 38720


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '2382'CRJE06/09/2016
GL Trx #: 38721


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '2384'CRJE06/13/2016
GL Trx #: 38805


100.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
100.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


100.00100.00


Ref Num1: '2421'CRJE06/13/2016
GL Trx #: 39031


235,019.46PRIMARY CHECKING400-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
235,019.46WISC INVESTMENT FUND400-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


235,019.46235,019.46


Ref Num1: '2409'CRJE06/14/2016
GL Trx #: 38981


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '2443'CRJE06/23/2016
GL Trx #: 39472


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '2448'CRJE06/27/2016
GL Trx #: 39747


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2016 TO 06/30/2016


08/01/2016 08:03 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/4


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2449'CRJE06/27/2016
GL Trx #: 39748


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '2450'CRJE06/27/2016
GL Trx #: 39749


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '2456'CRJE06/28/2016
GL Trx #: 39916


5,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
5,000.00US BANK - CC245-00000-11102US BANK - CC


5,000.005,000.00


Ref Num1: '2459'CRJE06/28/2016
GL Trx #: 39919


8,939.50PRIMARY CHECKING261-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
8,939.50WISC INVESTMENT FUND261-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


8,939.508,939.50


Ref Num1: '2457'CRJE06/29/2016
GL Trx #: 39917


750,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
750,000.00WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC100-00000-11311WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC


750,000.00750,000.00


Ref Num1: '2455'CRJE06/30/2016
GL Trx #: 39915


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '2490'CRJE06/30/2016
GL Trx #: 41031


604.91PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
604.91UNITED WAY DONATIONS100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS


604.91604.91







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2016 TO 06/30/2016


08/01/2016 08:03 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/4


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2491'CRJE06/30/2016
GL Trx #: 41032


4,857.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
4,857.00MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS


4,857.004,857.00


Ref Num1: '2492'CRJE06/30/2016
GL Trx #: 41033


102.68PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
102.68INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST


102.68102.68


Ref Num1: '2493'CRJE06/30/2016
GL Trx #: 41034


53,348.50PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
53,348.50AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES


53,348.5053,348.50


Ref Num1: '2494'CRJE06/30/2016
GL Trx #: 41035


3,136.58PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
3,136.58ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FU603-00000-25300ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND


3,136.583,136.58


Ref Num1: '2495'CRJE06/30/2016
GL Trx #: 41036


4,482.57PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
4,482.57COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


4,482.574,482.57


Ref Num1: '2496'CRJE06/30/2016
GL Trx #: 41037


255.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
85.00MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC
85.00BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING
85.00ELECTRICAL100-00000-44310-32200000ELECTRICAL


255.00255.00


Ref Num1: '2497'CRJE06/30/2016
GL Trx #: 41038


40.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
40.00OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-31200000OPERATING EXPENSES


40.0040.00







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2016 TO 06/30/2016


08/01/2016 08:03 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/4


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2515'CRJE06/30/2016
GL Trx #: 41126


1.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
1.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK F100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES


1.001.00


Ref Num1: '2522'CRJE06/30/2016
GL Trx #: 41254


750,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
750,000.00WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC100-00000-11311WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC


750,000.00750,000.00


Ref Num1: '2523'CRJE06/30/2016
GL Trx #: 41255


750,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
750,000.00WISC INVESTMENT FUND100-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


750,000.00750,000.00


1,066,372.801,066,372.80GRAND TOTAL:


3,136.58603-00000-25300ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND
53,348.50603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES


56,485.08603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
235,019.46400-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


235,019.46400-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
4,857.00300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS


4,857.00300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
8,939.50261-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


8,939.50261-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
5,000.00245-00000-11102US BANK - CC


5,000.00245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
40.00100-53300-50340-31200000OPERATING EXPENSES
1.00100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES


604.91100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS
102.68100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST
85.00100-00000-44900-32200000MISC
85.00100-00000-44310-32200000ELECTRICAL
85.00100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING


5,068.17100-00000-22210COURT FINES
100-00000-11311WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC


750,000.00100-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
756,071.76100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


TOTALS:
2,566,372.802,566,372.80







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/5Page:08/01/2016 08:04 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 06/01/2016 - 06/30/2016


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


Bank 3 PRIMARY CHECKING


388.70AFLAC0041215491406/02/2016
200.00ADAM BARTELS0055385491506/02/2016
209.98CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS0002235491606/02/2016
88.78CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375491706/02/2016
146.80D & D FARMS, INC0052645491806/02/2016
99.44D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC0003165491906/02/2016


7,590.99DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845492006/02/2016
400.00DANE COUNTY TREASURER.0002875492106/02/2016
225.00EMBLEM AUTHORITY0047095492206/02/2016
63.28GALL'S INC0003865492306/02/2016


1,450.00GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.0003925492406/02/2016
275.04HALQUIST STONE0029645492506/02/2016
32.00HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004325492606/02/2016
121.25INKWORKS INC0004725492706/02/2016


3,392.10JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC0004875492806/02/2016
57,668.00JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC0024145492906/02/2016


250.00DAVID KALLAND0005055493006/02/2016
2,224.60NO SHORTS ELECTRIC LLC0013395493106/02/2016
540.00ORGANIZATION DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANT0033155493206/02/2016
165.00REMINGTON ELECTRIC INC0007505493306/02/2016
609.38ROUNDYS0007765493406/02/2016
149.00SKILLPATH SEMINARS0032985493506/02/2016


1,170.00SOILS & ENGINEERING SERVICES INC0027635493606/02/2016
2,500.00SOUTHERN WI EMERGENCY ASSOC.0008285493706/02/2016
13,939.86STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP0021395493806/02/2016


312.86STONE TRANSPORT0034535493906/02/2016
231.00STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE0008505494006/02/2016
330.51STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625494106/02/2016


8,641.62STRAND ASSOCIATES INC0008695494206/02/2016
2,200.00AFFORDABLE DENTURES0012185494406/09/2016
3,671.20ALDI0031725494506/09/2016


22.38ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155494606/09/2016
53.50ASLESON'S HARDWARE0001405494706/09/2016
199.10AT&T0001435494806/09/2016
998.00AZTLAND LLC0024055494906/09/2016


5,775.95BIOFOREST TECHNOLOGIES INC0047125495006/09/2016
85.00CHRISTINE BROWN0055505495106/09/2016
200.00CHARLES WALKER BAND0051845495206/09/2016
94.93CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS0002235495306/09/2016


1,177.00CLARITY CLEANERS LLC0024165495406/09/2016
2,400.00CASEY COATS0041335495506/09/2016
2,500.00CONWAY ENTERTAINMENT GROUP LLC0046935495606/09/2016
2,250.00CROSSOVER TOURING0042495495706/09/2016


30.00DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS0002825495806/09/2016
1,919.55DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845495906/09/2016


61.20DECKER SUPPLY CO INC0002985496006/09/2016
205.00DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN0015385496106/09/2016


11,056.39F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC0038595496206/09/2016
299.18GALL'S INC0003865496306/09/2016
800.00GREENWAY AUTO DETAIL0051225496406/09/2016
40.00ROBERT GROLEAU0038675496506/09/2016
64.00HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004325496606/09/2016
50.00MICHAEL HECHT0032995496706/09/2016
100.00RICK HUMMEL0020855496806/09/2016
465.00INKWORKS INC0004725496906/09/2016
190.00JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC0004875497006/09/2016
54.00JOHN KARLSLYST III0046995497106/09/2016
108.00SCOTT KLIMEK0055375497206/09/2016


3,880.69LAKELAND BIOLOGISTS0034145497306/09/2016
1,488.00LEADS ONLINE LLC0034905497406/09/2016


40.00MEGAN LEICK0055435497506/09/2016
672.00LINCOLN CONTRACTORS SUPPLY INC0005555497606/09/2016
297.43BILL NEITZEL0054025497706/09/2016


2,000.00NEW FRONTIER MANAGEMENT INC0006555497806/09/2016
79.94O'REILLY AUTO PARTS0054435497906/09/2016


V1,000.00PETTY CASH- RECREATION DEPT0051555498006/09/2016
50.00TOWN OF PLEASANT SPRINGS0007115498106/09/2016
409.00PUBLIC HEALTH MADISON DANE CO0031575498206/09/2016


13,875.00QUARLES & BRADY LLP0011895498306/09/2016
54.00MITCHEL MANNING RAYFIELD0055495498406/09/2016
150.07RICOH USA INC0012155498506/09/2016
488.00ROCK COUNTY CLERK OF COURTS0042375498606/09/2016
225.00SANIMAX USA INC0015355498706/09/2016
96.00AUSTIN SCHEEL0046845498806/09/2016
95.00SCHMIDT'S AUTO INC0007945498906/09/2016
78.75STOTON CYCLE INC0029955499006/09/2016


1,200.00STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT0008445499106/09/2016
367.00STOUGHTON HOSPITAL0008585499206/09/2016







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/5Page:08/01/2016 08:04 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 06/01/2016 - 06/30/2016


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


904.00STREICHER'S0008755499306/09/2016
787.58DAVE TAEBEL0013345499406/09/2016
282.44TEN-41 PUBLIC SAFETY SUPPLY0046445499506/09/2016
9.98THEN AGAIN CONSIGNMENT0055425499606/09/2016


1,000.00UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE0055485499706/09/2016
360.00ANNA WALECKA0031345499806/09/2016


4,757.14WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL0009955499906/09/2016
2,000.00WISC DNR - ENVIRONMENTAL FEES0010055500006/09/2016


75.00WMCA0010265500106/09/2016
470.76WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO0010285500206/09/2016
380.89WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA0009295500306/09/2016


5,048.69US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692231(E)06/10/2016
18,076.50US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692232(E)06/10/2016


211.80AIRGAS USA LLC0001115500806/16/2016
57.20ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC0025545500906/16/2016
128.79ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155501006/16/2016


3,766.57AM SOLUTIONS0051855501106/16/2016
150.92AT&T0001435501206/16/2016
1.22AT&T MOBILITY0037675501306/16/2016


144.00BEACON ATHLETICS0001655501406/16/2016
819.00BOARDMAN & CLARK LLP0052745501506/16/2016
323.32BURRIS EQUIPMENT0046485501606/16/2016
357.17CARDNO, INC0053265501706/16/2016
207.53CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS0002235501806/16/2016
188.38CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375501906/16/2016


15,015.00CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL INS C0002395502006/16/2016
346.40COMDATA CORPORATION0002485502106/16/2016


1,750.00CROSSOVER TOURING0042495502206/16/2016
445.00DANE COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT0047635502306/16/2016


1,838.75DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845502406/16/2016
269.00DEAN CLINIC0029995502506/16/2016
600.00SARA DOMBROWSKI0055585502606/16/2016
582.32ENVIROTECH EQUIPMENT0055535502706/16/2016
157.60ERGOMETRICS & APPLIED PERS RESEARCH0038995502806/16/2016
325.00FLY MUSIC SERVICES0055515502906/16/2016
325.00FLY MUSIC SERVICES0055515503006/16/2016
14.50FOSDAL BAKERY LLC0003655503106/16/2016
392.16FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD0003815503206/16/2016
19.00GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.0003925503306/16/2016
260.00GERBER LEISURE PRODUCTS0003935503406/16/2016
8.29GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC0004085503506/16/2016


190.00GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOC0051465503606/16/2016
5,971.66GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES0055405503706/16/2016
230.30HALQUIST STONE0029645503806/16/2016


2,375.00HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC0028455503906/16/2016
172.00HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004325504006/16/2016
152.71MIKE OR SUSAN HEGER0041305504106/16/2016
20.00HENRY HIGHTOWER0055155504206/16/2016
125.00HVZ EDUCATION0048915504306/16/2016
171.75INKWORKS INC0004725504406/16/2016
81.00INR0055565504506/16/2016


15,693.17JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC0004885504606/16/2016
402.50TERRY KAHL0005045504706/16/2016
95.00KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP0005085504806/16/2016
818.48LAKELAND BIOLOGISTS0034145504906/16/2016
20.47LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC0047825505006/16/2016
658.18LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC0020575505106/16/2016
100.00LOCKS & UNLOCKS0005585505206/16/2016
250.00MADISON AREA TECH COLLEGE0005675505306/16/2016
230.00MAIN STREET KITCHEN0005795505406/16/2016
521.50MARCO INC0042025505506/16/2016
200.00JAMIE MCCLOSKEY0052285505606/16/2016


1,256.15HENRY G MEIGS LLC0041945505706/16/2016
850.00MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC0006085505806/16/2016
600.00MIDWEST SEALCOAT LLC0035145505906/16/2016
55.00MTAW0014655506006/16/2016
80.00MUNICIPAL PROPERTY INSURANCE COMPAN0053875506106/16/2016
99.08NAPA AUTO PARTS0050715506206/16/2016
308.12OFFICE DEPOT0006685506306/16/2016
20.39PITNEY BOWES POSTAGE BY PHONE0045355506406/16/2016


2,899.72POMP'S TIRE- MONONA0055415506506/16/2016
493.92RICOH USA INC0012155506606/16/2016
156.00ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATIN0007735506706/16/2016
537.21ROUNDYS0007765506806/16/2016
500.00ROY BOOKBINDER0055475506906/16/2016


1,250.00SKYLINE MUSIC LLC0020335507006/16/2016
10,281.34STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP0021395507106/16/2016


486.50STATE OF WISCONSIN0053275507206/16/2016
314.36STONE TRANSPORT0034535507306/16/2016
250.00STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE0008505507406/16/2016
215.95STOUGHTON FLORAL INC0008555507506/16/2016







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/5Page:08/01/2016 08:04 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 06/01/2016 - 06/30/2016


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


494.96STOUGHTON GARDEN CENTER0008565507606/16/2016
168.00STOUGHTON HOME HEALTH0054455507706/16/2016
28.00STOUGHTON HOSPITAL0008585507806/16/2016
295.00STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY0008615507906/16/2016


21,507.04STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625508006/16/2016
146.00STREICHER'S0008755508106/16/2016
100.00SUMMIT COMPANIES0052725508206/16/2016


1,825.91TEN-41 PUBLIC SAFETY SUPPLY0046445508306/16/2016
3,250.00THE ROOTS AGENCY0055445508406/16/2016
1,250.00THE SPARROW AGENCY0055465508506/16/2016
169.30TICKETFORCE LLC0042275508606/16/2016
256.25U.S. CELLULAR0013265508706/16/2016
144.00UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY0009355508806/16/2016
194.00UWHC0028105508906/16/2016


2,388.75VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC0009595509006/16/2016
7,535.96VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC0026235509106/16/2016
511.00WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE0039245509206/16/2016
45.00WISC DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES0034325509306/16/2016
250.00WISCONSIN ARTS BOARD0051905509406/16/2016
240.00WISCONSIN LOGOS, LLC0047545509506/16/2016
133.20WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA0009295509606/16/2016
684.25ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155509706/23/2016


2,500.00ATOMIC MUSIC GROUP LLC0052045509806/23/2016
3,750.00ATOMIC MUSIC GROUP LLC0052045509906/23/2016
3,750.00ATOMIC MUSIC GROUP LLC0052045510006/23/2016
165.00B&H LAWNCARE0050665510106/23/2016


3,530.26BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS0001575510206/23/2016
1,245.48BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS0001575510306/23/2016
350.00BOND TRUST SERVICES CORP0014545510406/23/2016
40.00AMANDA BURIAN0054625510506/23/2016
500.00CACTUS BLOSSOMS0055595510606/23/2016
500.00CACTUS BLOSSOMS0055595510706/23/2016
226.20CHICAGO TRIBUNE0002295510806/23/2016
258.33CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375510906/23/2016
67.72COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN0017375511006/23/2016


1,750.00CONCERTED EFFORTS LLC0029425511106/23/2016
7,500.00CROSSOVER TOURING0042495511206/23/2016
1,005.57D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC0003165511306/23/2016


77.55DANE COUNTY CLERK0002715511406/23/2016
2,102.10DANE COUNTY LANDFILL SITE #20013865511506/23/2016
983.58DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845511606/23/2016


116,005.38DEAN HEALTH PLAN INC0002935511706/23/2016
388.08DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN0052125511806/23/2016
87.33DEMCO INC0003025511906/23/2016
126.00COLE DIERICKX0040875512006/23/2016
350.00FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE0016625512106/23/2016
200.00ROGER GOHLKE0004035512206/23/2016
84.61GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC0004085512306/23/2016
76.00ROBERT GROLEAU0038675512406/23/2016


7,084.00GROTE DEUTSCH & CO INC0004195512506/23/2016
1,000.00HONEY DEWDROPS0055575512606/23/2016
16,450.00ICM PARTNERS0055625512706/23/2016


224.25INKWORKS INC0004725512806/23/2016
1,475.00ISTHMUS PUBLISHING0004785512906/23/2016
1,329.56JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC0004875513006/23/2016


12.64WENDY JENSON0055605513106/23/2016
618.92JOHNSON CONTROLS0004955513206/23/2016
18.00JOHN KARLSLYST III0046995513306/23/2016
625.00KENNERLY C KITT0055545513406/23/2016
90.00SCOTT KLIMEK0055375513506/23/2016
126.00LOGAN KOSS0055615513606/23/2016
750.00KURLAND AGENCY, INC0033865513706/23/2016


2,500.00KURLAND AGENCY, INC0033865513806/23/2016
583.75LOGO PROMOTIONS, LLC0050795513906/23/2016
240.00MID-WISCONSIN SECURITY INC0025675514006/23/2016


1,243.69MIDWEST TAPE0006175514106/23/2016
30,500.00MOODY'S INVESTORS SERVICE INC0034495514206/23/2016
1,000.00NOEL P STOOKEY0055635514306/23/2016
631.73PEERLESS FIRE PROTECTION CO0054245514406/23/2016
202.50PENGUIN RANDOM HOUSE INC0007375514506/23/2016
167.00PUBLIC HEALTH MADISON DANE CO0031575514606/23/2016


8,030.00QUALITY INN & SUITES0031995514706/23/2016
360.00RADECKE PROPERTY SERVICES, INC0055525514806/23/2016
36.00MITCHEL MANNING RAYFIELD0055495514906/23/2016
90.00AUSTIN SCHEEL0046845515006/23/2016
400.95HEIDI SCHENKENBERG0029915515106/23/2016
85.00ERIC SCHINDLER0055665515206/23/2016
35.00JESSICA SCHULER0055655515306/23/2016
636.85SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC0007995515406/23/2016


1,750.00SHEL LLC0055555515506/23/2016
12.00SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM0008275515606/23/2016







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/5Page:08/01/2016 08:04 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 06/01/2016 - 06/30/2016


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


400.00STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT0008445515706/23/2016
64.00STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT0008455515806/23/2016


2,448.85STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE0008505515906/23/2016
5.99STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY0008615516006/23/2016


1,742.38STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625516106/23/2016
8,570.98STOUGHTON VISITOR SERVICES0019375516206/23/2016
23,436.13STRAND ASSOCIATES INC0008695516306/23/2016


44.75UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC0009315516406/23/2016
708.75VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC0009595516506/23/2016


1,050.00WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON0010015516606/23/2016
222.30WISC STATE JOURNAL0010195516706/23/2016
163.50WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA0009295516806/23/2016


4,324.64US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692233(E)06/24/2016
4,787.05US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692234(E)06/24/2016
388.70AFLAC0041215517206/30/2016
24.21ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155517306/30/2016


2,200.00DAVID BACHOLL0039405517406/30/2016
501.33BOBCAT PLUS0055645517506/30/2016
90.00JEFFRY CHASE0002255517606/30/2016
89.75CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375517706/30/2016


3,750.00CONWAY ENTERTAINMENT GROUP LLC0046935517806/30/2016
188.79D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC0003165517906/30/2016
317.16SAMANTHA DENNISON0054265518006/30/2016
98.80DEPT OF REVENUE0047925518106/30/2016
33.46ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE IN0003335518206/30/2016
103.70EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS0003465518306/30/2016


45,794.75FOREST LANDSCAPING0025655518406/30/2016
663.00FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD0003815518506/30/2016
99.89GALL'S INC0003865518606/30/2016


1,253.00GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.0003925518706/30/2016
300.00ROGER GOHLKE0004035518806/30/2016


2,055.93GREAT LAKES ROOFING0055735518906/30/2016
80.00HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004325519006/30/2016
62.83JON HILL0055755519106/30/2016
98.40INKWORKS INC0004725519206/30/2016
340.00INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS0016865519306/30/2016


4,500.00INTERNATIONAL MUSIC NETWORK0022215519406/30/2016
2,524.00JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC0004875519506/30/2016
189.00JEREMIAH JONES JIMENEZ0055705519606/30/2016


3,000.00JOE DANIELS CONSTRUCTION0052325519706/30/2016
58,535.00JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC0024145519806/30/2016


230.00TERRY KAHL0005045519906/30/2016
54.00JOHN KARLSLYST III0046995520006/30/2016
216.00SCOTT KLIMEK0055375520106/30/2016
317.16MARGO KUSHNER0054275520206/30/2016
402.85LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC0047825520306/30/2016
403.69LAMP RECYCLERS, INC0055675520406/30/2016
45.36CHERYL LEARN0011765520506/30/2016
174.45LEGALSHIELD0052355520606/30/2016


2,760.00SARA LENZ0050965520706/30/2016
3,750.00NICK LOWE0055725520806/30/2016
72,200.00MADISON TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC0005735520906/30/2016
1,282.05HENRY G MEIGS LLC0041945521006/30/2016
268.06MIDWEST EQUIPMENT SPECIALISTS INC.0041315521106/30/2016
115.14NAPA AUTO PARTS0050715521206/30/2016
189.00EMMARUTH E NEBEL0055715521306/30/2016


4,418.12NO SHORTS ELECTRIC LLC0013395521406/30/2016
16.12OFFICE DEPOT0006685521506/30/2016
9.90PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY0007245521606/30/2016
72.00MITCHEL MANNING RAYFIELD0055495521706/30/2016
510.66REINDERS INC.0016425521806/30/2016
200.00DAVID OR PAULA RICE0007545521906/30/2016


1,750.00ROBYN HITCHCOCK0055685522006/30/2016
782.12ROUNDYS0007765522106/30/2016
54.00AUSTIN SCHEEL0046845522206/30/2016
125.00SCHMIDT'S AUTO INC0007945522306/30/2016
980.70STOTON CYCLE INC0029955522406/30/2016


2,665.60STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625522506/30/2016
26.24STOUGHTON UTILITIES0008665522606/30/2016


12,620.27STRAND ASSOCIATES INC0008695522706/30/2016
982.00STRUCK & IRWIN FENCE INC.0008765522806/30/2016
123.18TASER INTERNATIONAL0038295522906/30/2016
23.99TEN-41 PUBLIC SAFETY SUPPLY0046445523006/30/2016


2,216.00TRITECH SOFTWARE SYSTEMS0035135523106/30/2016
25.26U.S. CELLULAR0013265523206/30/2016
39.00UPS STORE0009425523306/30/2016


3,450.00WHITNEY TREE SERVICE, LLC0055195523406/30/2016
25.00WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN0010045523506/30/2016


3 TOTALS:







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 5/5Page:08/01/2016 08:04 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 06/01/2016 - 06/30/2016


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


834,337.40Total of 317 Disbursements:


1,000.00Less 1 Void Checks:
835,337.40Total of 318 Checks:







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2016 TO 06/30/2016


08/01/2016 08:06 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/4


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2498'CDJE06/30/2016
GL Trx #: 41039


10,123.81MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES
10,123.81PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


10,123.8110,123.81


Ref Num1: '2499'CDJE06/30/2016
GL Trx #: 41040


4,238.20OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL251-51930-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL
4,238.20PRIMARY CHECKING251-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


4,238.204,238.20


Ref Num1: '2500'CDJE06/30/2016
GL Trx #: 41041


165.00EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS
165.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


165.00165.00


Ref Num1: '2501'CDJE06/30/2016
GL Trx #: 41042


200.55OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK F100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
200.55PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


200.55200.55


Ref Num1: '2502'CDJE06/30/2016
GL Trx #: 41043


578.48EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS
578.48PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


578.48578.48


Ref Num1: '2503'CDJE06/30/2016
GL Trx #: 41044


298,055.13CAPITAL - ENGINEERING207-57330-50840-20711200CAPITAL - ENGINEERING
382,993.24CAPITAL - ENGINEERING207-57330-50840-20711000CAPITAL - ENGINEERING


681,048.37PRIMARY CHECKING207-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


681,048.37681,048.37


Ref Num1: '2504'CDJE06/30/2016
GL Trx #: 41045


1,136.75SALES TAX PAYABLE100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE
1,136.75PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


1,136.751,136.75







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2016 TO 06/30/2016


08/01/2016 08:06 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/4


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2505'CDJE06/30/2016
GL Trx #: 41046


20.00TRAINING100-52100-50190-30600000TRAINING
20.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


20.0020.00


Ref Num1: '2506'CDJE06/30/2016
GL Trx #: 41047


107.61TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-54600-50212-30300000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
320.00TELEPHONE100-53300-50210-31200000TELEPHONE


427.61PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
125.97TRAVEL/CONFERENCE230-54600-50212TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


125.97PRIMARY CHECKING230-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


553.58553.58


Ref Num1: '2507'CDJE06/30/2016
GL Trx #: 41048


17.28TRAINING100-52100-50190-30600000TRAINING
40.00OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-31200000OPERATING EXPENSES


57.28PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
68.10TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212-51000000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
18.63PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY215-55110-50313-51000000PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY
25.29PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY215-55110-50313-50900000PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY


112.02PRIMARY CHECKING215-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


169.30169.30


Ref Num1: '2508'CDJE06/30/2016
GL Trx #: 41049


387.20TRAVEL/CONFERENCE603-52300-50212-30100000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
387.20PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


77.52OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK F100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
77.52PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


464.72464.72


Ref Num1: '2509'CDJE06/30/2016
GL Trx #: 41050


75.00OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-31200000OPERATING EXPENSES
317.14TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-54600-50212-30400000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
90.40TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51400-50212-41200000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


482.54PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


482.54482.54







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2016 TO 06/30/2016


08/01/2016 08:06 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/4


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2510'CDJE06/30/2016
GL Trx #: 41121


1,128.17OTHER PAYROLL DEDUCTION100-00000-21590OTHER PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS
1,128.17PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


1,128.171,128.17


Ref Num1: '2514'CDJE06/30/2016
GL Trx #: 41125


3,645.73US BANK - CC245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
3,645.73PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


3,645.733,645.73


Ref Num1: '2517'CDJE06/30/2016
GL Trx #: 41163


359.40PAYROLL PAYABLE100-00000-21500PAYROLL PAYABLE
359.40PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


359.40359.40


4,238.20251-51930-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL
4,238.20251-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


3,645.73245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
3,645.73245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


125.97230-54600-50212TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
125.97230-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


18.63215-55110-50313-51000000PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY
25.29215-55110-50313-50900000PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY
68.10215-55110-50212-51000000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


112.02215-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
298,055.13207-57330-50840-20711200CAPITAL - ENGINEERING
382,993.24207-57330-50840-20711000CAPITAL - ENGINEERING


681,048.37207-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
317.14100-54600-50212-30400000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
107.61100-54600-50212-30300000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
115.00100-53300-50340-31200000OPERATING EXPENSES
320.00100-53300-50210-31200000TELEPHONE
37.28100-52100-50190-30600000TRAINING


278.07100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
90.40100-51400-50212-41200000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


10,123.81100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES
1,128.17100-00000-21590OTHER PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS
743.48100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS
359.40100-00000-21500PAYROLL PAYABLE


1,136.75100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE
14,757.11100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


TOTALS:
704,314.60704,314.60







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2016 TO 06/30/2016


08/01/2016 08:06 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/4


CR AmountDR AmountGL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


704,314.60704,314.60GRAND TOTAL:


387.20603-52300-50212-30100000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
387.20603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/7Page:08/01/2016 08:07 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 49.73


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues


65.453,022,681.938,749,655.005,726,973.077,619.67TAXES41000
45.3660,505.38110,737.0050,231.6210,500.25Unclassified0
16.191,425,064.511,700,286.00275,221.4941,587.73INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
89.8818,746.63185,300.00166,553.3771,719.43LICENSES & PERMITS44000
73.2429,440.43110,000.0080,559.579,577.59FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES45000
20.391,082,197.491,359,310.00277,112.5146,217.68PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
89.029,000.0082,000.0073,000.0033,500.00INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FOR47000
65.6174,926.45217,889.00142,962.5553,341.48MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
0.0080,000.0080,000.000.000.00OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


53.935,802,562.8212,595,177.006,792,614.18274,063.83TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
45.4625,634.7047,005.0021,370.304,036.88LEGISLATIVE51100
45.7834,211.9963,095.0028,883.013,788.19JUDICIAL51200
49.9345,817.9091,500.0045,682.1012,725.36LEGAL51300
48.3051,782.91100,152.0048,369.097,142.79MAYOR51400
48.2279,869.92154,262.0074,392.0812,467.47CLERK51420
97.89299.2714,200.0013,900.7380.86ELECTION51440
47.11282,435.21533,976.00251,540.7935,625.68FINANCE DIRECTOR51510
92.633,500.0047,500.0044,000.000.00ASSESSOR51530
41.1276,181.41129,393.0053,211.598,934.06HR/RISK MANAGEMENT51550
1.7968,746.9570,000.001,253.050.00CITY WEBSITE51800
91.876,907.8085,000.0078,092.200.00OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT51900
99.371,536.37245,200.00243,663.6315,314.00INSURANCE51930
46.781,463,961.512,751,011.001,287,049.49228,055.75LAW ENFORCEMENT52100
34.98288,898.04444,326.00155,427.9625,122.11FIRE PROTECTION52200
43.8953,666.2595,642.0041,975.756,684.80INSPECTION52400
34.88125,704.98193,038.0067,333.0212,771.40CITY BUILDINGS53200
49.34496,291.49979,672.00483,380.5137,257.68HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST53300
41.9546,441.2080,000.0033,558.800.00SNOW REMOVAL53310
12.9519,151.5622,000.002,848.44232.56SIGNS AND MARKINGS53400
47.0168,890.01130,000.0061,109.999,221.14STREET LIGHTING53420
100.00(306.04)0.00306.0429.58SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS53440
48.66367,048.00715,000.00347,952.00116,203.00SANITATION53620
40.98310,048.86525,289.00215,240.1437,267.57SENIOR CENTER54600
44.5419,963.8936,000.0016,036.114,420.73CEMETERY54910
7.686,739.407,300.00560.60100.00CULTURE55100
18.78161,912.55199,347.0037,434.4517,735.67PARKS55200
43.48176,503.32312,259.00135,755.6832,095.91RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS55300
43.7296,109.24170,779.0074,669.7611,034.34YOUTH CENTER55400
42.7972,939.24127,505.0054,565.7612,093.78MEDIA SERVICES55500
52.80100,644.66213,215.00112,570.3413,155.11PLANNING56300
0.0080,000.0080,000.000.000.00CONTINGENCY59200
0.002,337,231.002,337,231.000.000.00TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE59300
81.45152,760.68823,506.00670,745.320.00TRANSFER TO CAPITAL59400
76.20181,930.12764,295.00582,364.883,545.81TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS59500


41.987,303,454.3912,588,698.005,285,243.61667,142.23TOTAL Expenditures


53.935,802,562.8212,595,177.006,792,614.18274,063.83TOTAL REVENUES
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/7Page:08/01/2016 08:07 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 49.73


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND


23,265.4(1,500,891.57)6,479.001,507,370.57(393,078.40)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


41.987,303,454.3912,588,698.005,285,243.61667,142.23TOTAL EXPENDITURES







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/7Page:08/01/2016 08:07 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 49.73


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenues


100.000.00238,568.00238,568.000.00INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
53.8711,993.5726,000.0014,006.433,932.25PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
100.000.00560,495.00560,495.000.00OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


98.5511,993.57825,063.00813,069.433,932.25TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
49.63415,573.51825,063.00409,489.4961,251.6855110


49.63415,573.51825,063.00409,489.4961,251.68TOTAL Expenditures


100.00(403,579.94)0.00403,579.94(57,319.43)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


49.63415,573.51825,063.00409,489.4961,251.68TOTAL EXPENDITURES
98.5511,993.57825,063.00813,069.433,932.25TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND:







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/7Page:08/01/2016 08:07 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 49.73


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND
Revenues


60.04235,760.73590,055.00354,294.277,729.00PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
47.172,641.485,000.002,358.5269.68MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
49.3072,760.68143,506.0070,745.320.00OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


57.87311,162.89738,561.00427,398.117,798.68TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
59.96290,944.77726,699.00435,754.2372,492.68GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES55190


59.96290,944.77726,699.00435,754.2372,492.68TOTAL Expenditures


70.4420,218.1211,862.00(8,356.12)(64,694.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


59.96290,944.77726,699.00435,754.2372,492.68TOTAL EXPENDITURES
57.87311,162.89738,561.00427,398.117,798.68TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND:







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 5/7Page:08/01/2016 08:07 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 49.73


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
Revenues


100.00(192,953.75)0.00192,953.75144,170.75Unclassified0
100.00(46,118.74)0.0046,118.744,857.00MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
100.00(92,918.06)0.0092,918.060.00OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


100.00(331,990.55)0.00331,990.55149,027.75TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
100.00(2,857,830.42)0.002,857,830.420.00PRINCIPAL58100
100.00(288,428.99)0.00288,428.990.00INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES58200
100.00(82,375.85)0.0082,375.8544,725.0058290


100.00(3,228,635.26)0.003,228,635.2644,725.00TOTAL Expenditures


100.002,896,644.710.00(2,896,644.71)104,302.75NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


100.00(3,228,635.26)0.003,228,635.2644,725.00TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00(331,990.55)0.00331,990.55149,027.75TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND:







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 6/7Page:08/01/2016 08:07 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 49.73


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND
Revenues


0.00279,000.00279,000.000.000.00Unclassified0
100.00(2,589.30)0.002,589.301,123.53MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
71.521,021,462.843,586,962.842,565,500.00(144,170.75)OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


66.431,297,873.543,865,962.842,568,089.30(143,047.22)TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
3.723,079,203.193,198,087.34118,884.1550,767.49STREETS57330
31.93127,283.42187,000.0059,716.583,467.01BUILDINGS57331
4.99412,343.89434,000.0021,656.111,130.42STORM WATER57345
21.0637,002.6246,875.509,872.88357.17PARKS57620


5.443,655,833.123,865,962.84210,129.7255,722.09TOTAL Expenditures


100.00(2,357,959.58)0.002,357,959.58(198,769.31)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


5.443,655,833.123,865,962.84210,129.7255,722.09TOTAL EXPENDITURES
66.431,297,873.543,865,962.842,568,089.30(143,047.22)TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND:







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 7/7Page:08/01/2016 08:07 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 49.73


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
06/30/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Revenues


20.2053,587.5067,154.0013,566.500.00Unclassified0
100.00(14,100.00)0.0014,100.000.00INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
100.00(97.22)0.0097.220.00MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
19.68816,297.731,016,297.73200,000.000.00OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


21.02855,688.011,083,451.73227,763.720.00TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
10.02130,258.50144,758.0014,499.504,257.00BUILDINGS57100
28.4657,169.6079,910.0022,740.406,286.2457190
0.0011,815.0011,815.000.000.0057191
72.0541,197.39147,400.00106,202.61980.7057210
69.3665,836.89214,840.00149,003.110.0057220
87.5451,479.17413,000.00361,520.8372,200.00BUILDINGS57331
47.2423,476.2044,500.0021,023.80402.50STREET CONSTRUCTION57332
2.2026,628.7327,228.73600.00600.00PARKS57620


62.36407,861.481,083,451.73675,590.2584,726.44TOTAL Expenditures


100.00447,826.530.00(447,826.53)(84,726.44)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


62.36407,861.481,083,451.73675,590.2584,726.44TOTAL EXPENDITURES
21.02855,688.011,083,451.73227,763.720.00TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND:


4,994.73(897,741.73)18,341.00916,082.73(694,284.83)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


53.678,845,032.0119,089,874.5710,244,842.56986,060.12TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
53.677,947,290.2819,108,215.5711,160,925.29291,775.29TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS





		BankReconciliationReport.pdf

		CashSummaryReport.pdf

		ReceiptRegisterReport.pdf

		CRJEJournalsReport.pdf

		CheckRegister.pdf

		CDJEJournalsReport.pdf

		RevenueAndExpenditureReport.pdf






Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, July 26, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Sid Boersma, Michael Engelberger, 


Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, Paul 


Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Tom Selsor, Scott Truehl 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


Mayor Olson called the meeting of the Common Council to order at 7:00 p.m. 


 


 Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


Clerk Kropf called the roll and noted that nine alderpersons were present, with Lawrence, 


Majewski, and Boersma being absent and excused. 


 


August 9, 2016 and November 2016 Council Meetings Reschedule 


Mayor Olson asked that the August 9, 2016 meeting be moved to August 10, 2016 to 


accommodate the upcoming election. She also requested to move the November meetings to the 


first and third Tuesdays of the month to accommodate the November General Election. 


 


Proclamation to the People of Gjovik, Norway 


Mayor Olson explained that she and Mr. Olson will be traveling to Norway for the celebration of 


their Sister City agreement. She proclaimed to the people of Gjovik and thanked them for their 


hospitality.   


 


Wisconsin Athletic Directors Association's (WADA) local Wisconsin Athletic Service Award 


presentation by the Stoughton Schools Athletic/Activities Director Mel Dow 


 


Mel Dow, the Athletic Director from the Stoughton Area School District, presented the 


Wisconsin Athletic Service Award for Stoughton to the Parks & Recreation Director, Tom 


Lynch, and thanked him for his years of service to the Stoughton Athletic Programs. 


 


Net New Construction and City Revenues Presentation by Finance Director Sullivan 


Finance Director Sullivan gave a detailed presentation regarding net new construction, City 


revenues, and how these factors affect the City’s tax levy. She explained that net new 


construction is the amount of new construction in the City minus the removal of buildings. 


 


Boersma and Majewski joined the meeting at 7:10 p.m. 


 


She then explained what revenues the City has from a local level and from the State level as 


well. Finance Director Sullivan explained that the City cannot increase the levy limit more than 


the net new construction percentage for the City to generate more revenue. She also noted that if 


the City were to add another fee to try to increase revenues, then the City would have to deduct 


that same amount collected from their levy limit, so in essence it would be a wash. 


  


  


 







 


Kettle Park West Presentation 


 


Dennis Steinkraus, from Forward Development Group, gave a presentation on the updates 


occurring at the Kettle Park West Development. He explained the different intersections for the 


development and how they are addressing the concerns of the access points. 


 


Minutes and Reports: The following minutes have been entered onto the record:  


 


-Redevelopment Authority (5/5/2016), Library Board (5/18/2016), Tree Commission 


(12/9/2016,     2/10/2016, and 3/9/2016), and Public Works Committee (6/21/2016) 


-Utilities Financial Reports 


 


 


Public Comment Period:   


 


Nelson Sundby; 9727 N Blackhawk Dr, Edgerton; Spoke in favor of the Eugster Outdoor 


Consumption Area. 


 


Mark Schroeder; 300 S Water St; Spoke in favor of the Eugster Outdoor Consumption Area. 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


June 28, 2016 Council Minutes 


 


Motion by Jenson, to approve the consent agenda, second by Boersma. Motion carried 11-0.  


 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


 


Motion to reconsider ordinance O-11-2016, amending the City of Stoughton Municipal 


Ordinance Section 14-40(6)(b)- Operation by licensee under Class A or B license; additional city 


regulations; relating to outdoor consumption areas 


 


Motion by Engelberger, to reconsider ordinance O-11-2016, amending the City of Stoughton 


Municipal Ordinance Section 14-40(6)(b)- Operation by licensee under Class A or B license; 


additional city regulations; relating to outdoor consumption areas, second by Truehl. 


Engelberger explained that the committee has suggested new language for a new ordinance 


pertaining to outdoor consumption areas. Motion to reconsider carried 11-0. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







O-11-2016- Amending the City of Stoughton Municipal Ordinance Section 14-40(6)(b) - 


Operation by licensee under Class A or B license; additional city regulations; relating to outdoor 


consumption areas  


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve O-11-2016, second by Truehl. Engelberger recommended 


that this ordinance be denied, as there is new language before the Council in the next ordinance 


for Council consideration. Motion failed 0-11, with Hirsch, Truehl, Selsor, Johnson, Swadley, 


Majewski, Jenson, Boersma, Kittelson, Engelberger, and O’Connor voting noe. 


 


O-12-2016- Amending the City of Stoughton Municipal Ordinance Section 14-40(6)(b) - 


Operation by licensee under Class A or B license; additional city regulations; relating to outdoor 


consumption areas  


 


Motion by Jenson, to suspend the Council rules that require the Council to have a second reading 


on an ordinance, second by Boersma. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve O-12-2016, second by Truehl. Attorney Dregne gave an 


overview of what O-12-2016 would allow for a capacity for an outdoor consumption area and 


that the permit holder could ask for that capacity to be exceeded if a special event is to be held. 


Attorney Dregne explained that the capacity of the building would serve as the capacity of the 


combined indoor and outdoor area. 


 


Chief Leck explained that he didn’t feel that current permit holders would be in violation of the 


ordinance with how their current outdoor areas are constructed.  


 


Treuhl explained that the new ordinance would allow for the sale of alcohol in the outdoor area 


whereas the existing ordinance does not. He also noted that the new ordinance has clear language 


on when an outdoor consumption area may not be open.  


Engelberger stated that he is in favor of the ordinance, but he is not in favor of the special event 


language.  


 


Chief Leck explained that this ordinance would have a different special event permitting process 


than the City’s current special event permit process. The difference is due to the fact that the 


special event process is currently meant for those applicants who also wish to obtain a temporary 


Class “B”/ “Class B” retailer’s license for an event that only lasts a few days. 


 


Original motion to approve O-12-2016 carried on a roll call vote 10-0 with Boersma abstaining.  


 


R-79-2016- Approving an Outdoor Consumption Permit to Vikester Holdings, LLC, Dave 


Eugster, agent, d/b/a The Nauti Norske located at 324 S Water St  


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-79-2016, second by Truehl. Engelberger explained that 


this outdoor area exceeds the size of the previous ordinance language and that the new ordinance 


language was brought forward to allow this business to have the outdoor area. Truehl noted that 


he is in support of this project and that this project will be good for the City moving forward. 


Motion carried 10-0 with Boersma abstaining. 







NEW BUSINESS 
 


R-83-2016- Approving a Conditional Use Permit request by Forward Development Group for a 


Hotel and Convention Center located at 2500 Jackson Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin. 


 


Motion by Truehl, to approve R-83-2016, second by O’Connor. Truehl explained that this permit 


would be for a new hotel and convention center located in the Kettle Park West Development. 


Dennis Steinkraus gave a presentation to the Council regarding the “Tru” by Hilton hotel concept 


and plan. 


 


Kevin Yeska from JSD Professional Services gave an overview of the site plan for the 


convention center to be attached to the hotel.  


 


Josh Johnson, from ADCI, gave an overview of the proposed patio area and structure of the 


convention center. He also talked in detail about the methods being used to make the hotel 


“green”.  


 


Boersma expressed concerns with the accessibility of pedestrians to the downtown area from the 


KPW development.  


 


Mark Quinn from S & L Hospitality discussed that the hotel does have a plan to allow a shuttle 


to and from the hotel for guests to use. He further explained that this shuttle would have 


scheduled stops to local restaurants and would allow people to explore Stoughton versus driving 


to another town to dine. 


 


Mayor Olson called for a recess at 9:38 p.m. 


 


Council reconvened at 9:49 p.m. 


 


The Council discussion included the allowing of music on the outdoor area of the convention 


center. Planning Director Scheel explained that the current City ordinance only restricts 


amplified music in an outdoor area that is covered by a liquor license.  


 


Motion to amend by Hirsch to add provisions to the resolution to include not less than 5 parking 


recharge areas for electric vehicles, and to use water efficient water heads, second by Kittleson.  


 


Engelberger stated that these are the types of things that will be included in the City’s 


Comprehensive Plan and that the Planning Commission is in the process of reviewing that plan.  


 


Motion to amend failed on a roll call vote of 2-9, with O’Connor, Engelberger, Boersma, Jenson, 


Majewski, Swadley, Johnson, Selsor, Truehl voting noe. 


 


Motion by Majewski, to call the question, second by O’Connor. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


Original motion carried on a roll call vote 9-1, with Johnson voting noe and Selsor abstaining.  


 







R-84-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to amend the 2016 Budget and 


make use of contingency funds for $9,000 to install equipment and purchase a radio portal 


position on an existing Gateway device.  


 


Motion by O’Connor, to approve R-84-2016, second by Engelberger. O’Connor explained that 


this would allow the City’s emergency services to utilize the County’s DaneCom system. Motion 


carried 11-0. 


 


R-85-2016- Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Ben Di Salvo to operate an indoor 


commercial entertainment establishment (Restaurant) at 819 N. Page Street, Stoughton, 


Wisconsin.  


 


Motion by Truehl, to approve R-85-2016, second by Engelberger. Truehl explained that this 


space would be used as a new deli. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


R-86-2016- Resolution by the City of Stoughton Common Council approving a Certified Survey 


Map for property located at 1300 Nygaard Street and 1248 Nygaard Street, City of Stoughton.  


 


Motion by Truehl, to approve R-86-2016, second by Engelberger. Truehl explained that this is 


for the First Choice Dental office. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


R-87-2016- Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) Certified Survey Map (CSM) 


request by Julie Manke for property located at 815 Bass Lake Road, Town of Rutland, 


Wisconsin.  


Motion by Truehl, to approve R-87-2016, second by Engelberger. Truehl explained that this 


would be splitting the lot that the house is on from the tillable land surrounding it. Motion carried 


11-0. 


 


R-88-2016- Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) Certified Survey Map (CSM) 


request by Keith and Susan Slinde for property located at 2614 County Highway B, Town of 


Pleasant Springs, Wisconsin.  


 


Motion by Truehl, to approve R-88-2016, second by Engelberger. Truehl explained that this is 


also a home splitting the lot lines. Motion carried 11-0. 


  


R-89-2016- Officially Renaming Aasen Drive to Markens Gate Road, Nordic Ridge Subdivision, 


City of Stoughton, WI. 


 


Motion by Truehl , to approve R-89-2016, second by Engelberger. Truehl explained that this 


renaming would be necessary to avoid any unwanted mispronunciations. Motion carried 11-0. 


  


 


ADJOURNMENT 


 


Motion by Jenson, to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Majewski. Motion 


carried 11-0. The meeting of the Common Council adjourned at 10:23 p.m. 








City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to enter into agreements with Stoughton Hospital
and Skaalen Sunset Home with the approval of easements for the purpose of expanding the Amundson


Trail across their properties.


Committee Action: Parks and Recreation recommends approval 4-0


Fiscal Impact: None.


File Number: R-90-2016 Date Introduced: August 10, 2016


WHEREAS, the City has previously approved and allocated funds in conjunction with a Bryant
Foundation grant for the expansion of a trail from Amundson Park to Stoughton Hospital along the
Yahara River, and


WHEREAS, easements between the City and Stoughton Hospital and Skaalen Sunset Home have been
developed and reviewed by the attorneys of all entities, and


WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation Committee reviewed and approved the easements at their July
20, 2016 meeting, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s)
hereby directed and authorized to approve easements with Stoughton Hospital and Skaalen Sunset Home
for access to expand the Amundson Trail across their properties.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to enter into agreements with Stoughton Hospital
and Skaalen Sunset Home with the approval of easements for the purpose of expanding the Amundson


Trail across their properties.


Committee Action: Parks and Recreation recommends approval 4-0


Fiscal Impact: None.


File Number: Date Introduced: August 10, 2016


WHEREAS, the City has previously approved and allocated funds in conjunction with a Bryant
Foundation grant for the expansion of a trail from Amundson Park to Stoughton Hospital along the
Yahara River, and


WHEREAS, easements between the City and Stoughton Hospital and Skaalen Sunset Home have been
developed and reviewed by the attorneys of all entities, and


WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation Committee reviewed and approved the easements at their July
20, 2016 meeting, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s)
hereby directed and authorized to approve easements with Stoughton Hospital and Skaalen Sunset Home
for access to expand the Amundson Trail across their properties.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday July 20, 2016
5:30 PM
Ed Overland Room


Present: Alderpersons: Dennis Kittelson, Regina Hirsch, Paul Lawrence, Tom Selsor, and Parks
and Recreation Director Tom Lynch
Guests:


1. Call to Order


2. Approval of the Minutes from April 27, 2016
Motion by Lawrence, seconded by Hirsch, to approve the minutes of June 22, 2016 with changes.
Motion carried 4-0.


3. Communications
Lawrence shared that the Rotary Club received a $5000 grant to go with $8000 of their own for
improvements at Rotary Park.


Lynch congratulated John Halverson on his new position as Street Foreman.


Old Business


4. Division St. Park Update
Bids were being accepted with an opening scheduled for July 21. We are looking to award the
project at the 1st Council meeting in August.


New Business


5. Norse View Heights Parkland
AJ Arnett outlined his plans for trails in the Norse View Heights development. The committee
liked the trails for their connectivity to other parts of the trail system as well as the trail from
Madison.


Motion by Hirsch, seconded by Lawrence, to recommend to Council approval of the proposed
park plan for the Norse View Heights development. Motion carried 4-0.


6. Norse Park Shelter Plan
John Halverson talked about renovating the Norse Park Shelter with new restrooms, an extended
overhang and new stone siding. This would be a consolation choice to re-building the entire
shelter. Staff will work on the details for a future meeting.


7. Nordic Ridge Preliminary Park
The committee looked at a preliminary park proposal supplied by Bob Dvorak containing a large
shelter, playground, splash pad, hard court and soccer field. The plan will cost more than the
developer fees will cover so this discussion will continue. The committee was favorable to the
proposal.


8. Park Improvement Responsibilities
Lynch summarized a change in playground replacement responsibilities resulting from a meeting
with Brett Herbert and John Halverson. Since 1982, Park Maintenance handled the budgeting
and replacement of playground equipment. Going forward. Parks Maintenance will evaluate and
recommend change out dates to be placed in the CIP by the Parks and Recreation Director.







9. Amundson Park Trail Easements
Lynch presented two approved easements that permit the construction of an extension of the
Amundson Trail behind Skaalen Home and Stoughton Hospital. The easements have been
reviewed and approved by Attorney Dregne.


Motion by Hirsch, seconded by Kittleson, to recommend to Council the approve easements with
Stoughton Hospital and Skaalen Sunset Home for access to expand the Amundson Trail across
their properties. Motion carried 4-0.


10. Parkland Use Review
Tabled until next meeting


11. Lowell Park Tree Stand
Selsor talked to the committee about a request from the Public Works Chair for a joint meeting
with Public Works and the Tree Commission. The request did not specify the subject of the
meeting but it was clarified later to be about the tree stand in Lowell Park. The committee felt that
requests for additional meetings should be made formally with the chair of that committee. The
committee also offered to discuss tree stand at its next scheduled meeting if there is a request.


John Halverson would share the committee’s feelings with his supervisor.


12. Future Agenda Items
Project Updates
Current park use and design
Nordic Ridge Parkland
Norse View Heights Parkland
Norse Park Shelter


13. Adjournment
Motion made by Selsor, seconded by Hirsch to adjourn at 7:10. Motion passed 3-0.







RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC RECREATIONAL TRAIL


In consideration of mutual benefits, this Right of Way
Easement for Public Recreational Trail ("Easement") is granted
this ___day of , 2016, by the Stoughton Hospital Association, a
Wisconsin nonprofit corporation, doing business as Stoughton
Hospital ("Stoughton Hospital") to the City of Stoughton,
Wisconsin, a municipal corporation ("City").


RECITALS
A. Stoughton Hospital is the sole owner of certain real property


in the City of Stoughton, County of Dane, State of
Wisconsin and more particularly described on Exhibit A
attached hereto and made a part hereof (hereinafter the
"Property").


B. City has requested that the Stoughton Hospital grant a
permanent easement over a portion of property for the
purposes of constructing, operating and maintaining a public
recreational trail known as the Amundson Park Trail
Extension ("Trail"). A portion of the Property that is subject
to this easement area is legally described and depicted in
Exhibit B which is attached hereto and incorporated by
reference and specifically affects tax parcel 281/0511-054-
6050-2 (“Easement Area”).


AGREEMENT


NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the
receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged by
each party for itself, the parties hereby agree as follows:


I. Stoughton Hospital hereby grants to City, its successors and assigns, the perpetual right and
easement to construct, maintain, repair, replace, modify and operate a public recreational trail
across and through the Easement Area.


2. Stoughton Hospital hereby further grants the general public a perpetual right of access over the
Trail for bicycling, walking, and other public uses permitted by the Trail Public Use Agreement
described in _Paragraph 4 herein.


3. In addition, Stoughton Hospital hereby grants to City and its designees, agent, or assigns, the
following rights, privileges and duties:


a. The right to use the Easement Area by all persons, including Stoughton Hospital, its heirs and
assigns, subject to the provisions of this Easement and subject to the Trail Public Use
Agreement described herein.


b. The right to control the occasional recreation use as provided by City's Parks and Recreation
Department or its successors.


c. The right to use motorized machinery for the construction and maintenance of the Trail within
the Easement Area.


d. The right to erect signs and kiosks approved by Stoughton Hospital (which approval shall
not be unreasonably withheld) at City's sole expense, necessary to identify the boundaries and
uses of the Easement Area.


Return to:
Terry Brenny
Stoughton Hospital
900 Ridge Street
Stoughton, WI 53589


Parcel identification numbers:
281/051 1-054-6050-2







2


e. The right to improve the Easement Area with plantings and landscaping at City's sole
expense, which in City's sole discretion, may be necessary for the construction, operation and
maintenance of the Trail.


f. The right to assign City's interest in this Easement to a unit of federal, state or local
government or to an organization that is (i) "qualified" within the meaning of Section
l70(h)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, and in the regulations promulgated thereunder, or
any successor provisions then applicable, and (ii) qualified to hold conservation easements
under Section 700.40 of the Wisconsin Statutes or successor statute. As a condition of any
assignment or transfer, any future holder of this Easement shall be required to carry out its
Purpose in perpetuity. The City agrees to notify Stoughton Hospital of any assignment at
least thirty (30) days before the date of such assignment; however, failure to give such notice
shall not affect the validity of such assignment or limit its enforceability in any way.


4. The public uses of the Trail shall be set forth in a Trail Public Use Agreement. The Trail Public
UseAgreement shall:


a. establish permitted and prohibited public uses of the Trail across and through the Easement
Area,


b. be approved in writing by the Stoughton Hospital and City prior to implementation,
c. be amended only with the written approval of the City and Stoughton Hospital prior to


implementation ofanyamendment, and
d. shall not control if there is any inconsistency between the terms of the Trail Public Use


Agreement and this Easement.


5. City and its designees, agents, or assigns shall maintain the Trail installed on the Easement Area in
good condition and repair. The surface of the Trail shall be crushed stone, blacktop or another hard
surface as determined at City's sole discretion. All routine maintenance, repair and replacement
costs associated with the Trail shall be done at City's sole expense.


6. No buildings, above-ground structures, or any other obstruction, including parking lots, are to be
built or erected by Stoughton Hospital within or on the Easement Area. If such structures or other
obstructions are built and the operation, repair, replacement or maintenance of the Trail requires the
partial or complete removal or demolition of the obstruction, Stoughton Hospital shall be fully
responsible for the expense of such removal or demolition and will not be entitled to any
reimbursement from City for repair or replacement of such structures or obstructions.


7. This easement shall continue for so long as the Trail and improvements installed in the Easement
Area are in use. In the event and to the extent that the Trail shall be removed or abandoned by
affirmative action by the City, then this Easement shall terminate and the City will execute and
deliver to the Stoughton Hospital such document(s) as may be requested for the purpose of further
evidencing the termination of the rights granted hereby.


8. Stoughton Hospital reserves the right to cross the trail with motorized equipment at areas
specifically designated by signage for such crossing. Stoughton Hospital shall not park
motorized equipment on the trail and shall not block the trail with equipment unless prior
arrangements have been made with the City. Stoughton Hospital is responsible for any
damage to the trail that may result from crossing the trail. Stoughton Hospital may coordinate with
City on the installation of signage within the Easement Area as necessary to inform trail users of
Stoughton Hospital's equipment trail crossing activities, such signage being at Stoughton
Hospital’s sole expense.







3


9. Stoughton Hospital, or its successor, reserves the right to post, at its sole expense, signage along the
Easement Area indicating that the Easement is a Tobacco Free Area, and tobacco is prohibited on
Stoughton Hospital grounds.


10. Stoughton Hospital, or its successor, reserves the right to post, at its sole expense, signage along the
Easement area that prohibits possession or consumption of alcoholic beverages on Stoughton
Hospital grounds.


11. City shall defend, protect and hold Stoughton Hospital harmless from and against, any and all loss,
costs (including reasonable attorneys' fees), injury, death or damage to persons or property which at
any time during the term of this Easement may be suffered or sustained by any person or entity in
connection with any City authorized activities conducted upon the Easement Area or which result
from City's negligence in maintaining the Easement Area. "City authorized activities" are those
activities associated with any use of the Easement Area but excluding non- recreational use of the
Easement Area by Stoughton Hospital and Stoughton Hospital's agents, employees and contractors.
As between City on one hand, and Stoughton Hospital, tenant or lessee, successor or assign of the
Property on the other hand, the Stoughton Hospital, tenant or lessee, successor or assign, as the case
may be, remains solely liable for any and all loss, costs (including reasonable attorneys' fees),
injury, death or damage to persons or property which at any time during the term of this Easement
may be suffered or sustained by any person or entity in connection with other than City
authorized activities conducted upon the Property unless the same result from City's negligence in
maintaining the Easement Area.


12. The Stoughton Hospital claims all rights and immunities against liability for injury to the public to


the fullest extent of the law under the Wisconsin Recreational Use Act, §895.52 of the Wisconsin
Stats., as amended, and successor provisions, and under any other applicable provision of law and
equity.


13. All of the terms, conditions, covenants and other provisions contained in this Easement, including the
benefits and burdens, shall run with the land and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of and
be enforceable by Stoughton Hospital and City and their respective successors and assigns except as


provided in Paragraph 15 herein. As between City and Stoughton Hospital, the party named as
Stoughton Hospital herein and any successor or assign to Stoughton Hospital as fee simple owner of
the Property shall cease to have any liability under this Agreement with respect to facts or
circumstances arising after such party has transferred its fee simple interest in the Property. This
Agreement is subject to existing and future easements in favor of public utilities for underground
utility service. The indemnification by the City as set forth herein shall not apply to any injury, death
or damage suffered or sustained by any person or entity arising out of such person's use or enjoyment
of, or exercise of its rights under, any such utility easement.


14. After completion of any utility work that takes place on the Easement Area by the Stoughton
Hospital, their successor, assign or agent, or by any parties holding easements in favor of public
utilities for underground utility service on the Easement Area, the surface of the Trail shall be restored
to the condition prior to the commencement of the work at the sole expense of either Stoughton
Hospital or the party holding an easement in favor of public utilities that was responsible for the work.







4


16. This Easement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the internal laws of the State of
Wisconsin.


17. This Easement sets forth the entire understanding of the parties and may not be changed except by a
written document executed and acknowledged by all parties to this Easement and duly recorded in the
Office of the Register of Deeds of Dane County, Wisconsin.


18. All notices to either party to this Agreement shall be delivered in person or sent by certified mail,
postage prepaid, to the following addresses. Either party may change its address for notice by written
notice to the other party.


City of Stoughton
City Clerk


381 E. Main Street
Stoughton, WI 53589


Stoughton Hospital
900 Ridge Street
Stoughton, WI 53589
Attention: President/CEO


19. If any term, covenant or condition of this Easement or the application thereof to any person or
circumstances shall be deemed invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Easement, or the
application of such term, covenant or condition to persons or circumstances other than those to which
it is held invalid or unenforceable shall not be affected thereby, and each term, covenant and condition
shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.


20. No delay or omission by any party in exercising any right or power accruing upon a n y d e fault,
non compliance or failure of performance of any of the provisions of this Easement shall be
construed to be a waiver thereof. A waiver by a party of any of the obligations of the other party
shall not be construed to be a waiver of any breach of any other terms, covenants or conditions of
this Easement.


21. Enforcement of this Easement may be by proceedings at law or in equity against any person or persons
violating or attempting or threatening to violate any covenant herein, either to restrain or prevent such
violation or to obtain any other relief. In the event a suit should be brought to enforce this Easement,
the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its costs, including reasonable attorney's fees from the
non-prevailing party,


22. If a party determines that a violation of the terms of this Easement has occurred or is threatened,
that party shall give written notice to the other party of such violation and demand corrective action
sufficient to cure the violation, and where the violation involves injury to the Property, to restore the area
so injured to its prior condition. I f t h e party fails to cure the violation within 30 days after receiving
written notice, the non-offending party may pursue any and all remedies available at law or in equity.







5


above.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has entered into this Easement as of the date first set forth


STOUGHTON HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION


STATE OF WISCONSIN )
)ss.


COUNTY OF DANE )


Personally came before this day of , 2016, the above-named
STOUGHTON HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, a Wisconsin non-profit corporation, known to me to be
the person who executed the above and foregoing instrument and acknowledged that he executed the
foregoing instrument as such officer as the deed of such corporation, by its authority.


Notary Public, State of Wisconsin
My Commission is permanent


above.
INWITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has entered into this Easement as of the date first set fortl1


CITY OF STOUGHTON


STATE OF WISCONSIN )
)ss.


COUNTY OF DANE )


Personally came before this day of , 2016, the above-named
CITY OF STOUGHTON, a Wisconsin municipal corporation, known to me to be the person who
executed the above and foregoing instrument and acknowledged that he executed the foregoing
instrument as such officer as the deed of such corporation, by its authority.


Notary Public, State of Wisconsin
My Commission is permanent







105


106


107


108


109


110


111112113


114 115 117


122


123


124
125


128


129
130


137


5
4


2
.1


6
’


47.0’+/-


475.17’


4 3 2 1


5 6 7 8


- - - - - - - - 


- - - - - - - -


B
lo


ck


2


- 
- 
- 
-


- 
-


34


5 6


- - - -


- -- -


B
lo


ck


5


- 
- 
- 
-


- 
-


78
- - - -


B
lo


ck


6


- 
- 
- 
- 
-


- 
-


L
a
n


d
s


L
a
n


d
s


L
a
n


d
s


L
a
n


d
s


- 
- 


- 
- 


-


- 
- 


- 
- 


-
- 


- 
- 


- 
-


- 
- 


- 
- 


-


2 1


B
lo


ck


1


- 
- 
- 
-


- 
-


L
an


ds


L
an


ds


L
an


ds


L
an


ds


L
an


ds


- 
- 
- 
-


- 
- 
- 
-


- 
- 
- 
-


- 
- 
- 
-- 
- 
- 
-


N 89°14’00" E 181.89’


132.33’S 01°20’00" E


66.02’


131.84’S 01°10’20" E


S 89°14’29" W 115.77’


132.13’S 89°58’31" W


N 01°04’36" W 66.31’


L-1


L-3


L-4


L-5


L-6


L-7


L-8


L-2


L
a
n


d
s


- 
- 


- 
- 


-


N 89°53’08" E


181.94’


65.90’S 89°08’28" W


Surveyed For:


Surveyed By:


Royal Oak & Associates, Inc.


3678 Kinsman Blvd


Madison, WI  53704


Phone (608) 274-0500


Office Map No:                      


Sheet            of            Sheets


Doc No:                                                                                                      


CSM No.                         , Volume                       , Page                            


Surveyed By:                 


Drawn By:                      


Approved By:                 


Date:                              


S 88°47’30" W 2685.30’


N 01°34’36" W


33.00’


Lot 1


41.1’ +/-


O
.M


. 
  
  
T


u
rn


e
rs


A
d
d
it


io
n


T
o


T
h
e


V
il


la
g
e
 


o
f


S
to


u
g
h
to


n


- 
- 


- 
- 


- 
-


- 
- 


- 
-


- 
- 


- 
- 


- 
-


- 
-


- 
- 


-
- 


- 
-


- 
- 


- 
- 


- 
- 


- 
- 


- 
- 


- 
- 


-


Halversons Add


to Stoughton


- - - - - - - - - - - -


- - - - - - - - - -


200 4000


Scale 1" = 200’


100


N


N
o
rt


h
 R


e
fe


re
n
c
e
 t


o
 t


h
e
 


W
is


c
o
n
s
in


 C
o
u
n
ty


 C
o
o
rd


in
a
te


S
y


s
te


m
  


- 
Z


o
n


e
 D


a
n


e


Found Aluminum Mon


Representing the 


South Corner of 


Section 04-05-11


Stoughton Hospital


900 Ridge Street


Stoughton WI 


TT


TT


CMS


1


E
a
s
t 


L
in


e
 S


e
c
ti


o
n
 0


5
-0


5
-1


1


LEGEND


Iron Stake Found


3/4" X 24" Rebar Driven


Min. Wt. 1.50 #/ln. ft.


  (  )  Recorded As


S 89°07’28" W
- 


- 
- 


- 
-


L
a
n


d
s


Found Aluminum Mon 


Representing the


Southwest Corner


of Section 04-05-11


Lot 2
- - - -


Lot 2


5
4
7
.0


0
’ 


to
 m


e
a
n
d
e
r 


li
n
e


5
5
9
.1


9
’ 


to
 c


e
n
te


rl
in


e
 e


a
s
e
m


e
n
t


EL-1


EL-2


E
L
-3


N 59°00’00" E


225.00’N 56°08’00" E


N 45°47’00" E 110.50’


EL-1


EL-2


EL-3


142.50’


Lot 1, Certified Survey Map 13878, lying in the SE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of Section 05, 


and lying in the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 04, all in T05N, R11E, 


City of Stoughton, Dane County Wisconsin.


Meander Line


N 54°50’26" E


W
at


er
’s


 E
dge


Pro
pose


d 5
0’ W


id
e


Tra
il 


Eas
em


en
t


Boundary Dimensions
Centerline Dimensions of 


Proposed 50’ WIde Trail Easement


25’25’







Trail Public Use Agreement


1. The public may use the trail for bicycling, walking, roller blading, skateboarding and other non-


motorized recreational options.


2. The trail will be welcoming to slower walkers and wheelchairs. Users should move safely


through this segment.


3. Motorized vehicles may be used on the trail by City of Stoughton staff and Hospital staff for


maintenance and emergency needs.


4. The trail will fall under City of Stoughton Ordinances including no alcohol or illegal substance use


and loitering.


5. Smoking will not be permitted on the Stoughton Hospital segment.


6. Signage will be created and installed referencing the points in this agreement.







PERMANENT LIMITED EASEMENT FOR
PUBLIC PEDESTRIAN AND BICYCLE PATH


PURPOSES


The Skaalen Sunset Home, Inc. a Wisconsin Corporation


(hereinafter known as (''Skaalen")), being the owner of lands


located in the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, and


legally described as set forth in Exhibit A, hereinafter known as


the "Property"), in consideration of the sum of


One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable consideration, the receipt


and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged by each party


for itself, does grant, set over and convey unto the City of


Stoughton, a Wisconsin municipal corporation, hereinafter


referred to as "City", a non exclusive Permanent Limited


Easement to be used for public pedestrian and bicycle path


purposes ("PLE"), including, but not limited to the right of public


ingress and egress to the public pedestrian and bicycle path


improvements, the right to excavate, install, operate, maintain,


repair, replace and modify the public pedestrian and bicycle path


and related improvements, and the right to perform all work


incidental thereto in the Property. The Property is more


particularly described on Exhibit A and planned plan depicted in


Exhibit B


(the "PLE Area"), both documents attached and incorporated as though fully stated.


WHEREAS, the City will construct a public pedestrian and bicycle path (the "Path") as part of a


regional trail connector between Amundson Park to Stoughton Hospital; and


WHEREAS, in accordance with the aforementioned project, the City has requested and Skaalen have


agreed to grant a Permanent Limited Easement for a public pedestrian and bicycle path purposes over


portions of their property as described in Exhibit A and plan depicted in Exhibit B; and


WHEREAS, the Path corridor is envisioned to be 15feet wide and approximately feet


long, occupying approximately_acres of land owned by Skaalen. The Path corridor will run


across Skaalen real estate as depicted inExhibit B.


WHEREAS, the City and Skaalen acknowledge that a permanent legal description for the Path


corridor will be established at a later date when site and Path planning can be


Return to:


Michael D. Rumpf


P.O. Box 1


Cambridge, WI 53523







completed, in a location that is sensitive to and minimizes impacts to the natural, restored landscape.


The City also agrees that grade, landscape types, and other factors may also affect the final Path


alignment.


NOW THEREFORE, Skaalen hereby grant a non-exclusive Permanent Limited Easement for


public pedestrian and bicycle path purposes to the City, subject to the following provisions and


conditions:


1) Trail corridor re-alignment and legal description.


a) The City shall survey and record a legal description for the Path corridor. The City shall


submit plans and specifications to Skaalen which shall show the proposed permanent


location of the Path corridor. Any such plans shall generally run the Path corridor as set


forth in Exhibit B. Minor deviations in Path corridor location may be necessitated by


topographical, landscape type, or other factors. Skaalen shall have ninety


(90) days to review and deliver written notice to the City of its approval of such plans


("Approval Period"). If, prior to the expiration of the Approval Period, Skaalen delivers


written notice that it does not approve of such relocation plan, the parties agree to work


cooperatively and in good faith to find a mutually agreeable relocation area within the


Property. If Skaalen fails to deliver written notice of either approval or


objection of the plans on or before the expiration of the Approval Period, Skaalen shall be


deemed to have approved the ·relocation plans and the parties shall execute an amendment


to this Permanent Limited Easement to memorialize the new location and legal


description of the Path corridor.


2) Construction, Restoration, Repair and Maintenance.


a) The work of construction shallbe done and completed in a good and professional manner


by the City. All costs of said construction of the Path shall be the sole responsibility of


the City.


b) The work shall be performed in a manner to not unnecessarily disturb and be sensitive to


the restored prairie, trees or other flora and fauna within or outside of the PLE Area. In


all cases, the City shall be responsible for following all applicable ordinances, codes,


statutes, and laws, and obtaining all permits required for any construction, repair or


maintenance activity.


c) No above-ground improvements other than the Path shall be located in the PLE Area by


either party, without written mutual agreement by Skaalen and the City.







d) Upon completion of construction, the Path (the "Improvements") shall become publicly


owned, with the City being responsible for maintenance of said Improvements.


e) Following installation of the Improvements, and final grading of the PLE Area, no grade


changes shall be made to the PLE Area without written mutual agreement by Skaalen


and the City.


f) No buildings or structures shall be constructed in the PLE Area, other than kiosks or


interpretive and directional signs, without written mutual agreement by Skaalen and


the City. Under no circumstances shall any building or structures obstruct the Path. If


such structures or other obstructions are built and the operation, repair, replacement or


maintenance of the PLE Area requires partial or complete removal or demolition of the


obstruction, Skaalen shall be fully responsible for the expense of such removal or


demolition and will not be entitled to any reimbursement from the City for repair or


replacement of such structures or obstruction.


3. Reservation of Use. Skaalen reserve the right to use and occupy the PLE area in a manner


consistent with the rights herein conveyed, provided that such use and occupancy shall not


interfere with or disturb the installation, operation, maintenance, repair, replacement,


and/or modification of the Improvements.


4. Compliance. City shall comply with all applicable laws, including, but not limited to,


any laws, standards, regulations, or permit requirements relating to environmental


pollution or contamination or to occupational health and safety.


5. Amendment. This PLE may not be amended, modified, terminated, or released without the
written consent of all the parties hereto or their respective successors-in-interest.


6. Binding Effect. The rights and easement granted herein shall be deemed to be covenants


running with the land and shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the


parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns.


7. Applicable Law. The PLE shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State


of Wisconsin.


8. Public Record . This PLE conveyance shall be recorded at the office of the Dane


County Register of Deeds.


9. Indemnification/Hold Harmless. The City shall defend, protect and hold Skaalen harmless


from and against any and all loss, costs (including reasonable attorney fees), injury, death,


or damage to persons or property which at any time during the term of this easement may be


suffered or sustained by any person or entity in connections with any City authorized


activities conducted upon the Easement Ares or which result from the City's negligence in


maintaining the easement areas.







10. Costs. City shall be responsible for all surveying costs, costs associated with permitting


through Department of Natural Resources (DNR), Army Corps of Engineers (ACE) and


construction costs and shall be responsible for the consequences of its own acts, errors, or


omissions and those of its employees, boards, commissions , agencies, officers, and


representatives and shall be responsible for any losses, claims, and liabilities which are


attributable to such acts, errors, or omissions including providing its own defense . The City


will hold Skaalen harmless from causes of actions brought against Skaalen as a result of the


PLE conveyance and be responsible for their costs associated therewith. The obligations of


the City under this paragraph shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.


11. Reservation of Rights . Skaalen reserves the right to cross the PLE with motorized equipment


to access their property and improvements located westerly/northwesterly of the PLE only at


areas specifically designated with signage as crossings for motorized equipment. Such signage


shall be at the sole expense of Skaalen.


12. Assignment. The City shall neither assign nor transfer any interest or obligation in this


PLE without the prior written consent of Skaalen.


13. Extinguishment. If circumstances arise in the future that render the purpose of this Easement


impossible to accomplish, this Easement may only be terminated or extinguished, in whole or


in part, by judicial proceedings in the Dane County Circuit Court or its duly created


successor court.


SIGNATURE PAGES TO FOLLOW







IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned, by its duly elected officer has duly executed,


acknowledged, and delivered this instrument as its true act and deed.


Dated this _ day of , 2016


SKAALEN SUNSET HOME, INC.


By:


Kris Krentz, President/CEO


State of Wisconsin )
) SS.


County of Dane )


Personally came before me this day of , 2016 , the above named
Kris Krentz of Skaalen Sunset Home, Inc. known to me to be the person who executed the above


and foregoing instrument and acknowledged that he executed the foregoing instrument and
acknowledged the same.


Notary Public, State of Wisconsin
My Commission expires _







CITY OF STOUGHTON


State of Wisconsin )


)ss.


County of Dane )


Personally came before me this · day of , 2016, the above-named
, acting in said capacity and known to me to be the person who executed


the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same.


Print name :


Notary Public, State of Wisconsin
My commission: _







EXHIBIT A
Legal Description


A Permanent Limited Easement for a public pedestrian and bicycle path corridor 15 feet wide
depicted on the attached Exhibit B affecting parts of the following lands owned by Skaalen. Per
the terms of the Permanent Limited Easement, said legal description will be amended and re
recorded at a future time when the Trail corridor is surveyed.


Permanent Limited Easement described as follows:


(legal description to be finalized)


Real Estate owned by Skaalen is described as follows:


The real estate described in Parcel Identification Number 281/0511-043-9065-1
located westerly and northwesterly of real estate described in a warranty deed recorded in
Volume 31661 on page 60, Dane County Registry.


PART OF PIN: 281/0511-043-9065-1







EXHIBIT B
Property Map


(SEEATTACHED)







i


Potential Trail


November 6, 2014 1:2,139
O 0.0175 0.035 0.07 mi


Parcel Number
j t t t I


I l ; I
r t t I


t t '







Amundson Park Trail Extension


History


The City of Stoughton has been developing and maintaining the Yahara River Trail since the late


1980s. This trail, will eventually loop around the Yahara River from central Stoughton to north


of Viking Park and provide the connection to Madison once the segments to McFarland and


Kegonsa State Park are completed.


Some of this trail was placed on City streets despite attempts to gain access for connections


through two large property owners. With the help of Chris Schmitz of Stoughton Hospital, Kris


Krentz of Skaalen and Darren Marsh of Dane County Parks, we now have those permissions


even though the specific agreements still need to be finalized. Those should be completed by


the end of August


Project


This new extension will connect to the trail segment in Amundson Park, run along the river to


the west, crossing the Skaalen property and entering the Stoughton Hospital property. At this


point it will connect with a trail created and funded by the Hospital, leading to Ridge St.


This route will take the trail off city streets for 11 blocks including two on Main Street (Hy. 51)


as well as provide more views of the river and natural areas.


Finance


We have an estimate of approximately $55,000 for a paved section between Amundson Park


and the beginning of the trail on Stoughton Hospital property. Since the timing and opportunity


for this project falls out of the City of Stoughton CIP timetable, we are seeking Dane County


match funding to go with a gift from a Stoughton foundation.


Support


As stated above, this project was part of the initial plans to create a trail system in Stoughton


that could lead to neighboring communities. The River and Trails Task Force, the Parks and


Recreation Committee and the Stoughton City Council support this plan as well as the


authorities with Stoughton Hospital and Skaalen Retirement Home.


Attached Map


The blue line shows where we want to go in this section


The red line shows the portion created by Stoughton Hospital


The black line shows where we want to go in the future


The shows where we currently have on-street trail sections







Length: 1,393.98 ft


Proposed Trail Section


Length: 785.17 ft
Proposed Hospital Trail SectionLength: 1,362.01 ft


Future Trail Section


Length: 5,418.77 ft


Current on Street Trail Section


Planning, Geophysical, Water Resources, Parcels





		6-R-90-2016-Resolution for Amundson Trail Easements.pdf

		6-Amundson Park Trail Easements.pdf

		Resolution for Amundson Trail Easements.pdf

		PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 7-20-16.pdf

		9. Stoughton Hospital Easement.pdf

		9. 3AC6392-Right of Way Easement for Public Rec Trail - Stoughton Hospital - CLEAN.pdf

		Stoughton Hospital CSM #2.pdf



		9a. Skaalen Easement.pdf

		Amundson Park Trail Extension.pdf








City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to enter into an agreement with K and M Tie and
Lumber, Inc. for construction on the Yahara River Streambank Project.


Committee Action: Parks and Recreation recommends approval 4-0


Fiscal Impact: $41,100


File Number: R-96-2016 Date Introduced: August 10, 2016


WHEREAS, the City has previously approved and allocated funds for the riverbank stabilization in
Division Street Park, and


WHEREAS, Stoughton Utilities secured a grant for $15,000 from the Yahara WINs Grant Program to
help with the funding of this project, and


WHEREAS, Aaron Steber, our consultant from Cardno, recommends that we go with the low bidder at
a price of $41,100, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s)
hereby directed and authorized to approve entering into an agreement with K and M Tie and Lumber,
Inc. for construction on the Yahara River Streambank Project.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to enter into an agreement with K and M Tie and
Lumber, Inc. for construction on the Yahara River Streambank Project.


Committee Action: Parks and Recreation recommends approval 4-0


Fiscal Impact: $41,100


File Number: Date Introduced: August 9, 2016


WHEREAS, the City has previously approved and allocated funds for the riverbank stabilization in
Division Street Park, and


WHEREAS, Stoughton Utilities secured a grant for $15,000 from the Yahara WINs Grant Program to
help with the funding of this project, and


WHEREAS, Aaron Steber, our consultant from Cardno, recommends that we go with the low bidder at
a price of $41,100, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s)
hereby directed and authorized to approve entering into an agreement with K and M Tie and Lumber,
Inc. for construction on the Yahara River Streambank Project.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday August 26, 2015
4:30 PM
Ed Overland Room


Present: Alderpersons: Tom Selsor, Sonny Swangstu, Regina Hirsch, and Parks and Recreation
Director Tom Lynch
Guests: John Halverson, Donna Olson


1. Call to Order
By Swangstu at 4:30 PM


2. Approval of June 24, 2015 Minutes
Motion by Selsor, seconded by Hirsch to approve the minutes from June 23, 2015. Motion passed
4-0. (Mayor voting)


3. Approval of July 22, 2015 Minutes
Motion by Selsor, seconded by Hirsch to approve the minutes from July 22, 2015, with correction.
Motion passed 4-0. (Mayor voting)


4. Communications
Troll Beach had a very good year with record attendance, revenues and no accidents.
Improvements and staff decisions worked well. Lynch spoke to the need to raise the lifeguard
wages to remain competitive. Changes are in the 2016 budget.


Old Business


5. Division St. Park River Bank Restoration
Lynch asked the committee to approve the concept of restoring the Division St. Park riverbank
with a combination of field stone and native vegetation at a cost of $51,000 (in CIP). This project
would begin in the spring of 2016.


Motion by Hirsch, seconded by Selsor to recommend to Council to approve entering into a
professional services agreement with Cardno at a cost of $14,000 for the design and permitting
for the Division St. Park riverbank restoration. Motion passed 4-0. (Mayor voting)


6. Amundson Trail
We are working with Skaalen and Stoughton Hospital to obtain easements and have a design
plan created in time to submit a grant to Dane County by the end of September.


7. Trail Segment Naming
Lynch will proceed with the 30 day notice period for public comment on the recommendation to
name a segment of the Yahara River Trail after former Mayor Helen Johnson.


New Business


8. Soccer Contract
The Parks and Recreation Department coordinates field use with local sport groups. Agreements
spell out the expectations for both sides. With sport group board personnel changes, it is
necessary to update the agreements as both a reminder that they exist and a way to make
changes that fit the needs of either side. This agreement with Stoughton Area Youth Soccer was
recently updated with the approval Stoughton Parks and Recreation and SAYSA.


Motion by Selsor, seconded by Hirsch to recommend to Council to approve the updated
“Agreement for Use of Stoughton Facilities” with the Stoughton Area Youth Soccer Association.
Motion passed 3-0.


9. Future Agenda Items
Project Updates
Parkland Categories







10. Adjournment
Motion made by Selsor, seconded by Hirsch to adjourn at 6:00. Motion passed 3-0.







ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS


OWNER: The City of Stoughton hereby gives notice that sealed bids will be received at Stoughton City
Hall, 381 East Main Street, for furnishing all labor, materials, tools, and equipment necessary for
Yahara River Steambank Stabilization Project. The work for which bids are asked includes the
following:


SCOPE OF WORK:
The work for which bids are asked includes, but not necessarily limited to, furnishing all labor, materials,
tools, and equipment necessary for the Yahara River Steambank Stabilization Project located in
Division St. Park at 110 North Division St., Stoughton, WI 53589. The bid will include installation of
stone for stone toe used in bank stabilization of the streambank, re-grading, native seeding, and
temporary stabilization steambanks and slopes disturbed or graded within project area. All work will be
issued under a single prime contract for general construction.


TIME: Sealed bids will be received until July 20, 2016, @ 10:00 pm. After the official bid closing time,
the bids will be publicly opened and read aloud in the lower level conference room of Stoughton City
Hall.


BIDS: All bids shall be addressed to Stoughton City Clerk, 381 East Main St., Stoughton, WI. 53589,
and shall be enclosed in a SEALED ENVELOPE, marked with the name and address of the bidder,
project title, and the contract number for which the bid is being submitted. All bidders shall bid in
accordance with, and shall bid upon the bid forms included in the Contract Documents.


BIDDING DOCUMENTS: The Bidding Documents will be on file after July 5, 2016, for inspection at
the Stoughton Parks and Recreation Department, 381 E. Main St., Stoughton, WI. 53589. The
Bidding Documents may be obtained by email request at tlynch@ci.stoughton.wi.us.


LEGAL PROVISIONS: The Contract letting shall be subject to the provisions of Section 66.0903 and
103.49 of the Wisconsin Statutes, Chapter DWD 209 of the Wisconsin Administrative Code, as well
as any other applicable sections thereof.


BID SECURITY: A certified check or satisfactory Bid Bond payable to City of Stoughton in the amount of
5% of the bid shall accompany each bid as a guarantee. If the bid is accepted, the bidder will execute and
file the Agreement, the Contract Performance Bond and Payment Bond, as required by the Contract
Documents, within ten (10) days after the Notice of Award of the Contract by City of Stoughton. Failure on
the part of the bidder to do so will result in forfeiture of the bidder's certified check or Bid Bond to City of
Stoughton as liquidated damages.


CONTRACT SECURITY: The bidder to whom a Contract is awarded shall be required to furnish both a
Performance Bond and a Payment Bond acceptable to the City of Stoughton for 100% of the Contract
Price for each of the above Bonds, in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents.


BID REJECTION: City of Stoughton reserves the right to reject any and all bids, waive any informalities in
bidding, or to accept the bid or bids, which best serve the interests of the City of Stoughton.


BID WITHDRAWAL: No bid shall be withdrawn for a period of sixty (60) days after the schedule
opening of the bids without the consent of the Owner or Architect.


Date: July 5, 2016


Stoughton Streambank Stabilization Project


BY: Tom Lynch







 
 


CONSTRUCTION  
SPECIFICATIONS 


 
 


YAHARA RIVER  
STREAMBANK STABILIZATION PROJECT 


 
 
 


JUNE 2016 
 
 
 
 
 


 
Prepared for: 


 
CITY OF STOUGHTON 


 
 
 
 
 
 


Prepared by: 


 
 


6140 Cottonwood Drive, Suite A,  
Fitchburg, WI 53719 


 Phone: 608-661-2955      







YAHARA RIVER STREAMBANK STABILIZATION PROJECT 
CITY OF STOUGHTON, WI 
 


June 2016 


 
CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
 
 
CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS 
 
 
001 STONE TOE INSTALLATION 
 
002 STREAMBANK AND SLOPE GRADING, SEEDING, AND STABILIZATION 
 
 
QUESTIONS 
 
Questions regarding the specifications and details within may be directed to: 
 
Cardno         
Aaron Steber, Senior Project Scientist      
6140 Cottonwood Drive, Suite A,  
Fitchburg, WI 53719 
Phone 608-661-2955  Fax (+1) 608-661-2961  Mobile (+1) 708-516-3317   
Email aaron.steber@cardno.com 
  
 







YAHARA RIVER STREAMBANK STABILIZATION PROJECT 
CITY OF STOUGHTON, WI 
 


001 JUNE 2016 
 STONE TOE INSTALLATION 


1 


Section 005 
STONE TOE INSTALLATION 


 
PART 1. GENERAL 
 
1.1 SECTION INCLUDES 
 


A. Installation of stone for stone toe used in bank stabilization of the streambank. 
 


1.2 EXCAVATION SAFETY 
 
 A. The Contractor shall be solely responsible for making all excavations in a safe 


manner.  Provide appropriate measures to retain excavation side-slopes and 
prevent slumping to ensure that persons working in or near the excavation are 
protected, and to prevent the excavation from exceeding the maximum limits of 
excavation. 


 
1.3 CODES, ORDINANCES, AND STATUTES 
 
 A. Contractors shall familiarize themselves with, and comply with, all applicable 


codes, ordinances, statutes, permits, and bear sole responsibility for the 
penalties imposed for noncompliance.   


 
1.4 QUALITY ASSURANCE 
 


A. Qualifications of personnel: provide at least one person who shall be present at 
all times during execution of this portion of the work, who shall be thoroughly 
familiar with this type of work and the type of materials being used. Said person 
shall also direct all work performed under this section. 


 
1.5 ADJUSTMENTS 
  
 A. Adjustments in the configuration and placement of stone may be requested by 


the on-site engineer based on site conditions and material availability. 
 


 
PART 2. MATERIALS 
 
2.1 STONE TOE MATERIALS 
 


A. Furnish durable natural field stone not quarry shot rock that is sound, hard, 
dense, resistant to the action of air and water, and free of seams, cracks, or 
other structural defects.  All stone must have a specific gravity with a minimum of 
2.6.  Use stone pieces with a length and width no more than twice the thickness. 


 
B. Stone used shall meet the following sizing criteria: 


 
D10  = 12 inches 
D50  = 24 inches 
D100  = 36 inches 


 







YAHARA RIVER STREAMBANK STABILIZATION PROJECT 
CITY OF STOUGHTON, WI 
 


001 JUNE 2016 
 STONE TOE INSTALLATION 


2 


PART 3. EXECUTION 
 
3.1 STONE TOE INSTALLATION 
 


A. Reference project drawings for total number and extent of installation areas. 
Stone toe shall be installed at periods near or at low flow. Installation will not 
occur during or immediately following periods of heavy precipitation. 


 
B. Install stone toe in accordance with details shown on project plan details. 


 
C. Place stone in a trapezoidal cross section along the base of the existing 


shoreline.  Stone shall be placed within the streambed to a minimum depth equal 
to the D100 stone diameter below the calculated maximum scour depth. 


 
 
3.2 FINAL GRADING AND STABILIZATION 


 
A. Streambanks that are disturbed as part of key trench constructed riffle 


installation shall be graded to slope equal to 2:1 or flatter to a smooth soil 
surface free from stones, clods, or debris greater than 3” in diameter. If suitable 
topsoil is not available from existing banks, topsoil shall be applied on the 
graded streambanks to a minimum depth of four inches. 


 
B. Erosion control blankets shall be installed after all grading and seeding is 


complete per specifications (Section 002). 
 
 


END OF SECTION 







YAHARA RIVER STREAMBANK STABILIZATION PROJECT 
CITY OF STOUGHTON, WI 
 


002 JUNE 2016 
 STREAMBANK & SLOPE STABILIZATION 


1 


Section 002 
STREAMBANK & SLOPE STABILIZATION  


(GRADING, SEEDING, AND STABILIZATION) 
 
 
PART 1. GENERAL 
 
1.1 SECTION INCLUDES 
 


A. Re-grading, native seeding, and temporary stabilization of streambanks and 
slopes disturbed or graded within the project area. 


 
1.2 EXCAVATION SAFETY 
 
 A. The Contractor shall be solely responsible for completing all activities in a safe 


manner.  Provide appropriate measures to ensure that persons working in or 
near the work area are protected. 


 
1.3 CODES, ORDINANCES, AND STATUTES 
 
 A. Contractors shall familiarize themselves with, and comply with, all applicable 


codes, ordinances, statutes, permits, and bear sole responsibility for the penalties 
imposed for noncompliance.   


 
1.4 QUALITY ASSURANCE 
 


A. Qualifications of workmen: provide at least one person who shall be present at all 
times during execution of this portion of the work, who shall be thoroughly familiar 
with this type of work and the type of materials being used. Said person shall also 
direct all work performed under this section. 


 
1.5 TOLERANCES 
 
 A. Final streambank grades shall be no steeper than grades indicated for each 


bank treatment location. Exceptions shall be made in areas where trees, 
utilities, infrastructure or other obstructions require variation. 


 
 B.  All areas disturbed during construction activities must be graded and stabilized 


during restoration activities. 
 
 
 
PART 2. MATERIALS 
 
2.1 NATIVE SEED MIX 
 


A. The seed species and seeding rates are shown below. All material shall be true to 
species and of Midwestern genotype.  


  







YAHARA RIVER STREAMBANK STABILIZATION PROJECT 
CITY OF STOUGHTON, WI 
 


002 JUNE 2016 
 STREAMBANK & SLOPE STABILIZATION 


2 


B. Species substitution requests must be approved by the project designer with input 
from a restoration ecologist at least two weeks before the planting is scheduled. 


 
C. All seed shall be true to genus and species.  All seed packaging shall be tagged 


showing seed species, sources, and weights.  The seed weights shall be based 
on pure live seed (PLS) percentage for all species. 


 







YAHARA RIVER STREAMBANK STABILIZATION PROJECT 
CITY OF STOUGHTON, WI 
 


002 JUNE 2016 
 STREAMBANK & SLOPE STABILIZATION 


3 
 







YAHARA RIVER STREAMBANK STABILIZATION PROJECT 
CITY OF STOUGHTON, WI 
 


002 JUNE 2016 
 STREAMBANK & SLOPE STABILIZATION 


4 


 
 


 
 
2.3 EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS 
 


D. All graded areas shall be immediately stabilized following grading and 
seeding using a Class II Type B Urban such as a North American Green 
S75BN or C125BN or equivalent as shown on the project drawings.  


 
 
PART 3. EXECUTION 
 
3.1 GRADING 


 
A. Reference plan details within project drawings for total extent of each treatment 


type. 
 
B. Underground mechanical and electrical services shall be located by the contractor 


by notifying 811 at least 3 business days prior to grading activities. 
 


C. Streambanks in areas free of site constraints shall be graded to slope equal to 2:1 
or flatter to a smooth soil surface free from stones, earthen clods, or debris greater 
than 3” in diameter. 


 
3.2 SEEDING 
 


A. Reference planting and erosion control plans within the project drawings for total 
seeding extent. 


 
B. Upon completing final grades, the native seed mix specified shall be broadcast 


applied to the locations identified in the project drawings. 
 
C. Prior to seeding, rake soils as needed to break up topsoil and prepare for seeding. 


Once seed is applied, do not rake seed into soil. 
 


3.3 EROSION CONTROL BLANKET INSTALLATION 
 


A. Reference erosion control plans of project drawings for total blanketing extent. 
 
B. Erosion control blankets shall be installed after a suitable portion of grading and 


seeding is completed. All blankets must be installed prior to forecasted rain events 
with projected rainfall equal to or greater than 0.5 inches. 


 
C. Unroll and place matting horizontally along bank starting along the toe of the slope. 


Ensure full contact of the matting with the topsoil and that the matting is free of 
tears, folds, holes, or other inconsistencies in its final placement. 


 
D. Where more than one roll of matting is required, the ends of each mat shall overlap 


one foot for both vertical and horizontal overlaps. Rolls that are overlapping along 







YAHARA RIVER STREAMBANK STABILIZATION PROJECT 
CITY OF STOUGHTON, WI 
 


002 JUNE 2016 
 STREAMBANK & SLOPE STABILIZATION 


5 


ends parallel to the bank shall be lapped such that the upstream roll is on top of 
the downstream roll. Rolls that are overlapping along edges perpendicular to the 
bank shall be lapped such that the upslope roll is on top of the downslope roll. 


 
E. Matting shall be keyed and secured to the slope per manufacturer’s specifications.  


 
F. Secure erosion control blankets along the streambank using 6 inch staples at 2-3 


foot spacing.  If staples do not hold in sandy slopes, secure blanket using 18-inch 
or longer untreated wooden stakes or wedges. Place stakes on 3-4 foot spacings 
across entire blanketed area. Use 2-3 foot spacings for anchoring the toe of slope, 
top of bank, and any overlaps between sections. 


 
END OF SECTION 



























Memorandum


DATE: January 10, 1997


TO: Planning Director Rodney Scheel


FROM: Finance Director John D. Neal


RE: Insurance Requirements


To assist you in obtaining the appropriate insurance coverage as you coordinate
construction projects:


1. The specific language from Standard Contract Insurance Specifications, as
prepared and issued by many engineering and construction firms, does not always
adequately fully protect the City against loss which arises from the performance of
the contract.


2. Requiring staff (myself and the City Attorney), to review diverse insurance
documents to “ferret out” language not in our best interests, and conversely to
request the insertion of language beneficial to the City, is a time-consuming,
expensive proposition, fraught with the potential for error.


3. In order to eliminate the problems listed above, the City’s policy is to require the
firms we contract with to obtain an authorized signature on the City’s “Insurance
Endorsement Forms”  (samples attached).


4. This form, upon completion by the contractor’s insurer, is to be provided to the City’s
Risk Manager (JDN), for review and approval.  The form and underlying Certificate
of Insurance should then be attached to and made a part of the contract with the
involved vendor (engineer or contractor).


5. In addition to the above forms, we have an overall “Insurance Requirements”
document which should be given to the contractor and forwarded by them to their
insurer’s agent.


6. The underlying theme of our approach to risk management is that it is the
contractor’s responsibility to provide proof, and a guarantee signed by their insurer,
that the City’s insurance requirements are met.


7. In conclusion, a final contract with any contractor will include:


a) The Contract -- with verbiage referencing attached insurance documents.


b) A Certificate of Insurance from the contractor’s insurer providing coverages
outlined in our “Insurance Requirements” letter, naming the City an additional
named insured.


c) Properly executed “Endorsement Forms”.


JDN:psw


Attachments


f:\common\psw\john\misc\insur.doc







2


City of Stoughton
General Uniform Contract Insurance Requirements


Contractor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract, insurance against claims for
injuries to persons, or damages to property, which may arise from or in connection with the performance
of the work hereunder by the Contractor, his agents, representatives, employees or subcontractors.


A. Inform Contractors Early in the Process
Coverage shall be at least as broad as:


1. Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability coverage (“occurrence:  form CG
0001, Ed. 11/88)


2. Insurance Services Office form number CA 0001 (Ed. 6/92) covering Automobile Liability,
code 1 “any auto.”


3. Workers’ Compensation insurance as required by the Labor Code of the State Wisconsin and
Employers’ Liability insurance.


4. * Commercial Property Insurance, for “All Risks”, optionally excluding Earthquake and
Flood, “Agreed Value” coverage option (no coinsurance clause).


5. * Professional Liability/Errors and Omissions.


B. Minimum Limits of Insurance


Contractor shall maintain limits no less than:


1. Commercial General Liability:  $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily
injury, personal injury and property damage.  The general aggregate limit shall apply
separately to this project or the general aggregate shall be twice the required occurrence
limit.


2. Automobile liability:  $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily injury and
property damage.


3. Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability:  Workers’ Compensation limits as
required by the Labor Code of the State of Wisconsin and Employers’ Liability limits of
$1,000,000 per accident.  (This exceeds state minimum of $100,000/$300,000 for E.L., but is
usually preferred by Umbrella Underwriters for GL coverage.)


4. Commercial Property:  Limits as required by the City of Stoughton to fit the risk.
$_______________


5. Professional Liability/Errors and Omissions:  Minimum $1 million (project specific).


*Note:  Nos. 4 and 5 are at the request of the City of Stoughton depending upon the nature of contract
being administered.







3


C. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions


Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by the City.  At the
option of the City, neither the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured
retentions as respects the City, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers; or the Contractor
shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claim
administration and defense expenses.


D. Other Insurance Provisions


The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to maintain, the following provisions:


1. Commercial General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverages


a. The City, its officers, employees and volunteers are to be covered as insureds as respects
liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the Contractor including the
insured’s general supervision of the Contractor; products and completed operations of the
Contractor; premises owned, occupied or used by the Contractor, or automobiles owned,
leased, hired or borrowed by the Contractor.  The coverage shall contain no special
limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the City, its officers, officials, employees
or volunteers.


b. The Contractors’ insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects the City, its
officers, officials, employees and volunteers.  Any insurance or self- insurance maintained by
the City, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers shall be excess of the Contractor’s
insurance and shall not contribute to it.


c. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not affect coverage
provided to the City, its officers, officials, employees or volunteers.


d. The Contractor’s insurance shall apply separately to each insured against whom claim is
made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the insurer’s liability.


2. Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s Liability Coverage


The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the City, its officers,
officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising from work performed by the Contractor
for the City.


3. Property Insurance


Insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the City.  Insurer shall issue
standard Loss Payee clause naming City as Loss Payee.


4. Professional Liability/Errors and Omissions Coverage


All provisions apply as stated in Section D-1 (a) through (d), except that coverage is
provided on a “Claims-made” basis with at least one year extended reporting period, or
longer upon request.  The insurance provided includes all liability assumed by the contractor
for the specified project contract.  It is understood that the named insured is the contractor
and his subcontractors and assigns.







4


5. All Coverages


Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to state that coverage shall
not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except
after sixty (60) days’ prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been
given to the City.


E. Acceptability of Insurers


Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best’s rating of no less than A-VII.  Said carriers to
be admitted status with the State of Wisconsin.


F. Verification of Coverage


Contractor shall furnish the City with certificates of insurance and with original endorsements
effecting coverage required by this clause.  The certificates and endorsements for each insurance
policy are to be signed by a person authorized by the insurer to bind coverage on its behalf.  The
certificates and endorsements are to be on forms provided  (see attached City Endorsement
Forms) or approved by the City; for Workers’ Compensation-related risks, only forms approved
by the Insurance Commissioner are to be used.   All certificates and endorsements are to be
received and approved by the city before work commences. The City reserves the right to
require complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies at any time.


G. Subcontractors


Contractor shall include all subcontractors as insureds under its policies or shall furnish separate
certificates and endorsements for each contractor.  All coverages for subcontractors shall be
subject to all of the requirements stated herein.


f:\common\psw\john\misc\insrequi.doc







5


City of Stoughton
Insurance Endorsement Form


(General Liability)


This endorsement is issued in consideration of the policy premium.  Notwithstanding any inconsistent
expression in the policy to which this endorsement is attached, or in any other endorsement now or
hereafter attached thereto, or made a part thereof, the protection afforded by said policy shall include the
following:


1. Additional Insured:  With respect to such insurance as is afforded by this policy, the City of
Stoughton and its officers, employees, elected officials, volunteers, and members of boards and
commissions shall be named as additional insured.  This additional insured coverage only applies
with respect to liability of the named insured or other parties acting on their behalf arising out of the
activities of the undertaking specified in paragraph No. 5 below (Indemnification Clause).


2. Cross Liability Clause:  The insurance afforded applies separately to each insured against whom
claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the company’s liability.


3. Occurrence Based Policy:  This policy shall be an “occurrence-based policy”.


4. Primary Insurance:  For the risks covered by this endorsement, this insurance shall provide primary
insurance to the City to the exclusion of any other insurance or self-insurance program the City may
carry with respect to claims and injuries arising out of activities of the Contractor or otherwise
insured hereunder.


5. Indemnification Clause:  The underwriters acknowledge that the named insured shall indemnify and
save harmless the City against any and all claims resulting from the wrongful or negligent acts or
omissions of the named insured or other parties acting on their behalf in the undertaking specified as
(list activity location and date(s) of event to include set-up and clean-up dates).
_________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________


6. Investigation and Defense Costs:  Said hold harmless assumption on the part of the named insured
shall include all reasonable costs necessary to defend a lawsuit including attorney fees, investigators,
filing fees, transcripts, court reporters, and other reasonable costs of investigation and defense.


7. Reporting provisions:  Any failure to comply with the reporting provisions of the policy shall not
affect coverage provided to the City.


8. Cancellation:  This policy shall not be canceled except by written notice to the Risk Manager at City
of Stoughton, at least sixty (60) days prior to the date of such cancellation.


9. Limits of Liability:  This policy shall provide minimum limits of liability of $1,000,000, combined
single limit coverage against any injury, death, loss or damage as a result of wrongful or negligent
acts or omissions by the named insured.


10. Comprehensive Coverage:  This policy shall afford coverage at least as broad as Commercial General
Liability “Occurrences” Form CG00011188 and shall include the following:


A. General Liability


(1) Comprehensive Form
(2) Premises/Operations
(3) Independent Contractors Liability







6


(4) Broad Form Property Damage
(5) Personal Injury
(6) Products, Completed Operations
(7) Contractual
(8) Explosions, collapse, or underground property damage


Note:  If this is a Homeowner’s Policy in lieu of Commercial General Liability, it shall afford
coverages at least as broad as a Homeowners ISO Form II from Wisconsin and shall include
comprehensive personal liability.


This policy shall provide the dollar limit specified in paragraph 9 with the following additional
coverage where boxes below are checked.:


11. Host Liquor Liability


12. Liquor Law Liability


13. Other ________________
_________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________


The limits of liability as stated in this endorsement apply to the insurance afforded by this endorsement
notwithstanding that the policy may have lower limits of liability elsewhere in the policy.


This endorsement is effective ________ at 12:01 a.m. and forms a part of Policy No. ________.


Named Insured____________________________________________________________________


I, ________________________ (print/type name) warrant that I have authority to bind the above listed
insurance company, and by my signature hereon do so bind this company.


By______________________________________________________________________________
(Signature of Authorized  Representative)


Approved________________________________________________________________________
(City Risk Manager) (Date)


PLEASE ATTACH CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE.


f:\common\psw\john\misc\insendor.doc







7


City of Stoughton
Insurance Endorsement Form


(Professional Liability Errors and Omissions)


Notwithstanding any inconsistent expression in the policy to which this endorsement is attached, or in
any other endorsement now or hereafter attached thereto, or made a part thereof, the protection afforded
by said policy shall include the following:


1. Cross Liability Clause:  The insurance afforded applies separately to each insured against whom
claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the company’s liability.


2. Claims-Made Policy:  This policy shall be a “claims-made policy,” with a one (1) year extended
reporting period covering the errors and omissions (professional malpractice) of any and all
architects, engineers, physicians, dentists, psychologists, or other professionals or their agents arising
out of the operations or activities specified in paragraph No. 5 below (Indemnification Clause).


3. Primary Insurance:  For the risks covered by this endorsement, this insurance shall provide primary
insurance to the City to the exclusion of any other insurance or self-insurance program the City may
carry with respect to claims and injuries arising out of activities of the Contractor or otherwise
insured hereunder.


4. Contractual Liability:  The insurance company agrees that the insurance afforded by this policy
contains no exclusions for contractual liability assumed through the execution of this contract for
professional services, including coverage for liability that would be imposed on the named insured
even in the absence of the contract.


5. Indemnification Clause:  The insurance company agrees to pay on behalf of the insured all amounts
in excess of any deductible and within policy limits which the named insured becomes legally
obligated to pay as a result of a wrongful act or omission by the insured or any entity for whom the
insured is legally liable in providing professional services, occurring anywhere in the world.


This indemnification agreement shall include payment for all reasonable cost necessary to defend a
claim or lawsuit (including but not limited to attorney’s fees and investigation fees) as a result of the
liability of the City assumed by the named insured which arises from the wrongful act or omission by
the named insured.


“Wrongful act” shall mean a negligent act, error or omission by the named insured, or any entity for
whom the named insured is legally liable, arising out of the performance or failure to perform
professional services.


6. Reporting provisions:  Any failure to comply with the reporting provisions of the policy shall not
affect coverage provided to the City.


7. Cancellation:  This policy shall not be canceled except by written notice to the Risk Manager at City
of Stoughton, at least sixty (60) days prior to the date of such cancellation.


8. Limits of Liability:  This policy shall provide minimum limits of liability of liability of one million
dollars ($1,000,000) combined single limit coverage against any injury, death, loss or damage as a
result of wrongful or negligent acts or omissions by the named insured or their agents.







8


The limits of liability as stated in this endorsement apply to the insurance afforded by this endorsement
notwithstanding that the policy may have lower limits of liability elsewhere in the policy.


This endorsement is effective ________ at 12:01 a.m. and forms a part of Policy No. ________.


Named Insured____________________________________________________________________
By______________________________________________________________________________


(Signature of Authorized  Representative)


Approved________________________________________________________________________
(City Risk Manager) (Date)


PLEASE ATTACH CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE.


f:\common\psw\john\misc\insendor.doc







9


City of Stoughton
Insurance Endorsement Form


(Business Auto Liability)


This endorsement is issued in consideration of the policy premium.  Notwithstanding any inconsistent
expression in the policy to which this endorsement is attached, or in any other endorsement now or
hereafter attached thereto, or made a part thereof, the protection afforded by said policy shall include the
following:


1. Additional Insured:  With respect to such insurance as is afforded by this policy, the City of
Stoughton and its officers, employees, elected officials, volunteers, and members of boards and
commissions shall be names as additional insured.  This additional insured coverage only applies
with respect to liability of the named insured or other parties acting on their behalf arising out of the
activities of the undertaking specified in paragraph No. 5 below (Indemnification Clause).


2. Cross Liability Clause:  The insurance afforded applies separately to each insured against whom
claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the company’s liability.


3. Occurrence Based Policy:  This policy shall be an “occurrence-based policy”.


4. Primary Insurance:  For the risks covered by this endorsement, this insurance shall provide primary
insurance to the City to the exclusion of any other insurance or self-insurance program the City may
carry with respect to claims and injuries arising out of activities of the Contractor or otherwise
insured hereunder.


5. Indemnification Clause:  The underwriters acknowledge that the named insured shall indemnify and
save harmless the City of Stoughton against any and all claims resulting from the wrongful or
negligent acts or omissions of the named insured or other parties acting on their behalf in the
undertaking specified as (list activity location and date(s) of event to include set-up and clean-up
dates).
_________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________


6. Investigation and Defense Costs:  Said hold harmless assumption on the part of the named insured
shall include all reasonable costs necessary to defend a lawsuit including attorney fees, investigators,
filing fees, transcripts, court reporters, and other reasonable costs of investigation and defense.


7. Reporting provisions:  Any failure to comply with the reporting provisions of the policy shall not
affect coverage provided to the City.


8. Cancellation:  This policy shall not be canceled except by written notice to the Risk Manager at City
of Stoughton, at least sixty (60) days prior to the date of such cancellation.


9. Limits of Liability:  This policy shall provide minimum limits of liability of $1,000,000, combined
single limit coverage against any injury, death, loss or damage as a result of wrongful or negligent
acts or omissions by the named insured.


10. Comprehensive Coverage:  This policy shall afford coverage at least as broad as (Occurrence) Form
CA0001692 Code 1 “any auto” and shall include the following:


A. General Liability


(1) All licensed vehicles and equipment used in the project







10


(2) Uninsured or Underinsured Motorists Liability Coverage
(3) Elimination of Pollution Exclusion (on request)


The limits of liability as stated in this endorsement apply to the insurance afforded by this endorsement
notwithstanding that the policy may have lower limits of liability elsewhere in the policy.


This endorsement is effective ________ at 12:01 a.m. and forms a part of Policy No. ________.


Named Insured____________________________________________________________________


I, ________________________ (print/type name) warrant that I have authority to bind the above listed
insurance company, and by my signature hereon do so bind this company.


By______________________________________________________________________________
(Signature of Authorized  Representative)


Approved________________________________________________________________________
(City Risk Manager) (Date)


PLEASE ATTACH CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE.


f:\common\psw\john\misc\insendor.doc









		7-R-96-2016-Resolution for Yahara River Streambank Stabilization Project.pdf

		7-Yahara Streambank Restoration Project.pdf

		Resolution for Yahara River Streambank Stabilization Project.pdf

		PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 8-26-15.pdf

		Division St. Park Riverbank Restoration.pdf

		Advertisement for Bids Yahara River Streambank Stabilization.pdf

		Stoughton Streambank Stabilization Construction Specs.pdf

		20160524_Const Spec Report Cover

		20160524_  Specs TOC

		20160524_ Stone Toe Installation

		20150524 Grading and Stabilization 002



		20160520_Stoughton_Streambank Stabilization Project_Final.pdf

		20160303_Stougton_Design_todate Cov

		20160303_Stougton_Design_todate 2 (

		20160303_Stougton_Design_todate 3 (

		20160303_Stougton_Design_todate 4 (

		20160303_Stougton_Design_todate 5 (





		Division Bids.pdf








RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


A resolution authorizing the submittal of an award application for the Mill Fab property by the
Stoughton Redevelopment Authority for Wisconsin Assessment Money (WAM).


Committee
Action:


Redevelopment Authority meets August 10, 2016


Fiscal Impact:


File Number: R-91-2016 Date Introduced: August 10, 2016


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton recognizes that the environmental assessment of brownfields is an
important part of protecting Wisconsin’s resources; and


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton will allow employees from the Department of Natural Resources
access to inspect the award site or facility and award records; and


IT IS, THEREFORE RESOLVED THAT:
The City of Stoughton Council requests services and assistance available from the Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resources under the Wisconsin Assessment Money (WAM) Contractor Services
Award program and will comply with state and federal rules for the program; and


HEREBY AUTHORIZES the Stoughton Redevelopment Authority to act on behalf of the City of
Stoughton to: submit an application to the State of Wisconsin for contractor services under the WAM
program, sign documents, and take necessary action to comply with approved award activities.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







Sample Site Access Agreement for W A M Contractor Services Awards 


I hereby give my permission to the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources and its 
employees, duly authorized representatives, agents and contractors, to enter upon and 
have access at reasonable times to the property [indicated on the attached map] that is 
owned by in the [-- 1/4 of Section ~, T - N , 
R~E, Cotmty, Wisconsin] more commonly known as [street address, city] for the 
following purposes, so that the Department of Natural Resources may: 


[For example: 
(1) Conduct a site visit to complete a Phase I Environmental Site 
Assessment; 
(2) Install and maintain permanent or temporary groundwater monitoring 
wells; 
(3) Collect soil samples and water samples; and 
(4) Properly abandon the groundwater monitoring wells installed by the 
WDNR when the wells are no longer needed.] 


The permission that is granted herein shall remain in effect until , 20 , 
when the [investigation] is expected to be completed. After , 
20 , i f the property owner wishes to withdraw permission for continued access, the 
property owner shall notify the Department of Natural Resources of that fact. The 
Department shall, within 90 days after receiving such notice, either abandon any wells 
installed by the WDNR that remain on the property or obtain a court order to allow 
continued access. 


When soil or water samples are collected on the property described above, split samples 
wil l be provided to the property owner, i f the property owner requests split samples and 
provides sample bottles before the samples are collected. 


The property owner agrees not to damage or interfere with the use of any monitoring well 
that is installed as permitted herein and agrees to notify third parties who plan to conduct 
any activity on the property described above that monitoring wells have been installed on 
the property. 


[Insert entry notification requirements here, if applicable.] 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF: 


Signature of Property Owner Date 


Mailing Address of Owner 


Area Code and Telephone Number 


Email Address 







Sample Site Access Agreement for W A M Contractor Services Awards 


Contact information for occupant ( i f different than owner): 


Name of Occupant 


Area Code and Telephone Number 


Email Address 





		8-R-91-2016-Mill Fab Resolution.pdf

		8-Mill Fab Backup.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator License to Jill Dolphin


Committee Action: Public Safety denied 3-0


File Number: R-92-2016 Date Introduced: August 10, 2016


WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from Jill
Dolphin, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on July 27, 2016, to consider the terms of the
Operator’s license application and recommends denial; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby authorized and directed to issue an Operator license to Jill Dolphin.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







City of Stoughton
Administrative Services


City of Stoughton * 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589 * Ph 608-873-6677 * Fax 608-873-5519


July 28, 2016


Jill Dolphin
425 S Sixth St #8
Stoughton, WI 53589


Dear Ms. Dolphin,


This letter is to inform you that your application for a City of Stoughton Operator’s License has
been denied by the City of Stoughton Public Safety Committee and will be brought to the
Stoughton City Council for consideration. The Council will convene on Wednesday, August 10,
2016 at 7 p.m. in the EMS Training Room. The EMS building is located at 516 S Fourth St,
Stoughton.


Please feel free to call 608-873-6677 should you have any questions.


Thank you,


Lana C Kropf
City of Stoughton City Clerk







C i t y o f S t o u g h t o n 
Administrative Services 


July 20, 2016 


Jill Dolphin 
425 S Sixth St #8 
Stoughton, WI 53589 


Dear Ms. Dolphin, 


Per a voicemail left on July 20, 2016, your application for an operator's license has been denied. 


You are able to appear before the Public Safety Committee when they discuss this issue. The 
next Public Safety meeting is to be held Wednesday, July 27, 2016 at 6pm in the Hall of Fame 
Room in Stoughton City Hall. For security purposes, the front door of City Hall will be locked; 
you may use the entrance on the east side of the building. Failure to appear will result in an 
automatic denial of your application. 


Please feel free to call 608-873-6677 should you have any questions. 


Thank you. 


Lana C Kropf 
City of Stoughton City Clerk 


City of Stoughton * 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589 * Ph 608-873-6677 * Fax 608-873-5519 



lkropf

Text Box

               







C I T Y O F STOUGHTON 
P O L I C E DEPARTMENT 
321 South Fourth Street 
Stoughton, WI 53589 
(608) 873-3374 


GREGORY W. LECK 
CHIEF OF POLICE 


DATE: July 20, 2016 


TO: Public Safety Committee 
City Clerk 


FROM: Chief Leek 


REFERENCE: Alcohol Operators License Jill M Dolphin. 


On July 20, 2016,1 reviewed the application for a Bartender's License from a Jill M . 
Dolphin. After completing my review of his application, I am not recommending 
approval of the operator's license at this time. 


1 base my decision on the fact that the applicant shows convictions for five (5) Operating 
While Intoxicated charges, three (3) of those in years 2013, 2014, and 2015. The 
applicant is also a convicted Felon and has failed to indicate on her application several 
other criminal offenses as required. 


Based on City of Stoughton policy and the fact that this violation is considered 
substantially related to the licensed activity, I am recommending that the applicant be 
denied an operator's license. 


Respectfully, 


Gregory W. Leek 
Chief of Police 







GU Y u f s i u u G m u i N 
OPERATOR (BARTENDER) 
LICENSE APPLICATION 


2 S U B M I T R E N E W A L S NO 


^ X p r Z i ^ S 2 0 n Receipt Number: lODbTHLfi^ 


A T E R T H A N MAY 15 F O R T I M E L Y P R O C E S S I N G 


OPERATOR-1 Y E A R (NEW A P P L I C A N T ) - $50.00 
• O P E R A T O R - 2 Y E A R ( R E N E W A L ) $75.00 
• P R O V I S I O N A L - O P E R A T O R - $15.00(issued after background check) 


SUBMIT R E N E W A L S NO L A T E R T H A N May 15 F O R T I M E L Y P R O C E S S I N G . L A T E R E N E W A L S W I L L B E R E O U I R E D T O 


O B T A I N A P R O V I S I O N A L A T A N A D D I T I O N A L C O S T OF $15.00. CCl^^O (JXOV^ "1 U SlXDU 
TO BE FILLED OUT BY THE APPLICANT: 


NAME OF APPLICANT V Last , . First \ Middle Initial WISCONSIN DRIVER'S LICENSE N U M B E R . , 


V^XVlVvA A N W V V |t>LKT-47i^U'-^^X'0'^ 
Street \T cibi State Zin Code ~ 


HOME ADDRESS ~ Street!. , , State ^ ^ Zip Code^ „ 


H a y Js. Ws-xW b f . X o u r A . W t , \.DI 
.HOME PHONE #; BIRTHDATE: U E : , _ . (J BIRIHFLACE: , i 


OP,\aT\C 1 TV\n4,tsrrT\ 
lONSIN: HAVE Y O U COMPLETED B E V E R A G E SERVER TRAINING? 


BIRTHPLACE: 


T I O W LONG HAVE Y O U CONTINUOUSLY RESIDED IN WISCONSIN: 


MPLOYMkNTASAiJc 


W E Y O U COMPLETED B E V E R A G E SERVER TRAINING? 


^ Y E S ^ NO 


PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT AS AiJ OPERATOR/MANAGER HOW LONG HAVE YOU B E E N EMPLOYED AS AN 
OPERATORyMANAGER: 


1. Please list AJMT and ALL prior conyictions for any felony, misdemeanor or other offenses (including all 
alcohol related traffic offenses) AND ANY pending criminal charges against you, (if you need additional space 
please use the back of this application). The following websites may help you locate your records: 


tvww.dot.wisconsiii.gov/drivers/drivers/pcints/abstract.htm: http://wi-recordcheck.org: 


tou musi iisi evert conviction wiin iiie correct ante ana/or aiiacn a 
backsround checkis completed. 


ARRESTING AGENCY ) i I DATE 


copy or vour recora iisiii 


CHARGE 


S. A provisional license win oe issiiea arier iiie 


DISPOSITION 


/ Y f ) U V - t ' f S C Y ^ Lo. 


**IMPORTANT NOTE: Attach a copy of your Driver's License or State PhotoTD along with this application. 


This application must he completed fully and in its entirety including providing a copy of your Driver's License or 


Photo ID. I f the application is submitted incomplete it will he returned to Y O U as such and you will be required to 


complete a new application. Application fees are NON-REF 


fee. 


lother 


I hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to June 30, 20 d, incii 
Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitation imposed by Section 125.32(2) a 
thereof and supplementary thereto, and hereby agree to comply with ail laws,: 
affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me. 


The undersigned affirms that he/she made and signed the foregoing appiicatio: 
answers to each question. Any incomplete, misleading or falsified application 


D ^ p l u A H - l f t - \
.fURE 


datcry 


Tue 


APpyCANTSMjlJA-


^Recommend Approval 


]^/^ Recommend Denial 


DATE SIGNED 


TO BE FILLED OUT BY THE STOU 
R E S T R I C T E : 


A R R E S T I N G A G E N C Y D A T E 


D A T E : AUTHOP 


C H I E F O F P O L I C E 


RETURN F U L L Y COMPLETED APPLICATION, PHOTO ID (ATTACH A COPY) AND APPLICABLE F i S TO: 


CITY CLERK-ATTN: LICENSING, 381E. M A I N ST., STOUGHTON W I 53589 



lkropf

Text Box

    



lkropf

Text Box

    



lkropf

Text Box

     



lkropf

Text Box

      



lkropf

Text Box

$311







5vn9ra \r \ 4L SLOW 


b a i M i Co • ^COC 


\)Oi^M Co-


W Co. 


-LOO (L (JOY^J^^VJ^(N^JUaA 


(5 00 \ r ( ^ r c \m v̂ ajtyiyt 


SkLl3A\cL'AyOL 







V
A


L
ID


A
T


E
 O


N
L


IN
E


 A
T 


S
E


R
V


IN
G


A
L


C
O


H
O


L
.C


O
M


 


C
O


D
E


: 
W


S
Z


E
U


E
L


Q
U


J 


O
N


L
IN


E
 


T
R


A
IN


IN
G


 
S


E
R


V
IN


G
 A


L
C


O
H


O
L 


IN
C


 


U
N


IT
E


D
 S


T
A


T
E


S 
O


F
 A


M
E


R
IC


A
 


le
am


@
5i


;r
vi


n
ga


lf
oh


ol
.c


om
 


C
E


R
l^


J
F


I
C


A
t


lO
N


 
lis


 c
er


ti
fi


es
 t


h
at


 


Ji
ll 


D
o


lp
h


in
 


ha
s 


co
m


p
le


te
d


 t
h


e 
S


er
vi


n
g 


A
lc


oh
ol


 I
n


c.
 a


p
p


ro
ve


d
 c


ou
rs


e 


W
is


co
n


si
n


 A
lc


oh
ol


 S
el


le
r-


S
er


ve
r 


J
u


ly
 1


7,
 


2
0


1
6 


A
P


P
R


O
V


E
D


 B
Y 


T
H


E
 S


T
A


T
E


 O
F


 W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN
 


S
S


-1
25


.0
4 


P
R


O
V


ID
E


R
 T


R
A


IN
IN


G
 


IN
 C


O
M


P
L


IA
N


C
E


 W
IT


H
 S


S
-1


34
.6


6 


S
T


U
D


E
N


T 
A


C
K


N
O


W
I.


E
D


G
E


D
 


U
N


D
E


R
S


T
A


N
D


IN
G


 O
F


 S
S


-1
34


.8
8:


 


R
es


tr
ic


ti
o


n
s 


on
 s


al
e 


or
 g


if
t 


of
 c


ig
ar


et
te


s 
or


 t
ob


ac
co


 p
ro


du
ct


s;
 t


h
at


 s
la


te
 l


aw
 


pr
oh


ib
it


s 
se


ll
in


g 
to


ba
cc


o 
pr


od
u


ct
s 


to
 a


n
y 


pe
rs


on
 u


n
de


r 
th


e 
ag


e 
of


 1
8;


 


an
d 


fa
il


u
re


 t
o 


co
m


pl
y 


w
it


h
 t


li
es


e 
re


st
ri


ct
io


n
s 


m
ay


 r
es


u
lt


 i
n


 a
 c


it
at


io
n


. 


t'
ri


K
.S


O
N


S 
C


O
M


I'
L


U
T


IN
G


 T
U


I.
S 


C
O


U
K


.S
f:


 1
I.


\V
P


. 
A


G
K


K
li


tJ
 T


O
 K


X
ti


C
U


 I
T


iT
ll


C
 F


O
L


L
O


W
IN


G
 I


'O
l.


IC
IE


S 


T
0


T
1


IH
H


E
S


T
O


F
T


U
K


IR
 


A
B


II
.I


T
IE


,S
: 


* 
C


A
K


IJ
 A


N
Y


 H
H


K
S'


O
N


 
.G


 Y
H


A
K


S 
O


F
 A


G
F


. O
K


 
Y


O
U


N
G


E
R


 


' 
O


B
S


K
K


V
K


 A
N


D
 R


E
P


O
R


T 
A


N
Y 


C
U


ST
O


.M
K


K
 S


H
O


W
IN


G
 


S
IG


N
S 


O
F


 P
O


S
S


IB
L


E
 I


M
P


A
IR


E
D


 
B


E
H


A
V


IO
R


 


* 
R


E
S


P
O


N
D


 
IM


M
E


D
IA


T
E


L
Y 


T
O


 A
N


Y 
P


O
S


S
IB


L
E


 P
R


O
B


L
E


M
 


S
IT


U
A


T
IO


N
S 


» 
D


lf
ll


tR
M


IN
E


 T
H


A
T 


P
E


O
P


l.
l!


 E
N


T
E


R
IN


G
 T


H
E


 P
R


E
M


IS
E


S 
T


O
 C


O
N


S
U


M
E


. 
A


L
C


O
H


O
L 


A
R


E
 O


E
 


L
E


G
A


L 


A
L


C
O


H
O


L 
D


R
IN


K
IN


G
 


A
C


tE
 A


N
D


 R
E


G
A


R
D


 T
H


E
M


 I
F


 T
H


E
R


E
 I


S
 A


N
Y


 Q
l 


lE
S


T
IO


N
 A


S
 T


O
 T


H
E


IR
 A


G
E


 


* 
E


N
S


U
R


E
. 


A
 P


E
R


S
O


N
 


.M
A


T
C


H
E


S 
T


H
E


IR
 V


A
L


ID
 L


E
G


A
L 


ID
E


N
T


IF
IC


A
T


IO
N


 







AUTHORIZATION FOR RELEASE OF INFORMATION 


.N'vW hi "(>nlnVi,i KY . o f t \ ^ ^ l i q t . q 
Name: First M.I . Last' Date of Birth 


q ^ y s. s , x u < \ - * 8 . Residing at X t T v : ^ 3 ' V y,^\A ' U , ryVC)(i 
Address City 


I hereby authorize the Stoughton Police Department to release to the City Clerk's Office, 
the City Attorney and the City Council, my driving records and any arrest records for 
review in connection with my application for an Operator's License and/or Alcohol 
License with the City of Stoughton. 


A - r y 


Date \



lkropf

Text Box

     



lkropf

Text Box

       







ORDINANCE T O P R O H I B I T L I C E N S I N G OF PERSONS H A V I N G 
O U T S T A N D I N G C I T Y OF S T O U G H T O N DELINQUENCIES 


Section 14-2 of the Stoughton Municipal Code reads as follows: 


Sec. 14-2 License withholding for unpaid city claims. 


City representatives shall not issue a permit or an original or 
renewal license to any person who has delinquent financial claims 
outstanding to the city, including, without limitation due to 
enumeration in this section, unpaid taxes, assessments, delinquent 
municipal utility charges or unpaid ordinance violation convictions. 


1 understand the above ordinance and hereby state that I do not have any 
delinquent accounts with the City of Stoughton or its Electric and Water Util ity. 
False statements w i l l constitute immediate revocation of permit or license. 


Signed: A / 0 i r i M ) _ ( I m C 
LicensA^pplicano^ignature \ 







OPERATOR'S APPLICATION CHECK LIST 


Application filled out vy^ 


Authorization for release of information filled out & signed 


Form for License withholding for unpaid city claims signed 


Given information sheet for bartenders y/^ 


Given State booklet for laws relating to underage persons _ 


Given copy of ordinance for point system \ / ^ 


Given sheet on alcohol license application review process _ 


Informed that they must attend the Responsible Beverage Servers Course and bring in or 
send a copy of the completion certificate before regular license will be issued 


Informed of the next Public Safety meeting.and wil l be sent a notice with the date and 
time i f its necessary that they attend y/ 


C \AM^ 
App^ ant's Signature 


Date 





		9a-R-92-2016-Dolphin Denied Operator License Resolution.pdf

		9ab-Dolphin PS Denial Letter.pdf

		9b-Dolphin Denied Operator License Packet.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a revised floor plan for the Pick N
Save Store #6390; relating to the change of point of sale/ storage of liquor


Committee
Action:


Public Safety Recommends approval 2-1, Engelberger voting noe


Fiscal Impact:


File Number: R-93-2016 Date Introduced: August 10, 2016


WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has a revised floor plan for the Stoughton Pick N Save Store #6390;
relating to the change of point of sale/storage of liquor, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on July 27, 2016 to consider the terms of the revised
floor plan and upon favorable recommendation from the Public Safety committee, recommends
approval, contingent upon all City permitting procedures are complete and all City required fees are
paid, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to approve a revised floor plan for the Pick N Save Store #6390; relating
to the change of point of sale/ storage of liquor.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







From: Ditscheit, Jessica [mailto:Jessica.Ditscheit@roundys.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 2:26 PM
To: Lana Kropf
Cc: Dickman, Max; Greg Leck
Subject: Pick 'n Save - Remodel


Hi Lana,
Attached please find the proposed remodel floor plan for Pick ‘n Save. We’ve made modifications to the
plan based on our conversations last month. As part of the remodel, the liquor department will move to
the opposite side of the store and will be enclosed by a combination of drywall and glass wall. There will
be two points of ingress/egress to the department; neither of which from the exterior of the
building. The glass doors will be locked during non-selling hours. Two registers will be inside the
department. (The attached Word doc provides a closer look at the department; the PDF is the store’s
entire layout.) Please kindly review and advise if there are any immediate concerns about the floor plan.


Please refresh my memory on what has to be submitted to appear before the Public Safety Committee
on July 27th. If I recall correctly, the consideration (hopefully, approval) process includes appearing
before the PSC and Council. Max Dickman, Roundy’s Director of Real Estate Development, will attend
the necessary meetings. I have copied him on this email in the event additional information is needed
as I will be out of the office the remainder of this week.


Thanks for your time.


Jessica







Ingress /
Egress
(glass doors)


Ingress /
Egress
(glass
doors)


Part drywall /
part glass wall







From: Rodney J. Scheel
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 7:09 AM
To: Lana Kropf
Cc: Laurie Sullivan; Michael Stacey; Steve Kittelson
Subject: FW: Pick 'n Save - Remodel


The interior remodel to relocate the liquor does not need to go to the Planning Commission. If they
wish to proceed with the vestibule option shown that adds to the footprint building front, that will need
to go to the Planning Commission for review and action before that piece of it can be constructed.


Rodney Scheel
City of Stoughton
Director of Planning & Development
608.873.6619
rjscheel@ci.stoughton.wi.us







N



AutoCAD SHX Text

JURISDICTION IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ARCHITECT EMPLOYED BY THE OWNER.



AutoCAD SHX Text

REGULATIONS, ORDINANCES AND APPROVAL OF THE INSPECTION AUTHORITIES HAVING 



AutoCAD SHX Text

THIS DRAWING IS INTENDED ONLY TO SHOW THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE KROGER CO. 



AutoCAD SHX Text

THE DESIGN OF THE BUILDING TO CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE LAWS, CODES, 



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTE:



AutoCAD SHX Text

PH: (513) 762-1467



AutoCAD SHX Text

FACILITY ENGINEERING



AutoCAD SHX Text

FAX: (513) 762-4012



AutoCAD SHX Text

GENERAL OFFICE



AutoCAD SHX Text

1014 VINE ST, CINCINNATI, OHIO 45202



AutoCAD SHX Text

CAD FILE: 



AutoCAD SHX Text

MEZZANINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

GROSS BUILDING



AutoCAD SHX Text

STEEL PACKAGE ID:



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHEET:



AutoCAD SHX Text

DOCK / UTILITY



AutoCAD SHX Text

BUILDING STATS:



AutoCAD SHX Text

BASE STORE



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOTAL SHELVING



AutoCAD SHX Text

SALES AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

% OF GROSS BUILDING



AutoCAD SHX Text

STANDARD PLOTTED SCALE:



AutoCAD SHX Text

CHECKED:



AutoCAD SHX Text

ORIGINAL PLAN DATE:



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISIONS:



AutoCAD SHX Text

DRAWN:



AutoCAD SHX Text

CURRENT PLAN DATE:



AutoCAD SHX Text

MINOR WITHIN THE WALLS



AutoCAD SHX Text

PS-6390



AutoCAD SHX Text

1750 HWY 51 W



AutoCAD SHX Text

STOUGHTON,



AutoCAD SHX Text

FINAL PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

 RE FRESHFARE



AutoCAD SHX Text

875 East Wisconsin Avenue



AutoCAD SHX Text

MILWAUKEE , WI



AutoCAD SHX Text

PHONE: (414) 231-5000 EXT.



AutoCAD SHX Text

FAX :(414) 231-7939



AutoCAD SHX Text

5/27/2016



AutoCAD SHX Text

A. HAGER



AutoCAD SHX Text

6/30/2016



AutoCAD SHX Text

 M. HERZOG



AutoCAD SHX Text

37,136 SF



AutoCAD SHX Text

50,134 SF



AutoCAD SHX Text

 71 %



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/32" = 1'-0"



AutoCAD SHX Text

1,817 LF



AutoCAD SHX Text

1,080 SF



AutoCAD SHX Text

52,360 SF



AutoCAD SHX Text

FIXTURE PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

Not Applicable



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISION



AutoCAD SHX Text

PS-6390



AutoCAD SHX Text

1,146 SF



AutoCAD SHX Text

F1



AutoCAD SHX Text

6/16/2016



AutoCAD SHX Text

KP



AutoCAD SHX Text

6/30/2016



AutoCAD SHX Text

JD



AutoCAD SHX Text

VERI CASH SYSTEM



AutoCAD SHX Text

CLOSE DOOR OPENING



AutoCAD SHX Text

CUSTOMER SERVICE



AutoCAD SHX Text

20' DAIRY CASES



AutoCAD SHX Text

CLOSE DOOR



AutoCAD SHX Text

16' DAIRY CASES



AutoCAD SHX Text

COMBI OVEN



AutoCAD SHX Text

BROASTER



AutoCAD SHX Text

LANDING



AutoCAD SHX Text

BROASTER



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCREEN RACK



AutoCAD SHX Text

GLAZER



AutoCAD SHX Text

8' TABLE



AutoCAD SHX Text

METRO



AutoCAD SHX Text

MIXER



AutoCAD SHX Text

12' STORAGE RACKING



AutoCAD SHX Text

106' PALLET RACKING



AutoCAD SHX Text

PALLET RACKING



AutoCAD SHX Text

6-RACK PROOFER



AutoCAD SHX Text

2-RACK OVEN



AutoCAD SHX Text

9' CIGARETTES



AutoCAD SHX Text

BALER



AutoCAD SHX Text

FLORAL PREP TABLE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SINK COUNTER FLORAL PREP



AutoCAD SHX Text

LADDER



AutoCAD SHX Text

SPRINKLER RISER



AutoCAD SHX Text

ROUNDYS SODA



AutoCAD SHX Text

HR KIOSK



AutoCAD SHX Text

ICE



AutoCAD SHX Text

5 DOOR FROZEN CAKE



AutoCAD SHX Text

44' 5-DECK PRODUCE



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOMEN'S



AutoCAD SHX Text

MEN'S



AutoCAD SHX Text

CLOSET



AutoCAD SHX Text

BREAK ROOM



AutoCAD SHX Text

OFFICE



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOCKERS



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOCKERS



AutoCAD SHX Text

OFFICE



AutoCAD SHX Text

MEZZANINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BENCH



AutoCAD SHX Text

TIME CLOCK



AutoCAD SHX Text

ATM



AutoCAD SHX Text

BUG LIGHT



AutoCAD SHX Text

BUG LIGHT



AutoCAD SHX Text

BUG LIGHT



AutoCAD SHX Text

ECO LAB



AutoCAD SHX Text

8' TABLE



AutoCAD SHX Text

WRAPPER



AutoCAD SHX Text

WRAPPER



AutoCAD SHX Text

SLICER



AutoCAD SHX Text

4' METRO



AutoCAD SHX Text

4' METRO



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

ECO LAB



AutoCAD SHX Text

ECO LAB



AutoCAD SHX Text

BUG LIGHT



AutoCAD SHX Text

DESK



AutoCAD SHX Text

DUNNAGE RACKS



AutoCAD SHX Text

DUNNAGE RACKS



AutoCAD SHX Text

16' PALLET RACKING



AutoCAD SHX Text

BUG LIGHT



AutoCAD SHX Text

BUG LIGHT



AutoCAD SHX Text

ECO LAB



AutoCAD SHX Text

RACKS



AutoCAD SHX Text

RACKS



AutoCAD SHX Text

5' METRO



AutoCAD SHX Text

ECO LAB



AutoCAD SHX Text

BUG LIGHT



AutoCAD SHX Text

DUNNAGE RACKS



AutoCAD SHX Text

36' 5-DECK DAIRY CASE



AutoCAD SHX Text

36' 5-DECK DAIRY CASE



AutoCAD SHX Text

6' TABLE



AutoCAD SHX Text

20' DAIRY CASES



AutoCAD SHX Text

ROTIS W BASE



AutoCAD SHX Text

ROTIS W BASE



AutoCAD SHX Text

MIST CONTROL



AutoCAD SHX Text

6' TABLE



AutoCAD SHX Text

RUG DR



AutoCAD SHX Text

ROOF DRAIN PIPE



AutoCAD SHX Text

12' CHEESE W/ BUMP OUTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

4' LOW CHEESE



AutoCAD SHX Text

8' CHEESE W/ BUMP OUTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

4' LOW CHEESE



AutoCAD SHX Text

2 DOOR FLORAL BORGEN



AutoCAD SHX Text

WRAP STATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

BALLOON END



AutoCAD SHX Text

HELIUM CAB



AutoCAD SHX Text

6' OPEN FLORAL BORGEN



AutoCAD SHX Text

8' CLOUD CEILING



AutoCAD SHX Text

CHEESE TRELLIS



AutoCAD SHX Text

16'SALAD BAR



AutoCAD SHX Text

SOUP BAR



AutoCAD SHX Text

16'SALAD BAR



AutoCAD SHX Text

ALL EQUIPMENT IS TO BE CONSIDERED EXISTING UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. THE FULL EXTENT OF EXISTING, NEW, AND/OR RELOCATED EQUIPMENT SHALL BE CONSIDERED THE COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE KROGER ENGINEER. INFORMATION FOR THIS PLAN WAS TAKEN FROM ARCHITECTURAL PLANS DATED          AND KROGER PLANS DATED          .  ALL WORK MUST BE FIELD VERIFIED FOR ACTUAL CONDITIONS. CONTACT THE KROGER ENGINEER IF ANY DISCREPANCIES ARE FOUND.



AutoCAD SHX Text

GENERAL NOTES :



AutoCAD SHX Text

BUG LIGHT



AutoCAD SHX Text

WOMEN'S



AutoCAD SHX Text

MEN'S



AutoCAD SHX Text

COIN STAR



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOTTO



AutoCAD SHX Text

20'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

COUNT DOWN



AutoCAD SHX Text

FRONT END OFFICE



AutoCAD SHX Text

(RAISED FLOOR)



AutoCAD SHX Text

20'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (24"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

2 DOOR REFRIGERATOR



AutoCAD SHX Text

PRODUCE PREP



AutoCAD SHX Text

H.S.



AutoCAD SHX Text

PRODUCE COOLER 16' X 40'



AutoCAD SHX Text

BAKERY FREEZER 11' X 16'



AutoCAD SHX Text

PRODUCE DRY STORAGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

WATER SOFTENER



AutoCAD SHX Text

RO SYSTEM



AutoCAD SHX Text

BAKERY COOLER 8' X 12'



AutoCAD SHX Text

(FLORAL STORAGE)



AutoCAD SHX Text

ICE



AutoCAD SHX Text

24' LOCKABLE PALLET RACKING



AutoCAD SHX Text

FLOOR SCRUBBER



AutoCAD SHX Text

MOP SINK



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAKE-UP BENCH



AutoCAD SHX Text

PM NOTE: VERIFY : VERIFY THIS FIXTURE



AutoCAD SHX Text

DONUT FILLER



AutoCAD SHX Text

BAKERY PREP



AutoCAD SHX Text

BREAD SLICER



AutoCAD SHX Text

20 QT. MIXER



AutoCAD SHX Text

DONUT FRYER



AutoCAD SHX Text

CHEESE DEMO TABLE



AutoCAD SHX Text

TAKE A NUMBER



AutoCAD SHX Text

TAKE A NUMBER



AutoCAD SHX Text

24' SERVICE DELI



AutoCAD SHX Text

8' DELI STORAGE CASE



AutoCAD SHX Text

DELI FREEZER 8' X 12'



AutoCAD SHX Text

7'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (14"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

SLICER



AutoCAD SHX Text

SLICER



AutoCAD SHX Text

DELI COOLER 15' X 16'



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROMO



AutoCAD SHX Text

8' 5-DECK DAIRY CASE



AutoCAD SHX Text

8' 5-DECK DAIRY CASE



AutoCAD SHX Text

MEAT COOLER 18'X36'



AutoCAD SHX Text

MEAT PREP



AutoCAD SHX Text

frozen food freezer 18'X39'



AutoCAD SHX Text

ICE CREAM FREEZER 9'X16'



AutoCAD SHX Text

dairy cooler 16'X59'



AutoCAD SHX Text

19 REAR LOAD DAIRY DOORS



AutoCAD SHX Text

112' FROZEN GROCERY (44 DOORS)



AutoCAD SHX Text

56'



AutoCAD SHX Text

56'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (34"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

56'



AutoCAD SHX Text

56'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (30"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

56'



AutoCAD SHX Text

56'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

56'



AutoCAD SHX Text

56'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (30"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

56'



AutoCAD SHX Text

56'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (30"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

56'



AutoCAD SHX Text

56'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

56'



AutoCAD SHX Text

56'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

56'



AutoCAD SHX Text

56'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

52'



AutoCAD SHX Text

52'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

52'



AutoCAD SHX Text

52'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

52'



AutoCAD SHX Text

52'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

52'



AutoCAD SHX Text

52'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

52'



AutoCAD SHX Text

52'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

60'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

CLOSET



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOCKERS



AutoCAD SHX Text

VERIFIED



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

B



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

F



AutoCAD SHX Text

G



AutoCAD SHX Text

H



AutoCAD SHX Text

PM NOTE: VERIFY EXTENTS OF MEZZANINE.  : VERIFY EXTENTS OF MEZZANINE.  PER GOOGLE MAP STREET VIEW, IT APPEARS THIS RUNS THE ENTIRE LENGTH OF THE FRONT FACADE BUMP-OUT.



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

4



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOADING DOCK



AutoCAD SHX Text

BAKERY



AutoCAD SHX Text

MEAT/ SEAFOOD



AutoCAD SHX Text

GROCERY



AutoCAD SHX Text

CHECKLANES



AutoCAD SHX Text

(8) CUSTOMER UNLOAD CHECK LANES, (6) SELF CHECK-OUTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENTRY



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXIT



AutoCAD SHX Text

PRODUCE



AutoCAD SHX Text

DELI



AutoCAD SHX Text

DELI PREP



AutoCAD SHX Text

DAIRY



AutoCAD SHX Text

FROZEN DOORS (162 + 12 ends)



AutoCAD SHX Text

PM NOTE: NEED TO VERIFY : NEED TO VERIFY DIMENSIONS.  NUMBER IS OFF CONSIDERABLY AND ALL DIMS ARE BASED OFF OF REDLINE.



AutoCAD SHX Text

PM NOTE: VERIFY LOCATION : VERIFY LOCATION AND DIMENSIONS OF THIS ISLAND.  OFF BY 2' (SHOULD BE 10'-11".  IF REDLINES ARE CORRECT, THIS ISLAND WOULD HAVE A COLUMN IN THE CENTER OF A CASE, WHICH MEANS THE ENTIRE GRIDLINE WOULD HAVE TO SHIFT.  



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXIT



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENTRY



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXIT



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

E9L



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

36'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

36' 5-DECK PRODUCE



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

PGDX12HP



AutoCAD SHX Text

ORBH



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

PGDX12HP



AutoCAD SHX Text

ORBH



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

24' 5-DECK PRODUCE



AutoCAD SHX Text

PACKAGED GOODS



AutoCAD SHX Text

P69



AutoCAD SHX Text

P72BN



AutoCAD SHX Text

P72BN



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

P72BN



AutoCAD SHX Text

BANANAS



AutoCAD SHX Text

(ALL NEW)



AutoCAD SHX Text

8'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (18"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

P72TP



AutoCAD SHX Text

12' BERRY DESTINATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

BAGGED FRUIT



AutoCAD SHX Text

PMSC6SS



AutoCAD SHX Text

FLX-PX



AutoCAD SHX Text

PMSC6SS



AutoCAD SHX Text

FLX-PX



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71P



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71PE



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71P



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71P



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71PE



AutoCAD SHX Text

(ALL NEW)



AutoCAD SHX Text

PMSC6SS



AutoCAD SHX Text

FLX-PX



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71P



AutoCAD SHX Text

P53T



AutoCAD SHX Text

P53T



AutoCAD SHX Text

P53I



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

P53



AutoCAD SHX Text

P53I



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

P53



AutoCAD SHX Text

20'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (22"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

72"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

N21AB-2



AutoCAD SHX Text

N21AB-4



AutoCAD SHX Text

N21AB-4



AutoCAD SHX Text

N21AB-4



AutoCAD SHX Text

N21AB-4



AutoCAD SHX Text

20' bulk



AutoCAD SHX Text

(ALL NEW)



AutoCAD SHX Text

BULK POTATOES/ONIONS



AutoCAD SHX Text

VEGETABLES



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOMATOES



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROMO



AutoCAD SHX Text

P53T



AutoCAD SHX Text

P53T



AutoCAD SHX Text

P53PW



AutoCAD SHX Text

BAGGED POTATOES



AutoCAD SHX Text

P53T



AutoCAD SHX Text

P32T



AutoCAD SHX Text

P53T



AutoCAD SHX Text

P32T



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71P



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71PE



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71P



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71P



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71P



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71PE



AutoCAD SHX Text

P53T



AutoCAD SHX Text

P53T



AutoCAD SHX Text

P32T



AutoCAD SHX Text

P53T



AutoCAD SHX Text

P53T



AutoCAD SHX Text

P53



AutoCAD SHX Text

P53



AutoCAD SHX Text

P53



AutoCAD SHX Text

P53



AutoCAD SHX Text

ORGANIC FRUIT



AutoCAD SHX Text

FRUIT



AutoCAD SHX Text

CITRUS



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71P



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71PE



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71P



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71P



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71P



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71PE



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71P



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71PE



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71P



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71P



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71P



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71PE



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71P



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71PE



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71P



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71P



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71P



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71PE



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71P



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71PE



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71P



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71P



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71P



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71PE



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71P



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71PE



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71P



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71P



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71P



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71PE



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71P



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71PE



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71P



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71P



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71PE



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71P



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71PE



AutoCAD SHX Text

P71PE



AutoCAD SHX Text

P32T



AutoCAD SHX Text

P32T



AutoCAD SHX Text

P53T



AutoCAD SHX Text

P53T



AutoCAD SHX Text

P53T



AutoCAD SHX Text

P53T



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GE63



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

B107C



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

B107E



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

B225D



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

B225D



AutoCAD SHX Text

B107E



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

B225D



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

B225D



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

B225D



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

B225D



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(2)B233



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

B232



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

B233



AutoCAD SHX Text

B107C



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

BOLILLO



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

B103H-4



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

B237V



AutoCAD SHX Text

PACKAGED



AutoCAD SHX Text

HIGH TOP TABLES AND CHAIRS



AutoCAD SHX Text

SEATING



AutoCAD SHX Text

M54-12



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

8' SERVICE MEAT



AutoCAD SHX Text

16' SERVICE SEAFOOD



AutoCAD SHX Text

HAND WRAPPER



AutoCAD SHX Text

AUTOMATIC WRAPPER



AutoCAD SHX Text

SD



AutoCAD SHX Text

PM



AutoCAD SHX Text

S115E



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

PL1SLND



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

SD



AutoCAD SHX Text

PM



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLHSWE



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

T6D



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

GGDNLT12HI



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

RLN (LT)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GGDNLT12HI



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

RLN (LT)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GGDNLT12HI



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

RLN (LT)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GGDNLT12HI



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

RLN (LT)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GGDNLT10HI



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

RLN (LT)



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

61' FROZEN GROCERY (24 DOORS)



AutoCAD SHX Text

60'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

84"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

GGDNLT12HI



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

RLN (LT)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GGDNLT12HI



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

RLN (LT)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GGDNLT12HI



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

RLN (LT)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GGDNLT8HI



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

RLN (LT)



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

46' FROZEN GROCERY (18 DOORS)



AutoCAD SHX Text

23' FROZEN GROCERY (9 DOORS)



AutoCAD SHX Text

23' FROZEN GROCERY (9 DOORS)



AutoCAD SHX Text

61' FROZEN GROCERY (24 DOORS)



AutoCAD SHX Text

61' FROZEN GROCERY (24 DOORS)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GGDNIC6PHI



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

RLN (IC)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GE63CS



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GE63CS



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GGDNIC6PHI



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

RLN (IC)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GE63CS



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GE63CS



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

*FRONT END CHANGES TO OCCUR DURING TECHNOLOGY CONVERSION, NOT PART OF GO-FAST MINOR REMODEL



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

4



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

6



AutoCAD SHX Text

7



AutoCAD SHX Text

8



AutoCAD SHX Text

TYP.



AutoCAD SHX Text

(4) GE63C-24



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

MWIDTGEHX



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

FWEG(DT)



AutoCAD SHX Text

MWIDTG12HX



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

FWG(DT)



AutoCAD SHX Text

MWIDTGEHX



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

FWEG(DT)



AutoCAD SHX Text

60' DUAL TEMP MEAT



AutoCAD SHX Text

MWIDTG12HX



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

FWG(DT)



AutoCAD SHX Text

G50-4



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

G50-4



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

G50-4



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

G50-4



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(2)GE63



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLHSW



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

T6D



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

T8D



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

LCM



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

M5DFR12HP



AutoCAD SHX Text

OHMH



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

M5DFR8HP



AutoCAD SHX Text

OHMH



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

M5DFR8HP



AutoCAD SHX Text

OHMH



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

M5DFR12HP



AutoCAD SHX Text

OHMH



AutoCAD SHX Text

RCM



AutoCAD SHX Text

40' 5-DECK FRESH MEAT



AutoCAD SHX Text

GE63



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

MGD12HP



AutoCAD SHX Text

ORB



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

MGD12HP



AutoCAD SHX Text

ORB



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

MGD12HP



AutoCAD SHX Text

ORB



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

36' 5-DECK DELI MEAT



AutoCAD SHX Text

GE63



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

FUTURE ECR LOCATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

REFRESH



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

D262SC13



AutoCAD SHX Text

3' UPRIGHT ROTIS CASE 



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

DGD8HP



AutoCAD SHX Text

ORB



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

8' 5-DECK DELI GRAB N' GO



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

DPSSUST6B-2



AutoCAD SHX Text

PT-6R-RRS-SU



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

6' SUSHI



AutoCAD SHX Text

8' DELI HOT CASE



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(2)GE63



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

16' 5-DECK DELI



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

BVGDX12HP



AutoCAD SHX Text

ORBH



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

BVGDX12HP



AutoCAD SHX Text

ORBH



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

BVGDX8HP



AutoCAD SHX Text

ORBH



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

BVGDX8HP



AutoCAD SHX Text

ORBH



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

40' 5-DECK BEVERAGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

12'



AutoCAD SHX Text

12'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

12'



AutoCAD SHX Text

12'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

12'



AutoCAD SHX Text

12'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

P72BN



AutoCAD SHX Text

D26



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

13' MARCO  UPRIGHT DONUT/ BAGEL/ROLLS



AutoCAD SHX Text

SAW



AutoCAD SHX Text

6' TABLE



AutoCAD SHX Text

MEAT TENDERIZER



AutoCAD SHX Text

(4) GE6-4



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

*CHECKLANE MERCHANDISERS TBD BY ROUNDY'S



AutoCAD SHX Text

9



AutoCAD SHX Text

FILLER



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

FILLER



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

FILLER



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

FILLER



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(ALL NEW)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

DGD8HP



AutoCAD SHX Text

ORB



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

DGD8HP



AutoCAD SHX Text

ORB



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

DR36SD



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

T6D



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(8) GE6-4



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

NEW GLAZING TO MATCH ADJACENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

11



AutoCAD SHX Text

12



AutoCAD SHX Text

13



AutoCAD SHX Text

14



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

GGDNLT12HI



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

RLN (LT)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GGDNLT12HI



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

RLN (LT)



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

25' FROZEN GROCERY (10 DOORS)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GE63CS



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(ALL NEW)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GM22V



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GM9-2



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GIFTCARD



AutoCAD SHX Text

DA5DNSC304B



AutoCAD SHX Text

S47-30TM



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

4' 5-DECK  DAIRY



AutoCAD SHX Text

BATTERIES



AutoCAD SHX Text

FILLER



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

4'



AutoCAD SHX Text

4'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (34"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

4'



AutoCAD SHX Text

4'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (30"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

4'



AutoCAD SHX Text

4'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

4'



AutoCAD SHX Text

4'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (30"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

4'



AutoCAD SHX Text

4'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (30"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

4'



AutoCAD SHX Text

4'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

4'



AutoCAD SHX Text

4'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

4'



AutoCAD SHX Text

4'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

G50-4



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

G50-4



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

G50-4



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(CENTER STORE RESET)



AutoCAD SHX Text

REFRESH



AutoCAD SHX Text

REFRESH



AutoCAD SHX Text

REFRESH



AutoCAD SHX Text

REFRESH



AutoCAD SHX Text

E9C



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

E9K



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

DR72BPI



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(2)N16P



AutoCAD SHX Text

*PRODUCE CASES: -NEED MODEL NUMBERS -NEED FOOTAGES AND LOCATIONS FOR PACKAGED AND GREEN RACK



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

M46S



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

M46S



AutoCAD SHX Text

B299-4



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

E42-17



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

B99CDB



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

B100



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

*CONFIRM LOCATION OF ICE CREAM TEMP. DOORS



AutoCAD SHX Text

FILLER



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GE63CS



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GE63CS



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GE63CS



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GE63CS



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

FILLER



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

DR36SD



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

DR6X8DD



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

DR5X8DD



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

DR36SD



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

DR8X8FD



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

DR8X8FD



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

23



AutoCAD SHX Text

24



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

4



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

6



AutoCAD SHX Text

7



AutoCAD SHX Text

8



AutoCAD SHX Text

25



AutoCAD SHX Text

26



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

4



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

6



AutoCAD SHX Text

7



AutoCAD SHX Text

8



AutoCAD SHX Text

9



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

11



AutoCAD SHX Text

12



AutoCAD SHX Text

13



AutoCAD SHX Text

14



AutoCAD SHX Text

15



AutoCAD SHX Text

16



AutoCAD SHX Text

17



AutoCAD SHX Text

20



AutoCAD SHX Text

21



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

22



AutoCAD SHX Text

11



AutoCAD SHX Text

12



AutoCAD SHX Text

13



AutoCAD SHX Text

14



AutoCAD SHX Text

15



AutoCAD SHX Text

16



AutoCAD SHX Text

17



AutoCAD SHX Text

18



AutoCAD SHX Text

19



AutoCAD SHX Text

20



AutoCAD SHX Text

21



AutoCAD SHX Text

22



AutoCAD SHX Text

23



AutoCAD SHX Text

25



AutoCAD SHX Text

general notes:  -new decor throughout -storefront:  cosmetic updates needed -vestibule:  refresh -grocery:  entire merchandising reset -restrooms:  refresh -breakroom:  refresh -produce:  new led track lighting if needed and lvt flooring to be installed



AutoCAD SHX Text

18



AutoCAD SHX Text

19



AutoCAD SHX Text

SELF CHECKOUT



AutoCAD SHX Text

*FRONT END CHANGES TO OCCUR DURING TECHNOLOGY CONVERSION, NOT PART OF GO-FAST MINOR REMODEL



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

ALU3BG-T



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

ARU3BG-T



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

ALU3BG-T



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

ARU3BG-T



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

ALU3BG-T



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

ARU3BG-T



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

E38AS



AutoCAD SHX Text

AUAS



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

G80SC-60



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

60AD



AutoCAD SHX Text

ICE



AutoCAD SHX Text

ECO LAB



AutoCAD SHX Text

ECO LAB



AutoCAD SHX Text

JUICER



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

D1DSC30MC



AutoCAD SHX Text

OASIS 30



AutoCAD SHX Text

FRESH SLICED CASE



AutoCAD SHX Text

12'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (22"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

84"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

SNACK DESTINATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

B1DFZ5HP



AutoCAD SHX Text

OMZD



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

10' LOW S.S.  FROZEN  BAKERY



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

B1DFZ5HP



AutoCAD SHX Text

OMZD



AutoCAD SHX Text

8' SERVICE BREAD



AutoCAD SHX Text

TRAIL MIX BAR



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

P53



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

P53



AutoCAD SHX Text

GE64-4



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GE64-4



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GE215L-480



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

F1222L-1



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

S36TR-8



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GMSC4K



AutoCAD SHX Text

QM1LVC1-4



AutoCAD SHX Text

4' MOBILE  PROMO



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GMSC4K



AutoCAD SHX Text

QM1LVC1-4



AutoCAD SHX Text

4' MOBILE  PROMO



AutoCAD SHX Text

LCM



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

S5DFR4HP



AutoCAD SHX Text

OHMH



AutoCAD SHX Text

RSM



AutoCAD SHX Text

4' 5-DECK  SEAFOOD



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

BMDL6HP



AutoCAD SHX Text

BLF-77SR



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

6' LOW S.S. BAKERY



AutoCAD SHX Text

PASS THRU



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

B41B



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GE63



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GE63



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GE63



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRIND



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

SINGLE  FRYER



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

D262SC13



AutoCAD SHX Text

D304SD



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

PL1R-24



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

DELI RAW CHICKEN PREP



AutoCAD SHX Text

G50-4



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

M11T



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

S24T



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

S24T



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

M54-8



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

MS8HP



AutoCAD SHX Text

S2SGC-8R-SSC



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

SS8HP



AutoCAD SHX Text

S2SGC-8R-SSC



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

SS8HP



AutoCAD SHX Text

S2SGC-8R-SSC



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

(expanded)



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTE: BUDGET TO DETERMINE NEW VESTIBULE OPTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTE: BUDGET TO DETERMINE NEW BALER



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

DR39SLLI



AutoCAD SHX Text

12'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

(R)



AutoCAD SHX Text

E38SS



AutoCAD SHX Text

GE38



AutoCAD SHX Text

E38TP



AutoCAD SHX Text

E38TS



AutoCAD SHX Text

GE156



AutoCAD SHX Text

ARE66



AutoCAD SHX Text

E38SS



AutoCAD SHX Text

GE38



AutoCAD SHX Text

E38TP



AutoCAD SHX Text

E38TS



AutoCAD SHX Text

GE156



AutoCAD SHX Text

ARE66



AutoCAD SHX Text

FILLER



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

27



AutoCAD SHX Text

9'-0" DROP PARTITION



AutoCAD SHX Text

10'



AutoCAD SHX Text

 (25"B,



AutoCAD SHX Text

78"H) 



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

FILLER



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

9



AutoCAD SHX Text

24



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

DR39SLRI



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROMO



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

FIXED GLASS FROM 54" A.F.F.



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N)



AutoCAD SHX Text

G85BSC



AutoCAD SHX Text

GDM-30



AutoCAD SHX Text

G85BSC



AutoCAD SHX Text

GDM-30



AutoCAD SHX Text

G78-1S



AutoCAD SHX Text

G78-1C



AutoCAD SHX Text

138'



AutoCAD SHX Text

LIQUOR/WINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

PACKAGED GOODS



AutoCAD SHX Text

   This file was Created on 6/30/2016 @ 9:16:22 AM    ADMINISTRATIVE    ------------------------------------------------------------------------------    3    ALU3BG-T       NEW      USCAN TOSHIBA W/ 3 BAG STAND ON LEFT    3    ARU3BG-T       NEW      USCAN TOSHIBA W/ 3 BAG STAND ON RIGHT    1    AUAS           NEW      ENTERPRISE SELF-CHECKOUT ATTENDANT STATION    1    E38AS          NEW      POS EQUIPMENT FOR SCO ATTENDANT STATION    2    E38SS          NEW      SCANNER/SCALE (NO DISPLAY)    2    E38TP          NEW      THERMAL PRINTER (FOR CHECKSTANDS)    2    E38TS          NEW      TOUCHSCREEN POS (FOR OEM MOUNT)    2    GE156          NEW      EFT PIN PAD & CREDIT CARD READER    2    GE38           NEW      POS TERMINAL    ARCHIVE    ------------------------------------------------------------------------------    2    ARE66          NEW      NEW EURO EXPRESS LANE (RIGHT HAND)    BAKERY    ------------------------------------------------------------------------------    1    B100           NEW      AIR BRUSH W/COMPRESSOR    1    B103H-4        NEW      4 BIN BOLILLO BREAD DISPLAY    2    B107C          NEW      SMALL BREAD DESTINATION (CENTER UNIT)    2    B107E          NEW      BREAD DESTINATION (END UNIT)    6    B225D          NEW      BAKERY NESTING TABLE SET    1    B232           NEW      COLOSSAL COOKIE RACK    3    B233           NEW      3 BASKET DISPLAY    1    B237V          NEW      SIMPLE TRUTH BREAD RACK    1    B299-4         NEW      CAKE MENU BOARD (4 PANEL)    1    B41B           NEW      CUSTOM MILLWORK COUNTER (CONTRACTOR SUPPLY)    1    B99CDB         NEW      CAKE IMAGING MACHINE    2    B1DFZ5HP       NEW      5' SINGLE DECK FROZEN BAKERY CASE    1    B1DFZLEHP      NEW      SINGLE DECK FROZEN BAKERY CASE LEFT END    1    B1DFZREHP      NEW      SINGLE DECK FROZEN BAKERY CASE RIGHT END    1    BMDL6HP        NEW      6' MDLP BAKERY CASE    1    BMDLLEHP       NEW      MDLP BAKERY CASE LEFT END    1    BMDLREHP       NEW      MDLP BAKERY CASE RIGHT END    BEVERAGE    ------------------------------------------------------------------------------    2    BVGDX12HP      NEW      12FT GLASS DOOR TALL BEVERAGE CASE    2    BVGDX8HP       NEW      8FT GLASS DOOR TALL BEVERAGE CASE    1    BVGDXLEHP      NEW      GLASS DOOR TALL BEVERAGE LEFT END    1    BVGDXREHP      NEW      GLASS DOOR TALL BEVERAGE RIGHT END    CONSTRUCTION    ------------------------------------------------------------------------------    2    GE64-4         NEW      4" PROTECTIVE POST (BACKROOM) (CONTRACTOR SUPPLY)    DAIRY    ------------------------------------------------------------------------------    1    DA5DNSC304B    NEW      4' 5-DECK NARROW SELF CONTAINED DAIRY CASE (30"D)    DELI-CHEESE    ------------------------------------------------------------------------------    1    D26            NEW      MANUAL SLICER    1    D304SD         NEW      SNACK DESTINATION    2    D262SC13       NEW      13 PAN QUICK CHILLER WITH TOUCHSCREEN    1    D1DSC30MC      NEW      30IN SINGLE DECK "FRESH SLICED" DELI CASE    3    DGD8HP         NEW      8FT GLASS DOOR DELI CASE    2    DGDLEHP        NEW      GLASS DOOR DELI LEFT END    2    DGDREHP        NEW      GLASS DOOR DELI RIGHT END    1    DPSSUST6B-2    NEW      6' SUSHI PREP/DISPLAY CASE W/ REF. REAR STORAGE    1    DPSSUSTLEB-2   NEW      SUSHI PREP/DISPLAY LEFT PANEL END    1    DPSSUSTREB-2   NEW      SUSHI PREP/DISPLAY RIGHT PANEL END    DOORS    ------------------------------------------------------------------------------    3    DR36SD         NEW      3' X 7' DOUBLE ACTION SINGLE PLASTIC DOOR    1    DR39SLLI       NEW      (INT) 8' LEFT SINGLE SLIDER AUTO ENTRANCE DOOR UNIT    1    DR39SLRI       NEW      (INT) 8' RIGHT SINGLE SLIDER AUTO ENTRANCE DOOR UNIT    1    DR5X8DD        NEW      5' X 8' DOUBLE ACTION DOUBLE PLASTIC DOOR    1    DR6X8DD        NEW      6' X 8' DOUBLE ACTION DOUBLE PLASTIC DOOR    1    DR72BPI        NEW      (INT)14' BI-PARTING SLIDER AUTO ENTRANCE DOOR UNIT    2    DR8X8FD        NEW      8'X8' BI-PART FLEX DOOR (BACKROOM)    DRUG-GM    ------------------------------------------------------------------------------    1    GM22V          NEW      BATTERY ENDCAP (VENDOR SUPPLY)    1    GM9-2          NEW      2FT GIFT CARD ENDCAP    ELECTRONICS    ------------------------------------------------------------------------------    1    E42-17         NEW      17" LCD MONITOR    1    E9C            NEW      EAS CONTROLLER (MOUNT @ 10' AFF TO TOP)    1    E9K            NEW      EAS KEYPAD ( INFO. PANEL)    1    E9L            NEW      EAS PEDESTALS (6' TO 9' OPENING)    GENERAL    ------------------------------------------------------------------------------    1    GE215L-480     NEW      AUTOMATIC BALER LEFT-HAND HINGED (480V)    4    GE63C-24       NEW      PROTECTIVE CHROME CORNER GUARD    9    GE63CS         NEW      SMALL CORNER GUARD (ENDCAPS)    10   GE63           NEW      REMOVABLE PROTECTIVE POST (SALES AREA)    2    PM             NEW      MECHANICAL PAPER TOWEL DISPENSER (KROGER SUPPLY)    2    SD             NEW      SOAP DISPENSER (KROGER SUPPLY)    GROCERY    ------------------------------------------------------------------------------    8    G50-4          NEW      4' UNIVERSAL END DISPLAY (24"D)    1    G78-1C         NEW      SELF-CHECKOUT MERCHANDISER (CANDY)    1    G78-1S         NEW      SELF-CHECKOUT MERCHANDISER (SNACK)    1    G80SC-60       NEW      60 CU. FT. INDOOR ICE MERCHANDISER (S.C.)    2    G85BSC         NEW      CHECKSTAND REFRIGERATED MERCHANDISER    2    GGDNIC6PHI     NEW      6' NARROW GLASS DOOR GROCERY PROMO (2 DOORS)    3    GGDNLEHI       NEW      NARROW GLASS DOOR GROCERY LEFT END PANEL    1    GGDNLT10HI     NEW      10' NARROW GLASS DOOR LOW TEMP GROCERY (4 DOORS)    9    GGDNLT12HI     NEW      12' NARROW GLASS DOOR LOW TEMP GROCERY (5 DOORS)    1    GGDNLT8HI      NEW      8' NARROW GLASS DOOR LOW TEMP GROCERY (3 DOORS)    3    GGDNREHI       NEW      NARROW GLASS DOOR GROCERY RIGHT END PANEL    2    GMSC4K         NEW      4' SELF CONTAINED PROMO CASE    MEAT    ------------------------------------------------------------------------------    1    M11T           NEW      SERVICE SCALE/UPC PRINTER (TOLEDO)    2    M46S           NEW      MEAT ISLAND SHELVING DISPLAY    1    M54-12         NEW      12' MEAT SERVICE CASE HUMIDITY CONTROL/TIMER    1    M54-8          NEW      8' MEAT SERVICE CASE HUMIDITY CONTROL/TIMER    2    M5DFR12HP      NEW      12' FIVE-DECK FRESH MEAT CASE    2    M5DFR8HP       NEW      8' FIVE-DECK FRESH MEAT CASE    1    M5DFRLCMEHP    NEW      FIVE-DECK FRESH MEAT CASE LEFT CONTOURED MIRRORED END    1    M5DFRRCMEHP    NEW      FIVE-DECK FRESH MEAT CASE RIGHT CONTOURED MIRRORED END    3    MGD12HP        NEW      12FT GLASS DOOR DELI MEAT CASE    1    MGDLEHP        NEW      GLASS DOOR DELI MEAT LEFT END    1    MGDREHP        NEW      GLASS DOOR DELI MEAT RIGHT END    1    MS8HP          NEW      8' SERVICE MEAT CASE    1    MSLEHP         NEW      SERVICE MEAT CASE LEFT PANEL END    1    MSREHP         NEW      SERVICE MEAT CASE RIGHT PANEL END    2    MWIDTG12HX     NEW      12' DUAL TEMP WIDE ISLAND MEAT W/GLASS    2    MWIDTGEHX      NEW      DUAL TEMP WIDE ISLAND MEAT END CASE W/GLASS    NATURAL FOODS    ------------------------------------------------------------------------------    2    N16P           NEW      NUT BUTTER GRINDER    1    N21AB-2        NEW      2FT BULK BIN SECTION WITH ANGLED BARRELS    4    N21AB-4        NEW      4FT BULK BIN SECTION WITH ANGLED BARRELS    PRODUCE    ------------------------------------------------------------------------------    5    P32T           NEW      PRODUCE TOP LOADING SCALE WITH 4 QUART BOWL    2    P53I           NEW      ICED ORCHARD BIN    1    P53PW          NEW      ORCHARD BIN PALLET WRAP    14   P53T           NEW      ORCHARD BIN SIDE TABLE (UPSCALE)    8    P53            NEW      3' X 3' ORCHARD BIN (UPSCALE)    1    P69            NEW      PRODUCE MARKDOWN RACK    18   P71PE          NEW      BAGGED POTATO AND BAGGED FRUIT TABLE END PANEL    32   P71P           NEW      BAGGED POTATO AND BAGGED FRUIT TABLE    4    P72BN          NEW      BANANA TABLE    1    P72LE          NEW      BANANA TABLE LEFT END    1    P72RE          NEW      BANANA TABLE RIGHT END    1    P72TP          NEW      TROPICAL PRODUCE TABLE    2    PGDX12HP       NEW      12FT GLASS DOOR TALL PRODUCE CASE    1    PGDXLEHP       NEW      GLASS DOOR TALL PRODUCE LEFT END    1    PGDXREHP       NEW      GLASS DOOR TALL PRODUCE RIGHT END    3    PMSC6SS        NEW      6' MOBILE SELF CONTAINED PRODUCE CASE    SEAFOOD    ------------------------------------------------------------------------------    1    S115E          NEW      ENERGY EFFICIENT WRAPPER (TABLE TOP)    2    S24T           NEW      SERVICE SCALE/UPC PRINTER (TOLEDO)    1    S36TR-8        NEW      REMOTE ICE FLAKER W/ CART TRANSPORT SYSTEM (1000 LB.)    1    S5DFR4HP       NEW      4' FIVE-DECK FRESH SEAFOOD CASE    1    S5DFRLCMEHP    NEW      FIVE-DECK FRESH SEAFOOD LEFT CONTOURED MIRRORED END    1    S5DFRRSMEHP    NEW      FIVE-DECK FRESH SEAFOOD RIGHT SLAB MIRRORED END    2    SS8HP          NEW      8' SERVICE SEAFOOD CASE    1    SSLEHP         NEW      SERVICE SEAFOOD CASE LEFT PANEL END    1    SSREHP         NEW      SERVICE SEAFOOD CASE RIGHT PANEL END    SINKS    ------------------------------------------------------------------------------    1    PL1R-24        NEW      1 COMPARTMENT SINK (24" RHDB)    1    PL1SLND        NEW      SEAFOOD PREP SINK (NO DISPOSER/LHDB)    1    PLHSWE         NEW      WALL MOUNT HAND SINK WITH EYEWASH    1    PLHSW          NEW      HAND SINK (WALL MOUNT)    STOCK HANDLING    ------------------------------------------------------------------------------    12   GE6-4          NEW      4' OVERHEAD GALV. STORAGE SHELVING (18" DEEP)    TABLE    ------------------------------------------------------------------------------    3    T6D            NEW      6' ENCLOSED TABLE    1    T8D            NEW      8' ENCLOSED TABLE





		10aa-R-93-2016-Pick N Save Remodel Resolution.pdf

		10ab-Pick N Save Remodel Email.pdf

		10b-2016 remodel FP - liquor.pdf

		10c- Pick N Save Remodel Email from Rodney.pdf

		10c-2016 remodel FP.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” 


Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to the St. Ann’s Parish for the St. Ann’s Fall Festival. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Public Safety recommends approval 3-0 


 
  
 
File Number: 


 
R-94-2016 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
August 10, 2016 


 
WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to approve an Application for a Temporary Class 


“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to the St. Ann’s Parish for the St. Ann’s 


Fall Festival, 


 


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on July 27, 2016 to consider the terms of the 


Application for a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and the Special Event License, and 


recommends approval, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to execute the Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and 


Special Event License based on no fines or fees due to the City of Stoughton and the applicant has 


completed the Temporary Use Permit with the City of Stoughton Planning Department, attached hereto 


and incorporated as part of this resolution, between the City of Stoughton and the St. Ann’s Parish for 


the St. Ann’s Fall Festival. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







June 23, 2016 


City Of Stoughton 


City Clerk Office 


To Whom It May Concern: 


I am submitting to you today the application's required for St. Ann's Church to hold our annual 


St. Ann Fall Festival the weekend of September 17th and 18th. 


Should you have any questions for me prior to the meeting on our applications or any additional 


information needed for this to be completed at your next Public Safety meeting please contact me. 


Please inform me when the meeting is scheduled and I or Fr. Randy Budnar will be in attendance. 


Linda Bradley 873-3337 


2016 Fall Festival Coordinator 


St. Ann's Catholic Church 


323 N. Van Buren Street 


Stoughton, Wl 53589 


Thank you. 



lkropf

Text Box

    







CITY OF STOUGHTON 
F E E : $30.00 


SPECIAL EVENT LICENSE 
APPLICATION 


I. APPLICANT 
Name 
Ljni)cc "Brcj^ic^i 


[[. ORGANIZATION 
Name^ , 
6(KX)n^ f\nn PoLPlsh 


Address 


Address 


Sdi3 ^ Biunn 


Home Telephone # Work Telephone # 


Telephone # 


I. EVENT 
Type of event 


l3 Outdoor Indoor Parade 


Name of Event 


^. /9pn fall fcs-fiy^l 
Date and time 


From /T^^ "^3^ ^-^ 
To ^:CZ}f .rr>. 


Location 


Will there be any activity taking place that involves music, amplifiers, loudspeakers, etc? 


Yes (attach additional sheet with description and times of activities) No 


License applying for: $10.00 individually or for both 


Temporary Class "B" beer V X Temporary Class "8" wine 


Persons proposed to sell fermented malt beverages and/or wine (attach additional sheet if necessary) 
Name Address Prior relevant experience(s) 


J 3 3 ^ Jchn.scn Sh. d))d 'A k'd \i^nr2^4iml 


/?i>hi Ad, >̂ ic/ ;l \o<y \j^a r d Pf^^ihrnl 


ATTACH: A sketch showing the layout for handling fermented malt beverages and/or wine. 
A copy of the application or license of each person(s) who will be holding the beverage operator's license 
who requires the supervision of the sale of fermented malt beverages and/or wine. 


A list or adjacent property owners and a copy or tne torm used to notity them ot tne event, (outdoor event only) 


_, agree to promptly pay the City for the City's 
(applicant) 


charges incurred either in regulating this license or remedying any unsatisfactory post-event maintenance 
by the above named person or organization as required. 


7 $ r ^ ,^y^^A/A/ 
Signature Date 


Cffice Use: Date Paid Amount Paid 
u:\users\Linaa\AppUata\Local\Microsott\Windows\ 


Receipt Number 
I emporary internet i-iies\uontent.Uutlook\RYz!USyB I ISpecial 


Event Application 



lkropf

Text Box

      



lkropf

Text Box

    



lkropf

Text Box

      



lkropf

Text Box

      







APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY CLASS "B'V'CLASS B" RETAILER'S LICENSE 


See Additional Information on reverse side Contact tfie municipal clerk if you have questions. 


FEE $ IQ.QQ Application Date: ^-^3'^l>/le> 


• Town • Village ^ City of S^OIMjiqFtin County of l)(Xr?C 


The named organization applies for: (check appropriate box(es).) 


A Temporary Class "B" license to sell fermented malt beverages at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.26(6), Wis. Stats. 


A Temporary "Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.51(10), Wis. Stats. ^ 


at the premises described below during a special event beginning3flJ. 3)Djd- 'a^d ending -^Ifid. and'agrees 
to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and regulations (state, federal or local) affecting the sale of fermented malt beverages 
and/or wine if the license is granted. 


1. ORGANIZATION tc/iect( appropriate box) • Bona fide Club ^ C h u r c h Q Lodge/Society Q Veteran's Organization Q Fair Association 


(̂ ) Name j ^ / z T y AQH Pa.r/SF 
(b) Address 3 ^ 3 tf. Vcm Su^^t^ ,5A rStotutFy-ron 


\ ,av.r, • Town Village • City 


(c) Date organized 1 y / / •< 7 ^-T 
(d) If corporation, give date of incorporation 
(e) If the named organization is not required to hold a Wisconsin seller's permit pursuant to s. 77.54 (7m), Wis. Stats., check this 


box: • 
(f) Names and addresses of all officers: 


President "IrfXvls ^J/g- 3lld3' fd-tl ftkludAoY) 


Vice President J^uJ/ex Buf^ihrAnn /737^ Lundt^ Circi f ^ 3hu&h^/iin 
Secretary 


Treasurer A///j 
(g) Name anp address of manager or person in charge of affair: 


Ltndck. fr/id/fiif 30^3 r.canFt^ / f w /tf Shui^fft)n 


2. LOCATION OF PREMISES WHERE BEER AND/OR WINE WILL BE SOLD: 


(a) Street number 3a(3 V . l/a^y <y/. ^ _ 
(b) Lot , Block 


(c) Do premises occupy all or part of building? fourk in^ Z^/ ntrdh Z?/ tLhurch 
(d) If part of building, describe fully all premises covered under this application, which floor or floors, or room or rooms, license is to 


cover: 


3. NAME OF EVENT 


(a) List name of the event S^-- Apn's fOfH ffsftVfXl 
(b) Dates of event SjLfJ- / ^ ' ' / t P ^ yjOJ/c 


DECLARATION 


The Officer(s) of the organization, individually and together, declare under penalties of law that the information provided in this application 
is true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief. /f ^ ' , n /i. ' i 


(Name of Organization) 


Officer Officer y^L^g^^^'^^ 


(Signatorernate, ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ W T S ^ I ^ r -
Officer Officer 1 


(Signature/date) (Signature/date) 


Date Filed with Clerk Date Reported to Council or Board 


Date Granted by Council 
AT-316(R. 5-11) 


License No. 
Wisconsin Department ot Revenue 



lkropf

Text Box

    



lkropf

Text Box

    



lkropf

Text Box

      



lkropf

Text Box

      







S
e
c
u
r
i
t
y
 
F
e
n
c
i
n
g


 
I 
S
u
n
d
a
y
 
S
e
t
 
U
p
 
O
n
l
y


 I
 


i
t
u
r
d
a
v
 
N
i
o
h
t
 
S
e
t


 U
P
 
O
n
l
y
 
I
 







City of Stoughton 


Temporary Operator's License 


License No: OP TEMP 5 
WHEREAS, the local governing body of me City of Stougnion, County of 
Dane. 
Wisconsin, has, upon applicatoin duly made, granted and authorized the 
issuance 


Thomas R. Allcox 


And WHEREAS, the said applicant has paid to the Treasurer the sum of 
$10 00 as required by the Municipality nrdinances and has complied with ail 
requirements necessary for obtaining a license: 


NOW THEREFORE, a Temporary Operators- Ijcense. pursuant to Sections 125 32 
(2) and 125 68(2) of the Wisconsin Staiues, and local ordinances, is hereby issued to 
said applicant. 


for the period from 9/17/2016 to 9/18/2016. 
Given under my hand and the Great Seal of the City of Stoughton, 


County of Dane, this 6th day of June, 2016. 


Lana C Kropf 


City of Stoughton 
Temporary Operator's License 


License No: OP TEMP 5 
License Fee: $10.00 


WHEREAS, the local governing body of the City of Stoughton, County of Dane, 
Wisconsin, has, upon applicatoin duly made, granted and authorized the Issuance 
of a "Temporary Operator's" License to: 


Thomas R. Allcox 


And WHEREAS, the said applicant has paid to the Treasurer the sum of $10 00 as required by 
the Municipality ordinances and has complied with all requirements necessary for obtaining a 
license; 


NOW THEREFORE, a "Temporary Operator's" License, pursuant to Sections 125.32(2) and 
125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statues, and local ordinances. Is hereby issued to said applicant. 


for the period from 9/17/2016 to 9/18/2016. 


Given under my hand and the Great Seal of the City of Stoughton, 
County of Dane, this 6th day of June, 2016. 


Lana C Kropf 







City of Stoughton 


Operator's License 


License No: OP 2016 4 


NOW THEREFORE, An "Operator's" License, pursuant to Sections 125.32(2) and 
126.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statues, and local ordinances, is hereby issued to said 
applicant. 


WHEREAS, the local governing body ot the City of Stoughton, County of 
Dane, Wisconsin, has, upon application duly made, granted and authorized 
the issuance of an "Operator's" License to: 


for the period from 7/01/2016 to 6/30/2018. 


Thomas D. Palmer 
Given under my hand and the Great Seal of the City of Stoughton, 


f County of Dane, this 20th day of April, 2016. 


AND WHEREAS, the said applicant has paid to the Treasurer the sum of 
$50.00 for a one year: $75.00 for a two year license, $75.00 as required by 
the Municipality ordinances and has complied with all requirements 


City of Stoughton 
Operator's License 


License No: OP 2016 4 
License Fee: $75.00 


WHEREAS, the local governing body of the City of Stoughton, County of Dane, Wisconsin, has, 
upon application duly made, granted and authorized the issuance of an "Operator's" License to: 


AND WHEREAS, the said applicant has paid to the Treasurer the sum of $50.00 for a one year; 
$75.00 for a two year license, $75.00 as required by the Municipality ordinances and has 
complied with ail requirements necessary for obtaining a license; 


NOW THEREFORE, An "Operator's" License, pursuant to Sections 125.32(2) and 126.68(2) of 
the Wisconsin Statues, and local ordinances, is hereby issued to said applicant. 


Thomas D. Palmer 


for the period from 7/01/2016 to 6/30/2018. 


Given under my hand and the Great Seal of the City of Stoughton, 
County of Dane, this 20th day of April, 2016. 


Lana C Kropf 







2016 St. Ann Fall Festival Schedule 
September 17th and 18th 


Saturday. September 17th 


5K Run/Walk 
7:30 a.m. Registration and check-in for 5K Run/Walk 
8:30 a.m. Start of 5K Run/Walk 


9:30 a.m. Awards & Refreshments for 5K Run/Walk Participants 


Youth-a-Palooza 


2:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m. Youth-a-Palooza (6th-12th grades) 
5:15 p.m. Mass with Msgr. Healy 


FESTIVAL KICK OFF 


6:00 p.m.-10:00 p.m. 
Come dance a jig or two with Msgr. Healy! 
Concessions featuring: 
Pork sandwiches, brats, hamburgers, cheeseburgers, hotdogs, chips, cotton 
candy & more. Soda and water. 
Beer & Wine sales 
50/50 Raffles 


6:00 p.m. to Dusk- Inflatable's 


6:00p.m.-10:00p.m.Live Music- Mike & Jamie McCloskey 
6:30 p.m. BINGO begins 


Sunday. September 18th 


8:00 a.m. & 10:30 a.m. Mass with Msgr. Healy 
9:00 a.m.-2:00 p.m. Country Store & Country Cafe in Gym 
9:00 a.m. All auction items on display under the big tent 
10:00 a.m.-4:00 p.m. Children's games, Inflatables, Face painting. Cake Walk, Antique Car Rides 


Concessions: Pork sandwiches, brats, hamburgers, cheeseburgers, hotdogs, chips, 
cotton candy & more. Soda, water. 


Noon-2:00 p.m. Balloon Guy on stage. Free balloon animals for the kids 
Noon-3:00 p.m. Culver's Custard Sale (Cub Scouts, donated by Culver's Stoughton) 
Noon-4:00 Beer and Wine sales 
1:30 p.m. Pie baking & Cake decorating Contest Winners Announced 


(winning pies & cakes auctioned off) 
1:30 p.m. Silent Auction Bidding Ends 
1:45 p.m. LIVE Auction Begins 
4:00 p.m. Raffle Tickets Prize Drawing 







St. Ann Fall Festival 2016 


September 17th and 18th 


1. Please see schedule of events attached. 


2. All bathrooms i the Church and School will be open for public use. 


There are 13 Women's and 10 men's restrooms. 


3. The only signage up will be in or near the tent areas during the event. Also we will have 


various banners and signs at private locations the week prior throughout the community. 


4. There are 10 drinking fountains that will be accessible to the public. 







Certificate of Coverage Date: 6/6/2016 


Certificate Holder 


Diocese of Madison 
Pastoral Center 
P.O. Box 44983 
Madison, Wl 53744 


Covered Location 


St. Ann Parish 
323 N. Van Buren St. 
Stoughton, Wl 53589-1599 


This Certificate is issued as a matter of information onlj and 
confers no rights upon the holder of this certificate. This certificate 
does not amend, extend or alter the coverage afforded below. 


Company Affording Coverage 


THE CATHOLIC MUTUAL RELIEF 
SOCIETY OF AMERICA 
10843 OLD MILL RD 
OMAHA, NE 68154 


Coverages 


This is to certify that the coverages listed below have been issued to the certificate holder named above for the certificate 
indicated, notwithstanding any requirement, term or condition of any contract or other document with respect to which this 
certificate may be issued or may pertain, the coverage afforded described herein is subject to all the terms, exclusions and 
conditions of such coverage. Limits shown may have been reduced by paid claims. 


Type of Coverage Certificate Number 
Coverage Effective 


Date 
Coverage Expiration 


Date Limits 


Property Real & Personal Property Property 


D. General Liability 


1 / j Occurrence 


1 II Claims Made 


8979 1/1/2016 1/1/2017 


Each Occurrence 1,000,000 D. General Liability 


1 / j Occurrence 


1 II Claims Made 


8979 1/1/2016 1/1/2017 


General Aggregate 


D. General Liability 


1 / j Occurrence 


1 II Claims Made 


8979 1/1/2016 1/1/2017 
Products-Comp/OP Agg 


D. General Liability 


1 / j Occurrence 


1 II Claims Made 


8979 1/1/2016 1/1/2017 
Personal & Adv Injury 


D. General Liability 


1 / j Occurrence 


1 II Claims Made 


8979 1/1/2016 1/1/2017 


Fire Damage (Any one fire) 


D. General Liability 


1 / j Occurrence 


1 II Claims Made 


8979 1/1/2016 1/1/2017 


Med Exp (Any one person) 


Excess Liability Each Occurrence Excess Liability 


Annual Aggregrate 


Other Each Occurrence Other 


Claims Made 


Other 


Annual Aggregrate 


Other 


Limit/Coverage 


Other 


Description of Operations/Locations/Vehicles/Special Items (the following language supersedes any other language in this endorsement or the Certificate in 


conflict with this language) 


Coverage only extends for claims arising out of St. Ann Parish's Festival on September 17, 2016 and September 18, 2016 for the special 
event license. 


Holder of Certificate Cancellat ion 


Additional Protected Person(s) 


City of Stoughton 
381 E. Main Street 
Stoughton, Wl 53589 


Should any of the above described coverages be cancelled 
before the expiration date thereof, the issuing company will 
endeavor to mail 2^ days written notice to the holder of 
certificate named to the left, but failure to mail such notice shall 
impose no obligation or liability of any kind upon the company, 
its agents or representatives. 







ENDORSEMENT 
(TO BE ATTACHED TO CERTIFICATE) 


Effective Date of Endorsement: 9/17/2016 


Cancellation Date of Endorsement: 9/19/2016 


Certificate Holder; Diocese of Madison 
Pastoral Center 
P.O. Box 44983 
Madison, Wl 53744 


Location: St. Ann Parish 
323 N. Van Buren St. 
Stoughton, Wl 53589-1599 


Certificate No. 8979 of The Catholic Mutual Relief Society of America is amended as follows: 


It is understood and agreed that Section II - Liability (only with respect to Coverage D - General 
Liability), is amended to include as an Additional Protected Person(s) members of the organizations shown 
in the schedule, but only with respect to their liability for the Protected Person(s) activities or 
activities they perform on behalf of the Protected Person(s). 


it is further understood and agreed that coverage extended under this endorsement is limited to and 
applies only with respect to liability assumed by contract or agreement; and this extension of 
coverage shall not enlarge the scope of coverage provided under this certificate or Increase the limit 
of liability thereunder. Unless otherwise agreed by contract or agreement, coverage extended under 
this endorsement to the Additional Protected Person(s) will not precede the effective date of this 
certificate of coverage endorsement or extend beyond the cancellation date. 


Remarks (the following language supersedes any other language in this endorsement or the Certificate In 
conflict with this language): 


Coverage only extends for claims arising out of St. Ann Parish's Festival on September 17, 2016 and 
September 18, 2016 for the special event license. 


SECTION II - ADDITIONAL PROTECTED PERSON(S) 


Schedule - ADDITIONAL PROTECTED PERSON(S) 


City of Stoughton 
381 E. Main Street 
Stoughton, Wl 53589 


PKS-122(10-11) 







Hello Neighbors, June 7, 2016 


As a property owner or occupant immediately adjacent to the St. Ann Fail Festival weekend 
event on Sept. 17th and 18th, 2016. We are hereby giving you notice per the requirement of the City of 
Stoughton for the Special Events License for an outdoor event. Enclosed in Fr. Randy's letter it explains 
the dates, hours of operation that St. Ann's must adhere to the City of Stoughton Noise Ordinances. 


By signing below states that you have been notified. Thank you, Fr. Randy Budnar & St. Ann Fail Festival 


NAME Address SlgriatLicê  


• - ^ ^ ^ _ j 3 ^ ^ 3 L _ ^ ^ 


/ ? ^ j x ^ A9A?2yj/jA 


^— ' « — ^ / — ' 


- ^ ^ C ^ ' 


1 yoOvr's/ - JFTO/T»i r>r>:̂ *L, 7>l3 /J UcrAi J^z/z-LCo 


(] 0^ A ^ u.\ CoAAvypuAU 


/3ix^ 


Q l ^ 3lvUcScyF^ 54-


52cn^. - ^J i^^ /K^ 


X ^ ^ A / / / /Jtrfr^Ur/ A^ //T-A SuAf^y 


^ ™* • 'W » X t̂̂ » M , ^v-*"*—'——> 







5a]r\f- y4t)r) P a n s h 


9AQ AjorfA Nafr]sot\freef-


5 tough ton, Wl r̂ r-Jf 


Fay (>0SJ79MAS' 


www.stan nparish.tveconn ec t.com 


Hello Parish Neighbors, 


St. Ann's Catholic Church Fall Festival will be held September 17th and 18th. The purpose of our 
festival is to have fun, build faith and to raise funds for St. Ann's Parish. 


As property owner or occupant immediately adjacent to the St. Ann Fall Festival weekend event 
we are hereby giving you notice per the requirement of the City of Stoughton for the Special Events 
ticenseforgn outdoor event. - - - „ . - - . . , — 


NOTICE: 
September 17th and 18th, 2016. 
Hours of Festival: Saturday 7:30 a.m.-10:30 p.m. Sunday 9:00 a.m.-4:00 p.m. 


(Please note we will have setting up and taking down to do) 


We are having a Saturday morning race, an afternoon youth group of middle and high school 
students and in the evening a full event including a Live Band until 10:15 p.m., Bingo, Concessions and 
Bounce houses for the kids. On Sunday we will be having a fun filled family day with Silent and Live 
auctions, lot of children's games, bounce houses, balloon guy, face painting, cake walk. Antique Car 
Rides, Culver's Ice Cream, Pie baking and Cake decorating contest, a Country Store and Cafe in our gym 
area and lots fun for the whole family. 


On June 8th and 9th, Linda Bradley our Festival Coordinator will come to your home to obtain a 
signature on a form that needs to be submitted to the city for our event license. Between 6:00-7:00 p.m. 
If you will not be home we ask that you stop at the parish office at 323 N. Van Buren Street, between 
9am and 4pm to sign this form on June 9th - June 16th. Otherwise, please contact Connie at the parish 
office (873-7633) as to when we can stop to get your signature. 


I will follow up with a letter closer to the festival with an events schedule. So please mark your 
calendar and we look forward to you sharing in our fun filled weekend. 


Sincerely, 


Fr. Randy Budnar 
St. Ann Parish 





		11a-R-94-2016- St Ann's Fall Festival.pdf

		11b--St Ann's Picnic and Special Event License355.pdf



